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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Established in 1995, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
(HKADC) is a statutory body set up by the Government to support
the broad development of the arts in Hong Kong. Its major roles
include grant allocation, policy and planning, advocacy, promotion
and development, and special projects.

The mission of HKADC is to support and promote the development
of 10 major art forms in literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as
well as film and media arts in Hong Kong. Aiming to foster a
thriving arts environment and enhancing the quality of life of
the public, HKADC is also committed to facilitating community-wide
participation in the arts and arts education, encouraging arts
criticism, raising the standard of arts administration, and
contributing on policy research.

Development strategies of HKADC include:

« Supporting promising artists and arts groups in the pursuit of
excellence

* Promoting arts administration to improve the management of
arts groups

« Improving the arts environment and proposing policy
recommendations

+ Enhancing public participation, developing arts space for artistic
creation and production

+ Fostering strategic partnerships and attracting private sector
resources to support the arts
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FET{EEF MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS
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AEHETE — BHENIAEZE (PEFK) R

La Sax# B (B EFECHRMZTYLIKYE) 2H
[P EBEREFEMNE] BKERES

Performance in Mainland Scheme — Brother of War

by Hoichiu Production and Saxo Carnival of the

Animals by La Sax in the touring performance in

“China International Youth Arts Festival”

s .
W [ ZBEINASE L KM ITBFRE2020 —
EBRET ]
Launch of “Hong Kong Scholarship for NAS —
Executive Program in Arts & Culture Strategy 2020”

REZMAEE [FHEREE — EFHt 2k
Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme — Arts &
Cultural Tour to Hubei

FDE [EFS2EN2 N HERENERAS
The 3@ “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power” Opening
Ceremony and Press Conference

s N
[2019F B AEMBRAEMBRARERHERITH

ETREBEARS
Candidate Nomination for “The 2019 Nomination of
Representatives of Arts Interests for the HKADC”

—
W (25 E TEEEBER TS

Launch of “Continuing Education Subsidy Scheme
for Arts Education Practitioners”
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FET{EEE MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS

Tai|Po'Arts Centre Launching Ceremony,

RS b 1 L

[ KIFEMTRO] AR [ADC €172 [ (Al#Hh) ] BB
“Tai Po Arts Centre” Launching Ceremony “ADC Artspace (Genesis) ” Open Day

[F+HEEBEMBERE| AHEZRSE

Nominations for “The 14" Hong Kong Arts
Development Awards”

9
10 g SRFREBEBTHREARE LRR/REBHBITHREA
8 Candidate Forum for HKADC Nomination Exercise HKADC Nomination Exercise Polling

HH DREBITEE B E 2020

Launch of “Professional Attachment at OzAsia
Festival 2020”

AR RS — [EBEME 2019 — Z2EL)E ]
Performance in Mainland Scheme — “Festival Hong
Kong 2019 — A Cultural Extravaganza@ Shanghai”
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Launch of “The 12" Arts Ambassadors-in-School
Scheme”

Tkﬁﬁt%ﬂ (5 =#)

Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme (Second Round)
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BIMAARRMATE 2019 — [FB4 : BBEMHE
Symposium on Development of Arts Education 2019
— “Expanded Field: Redefining Arts Education in
Hong Kong”

HEHEERE

Launch of various schemes:

o [3E Tate MEEIIREEFTE 2020]
“Short-term Training Fellowship and Professional
Attachment 2020 at Tate of the UK”

o [EiT{THEEES 2020 (i~ IR A)
“Arts Administration Scholarships 2020" (Local /
Overseas & Mainland)

e [Classical : NEXT 2020% ¢85 B <2852

“Subsidy for Attending Classical: NEXT 2020” RF=ZE [BEFEE2EBHZ B BIS (Fh
RRERFILTHEB)

The 3 “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power” — Mobile
Theatre: The Happy Poor Guys
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FET{E[EE MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS

#H [CINARS 20202 10EBE K OFF-CINARSE H |

Launch of “CINARS 2020 Participating Subsidy &
OFF-CINARS Performance”
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BZE [BESBEHEN] — BM7 : (HMZE)
The 3 “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power” —
Art Walk — Threading Through Time Series

HEH T8 REE]

Launch of “Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural
Sector”

ELE [EMTRAEEETE
The 71 “Arts Administration Internship Scheme”
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[+ EREZEMAFELHE] Arts Go Live!l — # £
BT

“The 12" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme” —
Arts Go Live! — Online Interactive Workshops




[+ HEEBEMBER — T « BB | SRKE
“The 14" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
Television Programme Special”

HIR (BBEMNRFERAEREF2017/18)
Publication of Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey Report
2017/18

FET\EREHEFRZEBEER —
(Bl  EEEHRSE

The 58" International Art Exhibition of the Venice
Biennale Hong Kong Response Exhibition -
Shirley Tse: Stakes and Holders

2020

51 M EERF B IE 5 6

The 14" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

#EH ADC £tz B (RIERIFR )
Launch of ADC Artspace (The Globe)

#EH [Arts Go Digital BT BIETL &5+ 2)
Launch of “Arts Go Digital Platform Scheme”
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2019/20 was a year full of difficulties and challenges. People’s life
was impacted to various degrees amidst days of unrest in the Hong
Kong community. Despite the situation, we were still able to
complete a number of projects in the latter half of 2019 which
included the 2019 Nomination of Representatives of Arts Interests
for the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC), the 3¢
edition of JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power, as well as leading
various arts groups for touring performances in the Mainland,
organising part of the programmes in “Festival Hong Kong 2019 - A
Cultural Extravaganza@Shanghai” and a variety of internship and
training programmes.

Yet, immediately after the Lunar New Year, the COVID-19
pandemic brought upon unprecedented challenges to Hong Kong.
Almost all local arts events were forced to cancel or postpone
indefinitely. The situation gravely impacted the work and livelihoods
of local arts groups and arts practitioners. Grappling with these
sudden and drastic changes and with thanks to the dedicated
support of Council members in the new term, we responded swiftly
and introduced a support scheme to offer assistance to affected
arts groups and arts practitioners during this difficult period. At the
same time, we sought resources and devised an initiative to
encourage the arts sector to search for new directions during such
times of adversity.

Offering Support in Times of Adversity

The “Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector” (Support Scheme)
with a budget of HK$5 million was launched in early 2020 to
strengthen support towards small and medium-sized arts groups
and arts practitioners that are funded by HKADC and affected by
social events. With the outbreak of the pandemic, the Home Affairs
Bureau allocated HK$50 million from the government’s
Anti-epidemic Fund to HKADC to strengthen the Support Scheme.
In addition to providing assistance for arts groups and arts
practitioners funded by HKADC, the scheme also supported arts
groups and individual arts practitioners affected by the closure of
Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD) or other
legitimate non-LCSD cultural venues, as well as non-HKADC
funded arts groups and individual arts practitioners that were
affected by the pandemic. The scheme was expected to benefit
more than 630 arts groups and projects, and around 4,600
individual arts practitioners.

Since the launch of the Support Scheme on 20 March, HKADC
received more than 5,100 applications by September. A total of
HK$14.89 million subsidies were disbursed to more than 340
HKADC-funded arts groups and projects including the grant
recipients of “Year Grant”, “Literary Arts Platform Scheme”,
“Eminent Arts Group Scheme”, “Project Grant”, commissioned
projects and publication projects. In addition, nearly 5,000
applications of non-HKADC funded arts projects and individual arts
practitioners were processed, and approximately HK$25.34 million
subsidies were disbursed. At the time when this report was drafted
in October, there was no application deadline set for the scheme
until full disbursement of the funding or further notice.
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Under the Support Scheme, tenants of the four ADC Artspaces
including Genesis in Wong Chuk Hang, Pan Asia Centre and Po
Shau Centre in Kwun Tong as well as Tai Po Arts Centre received a
three-month rent waiver since February this year. The monthly rent
was also reduced by 75% from May to September. This helped
relieve the financial burden of tenants, benefitting 76 artists and 12
arts groups.

With the generous donation of HK$25 million from The Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust, we launched the “Arts Go Digital
Platform Scheme” in July 2020. The scheme supports artists and
arts groups to develop digital or virtual artistic contents through the
use of technology, with the aim of delivering contents in response
to social needs under the pandemic, creating innovative online arts
programmes that would interact with the audiences in order to
broaden public participation and imagination in the arts. The
scheme would support 68 projects to be launched between
October 2020 and June 2021. We would also establish a dedicated
digital platform to promote the granted projects and to facilitate
public participation of these online arts activities.

Reaching Out from Offline to Online

In the past six months, we had been reflecting on ways to carry out
our initiatives and thinking out of the box for the future. Addressing
the imminent needs is undoubtedly crucial. However, given the
volatility of the pandemic, more importantly is to create
opportunities for artists and arts groups to explore different creative
spaces to exert the full potential in arts.

Since the beginning of 2020, many HKADC projects were
postponed, cancelled or modified in format due to the pandemic.
Our annual highlight — The 14" Hong Kong Arts Development
Awards Presentation Ceremony was cancelled. The Life
Achievement Award and Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts
would be announced and presented in the next edition. Instead of
organising a physical event, results of other awards were
announced online. We commissioned the HK Television
Entertainment Company Limited (ViuTV) to produce “The 14" Hong
Kong Arts Development Awards” television programme special
which was broadcast on Channel 99, webpage and mobile apps of
ViuTV. The programme featured the 16 recipients of Artist of the
Year and Award for Young Artist, allowing them to share their
artistic achievements on another platform. The programme reached
an audience of over 350,000.
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Due to the pandemic and school suspension, the original activities
of the 12" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme were cancelled.
The pandemic, however, in no way diminished the creativity of the
artists as they continued with artistic creations from offline to
online. We invited 30 artists and arts groups to re-design a series of
online workshops, arts classes and immersive activities for the arts
ambassadors. This allowed more than 1,000 arts ambassadors to
participate in a rich variety of online arts activities during school
suspension. Since its launch in June, the online activities received
enthusiastic responses with a considerable number of activities
over-subscribed by twice or thrice the class size. Arts ambassadors
also tended to be more focused and engaged while participating
online. It was certainly one of the positive outcomes that emerged
during these challenging times and giving us the light of hope.

The one also being affected was the Arts-in-School Partnership
Scheme, some of the participating arts groups aspired to adapt and
organised online activities including workshops, performances and
sharing sessions for students of the partnering schools. Whenever
feasible, some partnering schools continued to support the arts
groups by opening the premises for them to continue with their
endeavours. Tai Po Arts Centre which commenced operation in
September 2019 was also temporarily closed due to the pandemic.
Nevertheless, ten arts studios at the premise took the initiative to
form the “Tai Po Artist Village” and presented a series of free online
arts activities in May 2020, pioneering an alternative performance
platform for the public.

Mindful and Prepared to Resume the Artistic Journey

In addition to implementing various support measures and special
initiatives, HKADC continues to maintain regular operations during
the pandemic. Information technology enables our staff to
work either at the Administration Office or at home whenever
appropriate. They remain committed to ensuring various projects
such as Project Grant, Matching Fund Scheme, local and overseas
scholarship and internship programmes be launched in a timely
manner for the sector to plan ahead in their endeavours.

ADC Artspace (The Globe) in Lai Chi Kok, HKADC’s fourth Artspace
project, was open for application in July 2020. With total floor area
of approximately 4,960 ft?, it offers four studios ranging from 1,100
to 1,400 ft? in size for leasing. The project has been well-received by
the arts community and the successful applicants of arts groups
and arts practitioners are expected to move in by November 2020.

In addition, HKADC and M+ co-presented Shirley Tse: Stakes and
Holders at the M+ Pavilion in the West Kowloon Cultural District in
July. The three-month exhibition renewed and responded to Shirley
Tse: Stakeholders, Hong Kong in Venice, Hong Kong’s exhibition at
the 58" Venice Biennale in 2019. The exhibition featured new
configurations of Shirley Tse’s site-responsive installations. To
accompany the exhibition, M+ also presented a series of events for
public participation, including an online conversation with the artist,
workshops, and a series of thematic and curator-led online tours.
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In recent years, HKADC is committed to leading delegations
comprising local artists and arts groups to take part in major arts
events, expos and visual arts exhibitions held in the Mainland and
around the world. These participations provide a showcase and an
exchange platform for Hong Kong artists as well as promote
excellent Hong Kong performances and artworks in the
international arena. Due to the pandemic, many arts events around
the world originally scheduled for 2020 are postponed to 2021/22.
We will closely observe the latest development and be prepared to
continue our promotion of Hong Kong art around the world
whenever deemed appropriate.

Looking Ahead

The year 2020 marked the beginning of the new Council term.
Unlike previous terms, the immediate task of the new Council was
to provide timely assistance for the arts sector affected by the
pandemic. Fortunately, the Council members worked together with
relentless dedication in making suggestions to initiate and enhance
the “Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector”. On this note, | am
truly grateful for the ardent support and commitment of the Council
members.

There will undoubtedly be more uncertainties and challenges in the
coming year. | hope our Council members and arts advisors will
continue to bring more innovative thinking to HKADC, and work
together to further the arts development in Hong Kong. HKADC will
continue to be prudent in its efforts to explore new opportunities for
local artists and arts groups, develop arts spaces, nurture talents
and encourage public involvement in local arts development,
working towards a new and exciting outlook for the Hong Kong arts
sector.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP
Chairman

October 2020
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SUPPORT IN TIMES OF ADVERSITY

TOWARDS NEW DIRECTIONS

BE - BRE

Introduce new initiatives to support local arts organisations /
groups and arts practitioners to pursue their artistic creation

and explore new directions in times of adversity.
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Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector

+ The “Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector” was launched in

early 2020 with an original budget of HK$5 million to strengthen
support towards small and medium-sized arts groups and arts
practitioners that are funded by HKADC and affected by social
events in the second half of 2019.

+ As the pandemic gravely impacted the work and livelihood of

local arts groups and arts practitioners, the Home Affairs Bureau
allocated HK$50 million from the government’s Anti-epidemic
Fund to HKADC to strengthen its “Support Scheme for Arts &
Cultural Sector”. It helps relieve the financial burden of the arts
sector during the difficult period.

+ In addition to providing assistance for arts groups and arts

practitioners funded by HKADC, the scheme also supports arts
groups and individual arts practitioners affected by closure of
Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD) or other
legitimate non-LCSD cultural venues between 29 January and 30
June 2020. Scheme beneficiaries also include arts groups and
individual arts practitioners not funded by HKADC that are
affected by the pandemic.

Arts Go Digital Platform Scheme

+ With the generous donations from The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Charities Trust, HKADC has launched the Arts Go Digital Platform
Scheme to support arts groups and artists to develop digital or
virtual artistic contents through the use of technology. The
scheme aims to respond to lives under the pandemic through art,
and create innovative online arts contents that can interact with
the audience in order to promote social inclusion as well as
broaden public participation and imagination in the arts.

« The Scheme is expected to support up to 58 “General Projects”

with a maximum ceiling of HK$300,000 each, and up to 10
“Elevated Projects” with a maximum ceiling of HK$500,000 each,
to be completed between October 2020 and June 2021.

+ HKADC hopes to bring the arts closer to the everyday lives of the

general public through the setup of a digital platform, and
promotion of the grant projects.
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ACTIVE PARTICIPATION
STRIVE FOR BETTERMENT

Through the Nominations of Representatives of Arts
Interests Exercise, local arts practitioners can take part in
the work of HKADC to strive for the betterment of local
arts community.

The Nomination of Representatives of Arts Interests for HKADC

» The Nomination of Representatives of Arts Interests (Nomination
Exercise) for HKADC held every three years, commenced on 7
January 2019 and ended on 22 October 2019.

» To keep the public informed of the Nomination Exercise, HKADC
conducted two briefing sessions in August 2019 to explain details
of the exercise and collect opinions from members of the arts and
cultural sector. Two sessions of candidate forum were held to
present candidates’ election platform and answer questions from
voters.

+ A total of 19 valid nominations were received for the Nomination
Exercise. Of the 6,846 registered voters, 3,184 casted votes for
their representatives. The voter turnout rate was 46.5%. The 10
returned Representatives of Arts Interests are as follows:

EiTEERS Arts Interests

Z B Returned Representatives

41T Arts Administration

&85 Kwong Wai-lap

17T :® Arts Criticism

E1EH Lo Wai-luk

E1f7%(B Arts Education

&% Wu Chun-him

£ Dance

#B%5L Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel

Bl Drama

Z£ 5 Lee Chun-leung, Indy

BB Film Arts

BRik% Chan Wing-san, Sunny

X EEAif Literary Arts

308 Yan Pat-to

F 2% Music

JABE Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

BREEH Visual Arts

BR 2K Chan Kam-shing, Chris

/& # Chinese Opera (Xiqu)

2|08 Lau Wai-ming
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« The polling and vote-counting were supervised by HKADC and
conducted in a fair, open and smooth manner. The active
participation of eligible voters reflects the arts and cultural sector
voters’ awareness of local arts development.

» The current term of office of HKADC members ended on 31
December 2019. The list of nominated representatives had been
submitted to the Chief Executive for the appointment to HKADC
for the next term not exceeding three years, with effect from 1
January 2020.
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SUPPORTING EXCELLENCE
FOSTERING GROWTH

A variety of funding programmes to support local arts
organisations / groups and arts practitioners to pursue their
creative endeavour and implement their artistic projects to
nurture artistic excellence.

Year Grant

+ Strategically nurture local small and medium-sized arts groups,
and support their development towards artistic excellence.

« The recipients represent a full spectrum of arts disciplines,
including music, dance, drama, xiqu, flm and media arts, visual
arts, multi-disciplinary arts, arts criticism, arts education and arts
administration.

+ Year grants are divided into “Operational Expenses” and “Extra
Activities Grant”.

—F &R

One-Year Grant

EEEEAH

Total no. of Recipients

&R (EER D)
Amount for Operational Expenses

BERYEE (FRINEBE D)

Amount for Extra Activities Grant

BERNEE

Total Amount of Funding

(EEPEBEEFREI-99E)
(See pages 94-99 for the full list of recipients)

TaZ B (REREKE)
Of Transience, Encounters and Endless Enigma by 1a space

—FEY

Two-Year Grant

=FEY

Three-Year Grant

10 11 31
$7,296,700 $7,469,600 $34,128,700
$662,300 $1,987,300 $5,451,800

$7,959,000 $9,456,900 $39,580,500

LB BIR

Expressed in Hong Kong dollars




Nurturing & Fostering

XEFastE

XFRAEZNERRRENBTE  HRBMS
RERNEEFY  BERRHRAT RIXBTH
AE - hREEH -

AERAZEBEAMEXZEREE (F) ~ (BE
REEVYEAT) - (BEST) - EmxE) -
(TAXE) - (FE) HRXEHYREHRHX
BTE) - BB AENS4,753,400 ©

HoNG KONG LITERATURE BIMONTHLY

Literary Arts Platform Scheme

+ Supports outstanding arts groups in developing literary platforms
and the publication of literary magazines. The scheme aims to
help groom talents and arts administrators in the publishing field
and to expand the readership of literary arts.

+ Six literary groups — Fleurs des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil’s
Literature Monthly Magazine, Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine,
Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly, Worker Literature & Art and
O-square received funding to publish literary arts magazines and
organise literary activities. The total funding amount was
HK$4,753,400.

iy
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HR7TEAERETED  RENELBE
$40,939,100 °

(BEBEEEFRET6-938H)

EFEETE

SEBARN [BERMBERES | BAXE
FEIE-PRBEAMEXEMEEN IR
FESBEZEERSRAMERREEXS
LUBRHE B ERBFEEN

ZEEZENEESAAFEEMEE - FER
BIFT RSB R BB TEE » 9% B A
TEMNER (H2019F 781 HE2024 %6 A
30 H)e

AR REENEREIAIE  FERRE - =@
SBENHEE-EBFE(2019/20) HZ B
REEMERBEN—ELE - BNEZRABR
HEKENRE  REBEERHBRINEE
hREBR BEAARNENEERED - NEEs
BIRRBIEMEARMAIFEER -

BERAX BT

BE - BRE

Project Grant

+ Supports arts groups and arts practitioners to undertake various

arts projects including performances, exhibitions, publications,
arts education, artistic creation, arts criticism and archiving.

+ Two special funding programmes are established under the

grant:

- “Grant for Emerging Artists” helps young arts practitioners
perform and exhibit their works to accumulate professional
experience.

- “Grant for Cultural Exchange” encourages local artists and arts
groups to showcase their artistic achievements abroad and
expand their horizons.

« A total of 327 projects received HK$40,939,100 under the Project

Grant.

(See pages 76-93 for the full list of recipients)

Eminent Arts Group Scheme

« Supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development Fund, the

scheme aims to further cultivate the development of local
professional arts groups, and to encourage them to actively seek
support from other resources to enhance their independence and
competitiveness.

» The three selected arts groups are Edward Lam Dance Theatre,

Opera Hong Kong and Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio*. Their
five-year development is supported through the 5-year scheme
with grant period from 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2024.

The scheme allows the arts groups to focus on their sustainable
development. Although affected by the pandemic during the first
year of the grant period (2019/20), they were able to present
professional and international-level productions and expand
audiences through a variety of educational or outreach
programmes, enhancing the public’s appreciation in arts and
strengthening the continuous development of theatre and opera
arts in Hong Kong.

* listed alphabetically
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BE AT RBABIKF

REEXRMBMATNIZE - BEFAEFBEX
RWERKY - BEBRBTRTEDBTEHREE
BRNEM TFEERMEZIN B -BE -8
BRBIHIROKES - I 558 P9 Rl 4F K 3%
*IEmM °

55+ U FE % 3R 90 [ P K B

s —F-ENHRUEMEAEBNEDLBESR
RERAE  SHERNTEE [FHE] R [F
EERER] - BERE  BEARBERASR
EFEMNAMFEFTELAMEA - BMRER
BEWRRTERNFE ©

o [EIBERRE] MN2020F6 A 84T - SERSA
FEEENFEMEREEE  BRERHEHE
BHAER (BAERSDE) FREEY  TEE
FEHEBRRONECR A ERRERESE -

NEHREREE

e ARAMERRRERNEEERE  LHEF
BAYH BB ER - SIS [HBEE]
R () BT (B RN SR REBME)
Rk (EFA) XEBEM - Uk [—NFXt] HiR
(Sample) & ATFIR (fhit) CEFRPL -
HREBNE R B $3,676,900 ©
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e () EHETRR

Ho Yuk-fai won the Best Director with Eternal Sunshine

NURTURING TALENT TO RAISE ARTISTIC
LEVEL

Committed to nurturing local artistic talents and raising
their level of excellence through training, competitions,
observations, internships and overseas exchanges, in
which they are encouraged to create and publish their
works, a wide range of such initiatives have been organised
to meet their needs at different stages of professional
development.

The 14" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

* The annual Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival is
dedicated to promoting and encouraging production of local
feature and short films. Comprising the “Local Competition” and
“International Selection”, the Film Festival discovers and nurtures
aspiring film makers by providing funding in film making, and
opportunities to showcase their works to the public.

» The International Short Film Festival was held in June 2020 with
Japanese film director Tetsuya Mariko as Opening Guest
Director. Besides opening this year’s festival with Mariko’s film
Miyamoto, the festival also included screenings of his feature and
short films.

Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

+ With the objectives of encouraging reading culture and fostering
literary writing development and appreciation of literary arts
among the youngsters in particular, The House of Hong Kong
Literature was supported to publish monthly periodical Formless
(distributed free along with City Magazine every month) and
to operate literary website “p-articles.com”; Lettercult was
supported to publish bimonthly magazine Sample and to operate
literary criticism website “paratext.hk”. The total funding amount
was HK$3,676,900.

MEK (BTRENET) BERESEREIERBLR

Lin Zegiu won the Best Director and Audience Award with Belated Listen
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Arts Production Internship Scheme

« It offers internship opportunities to arts practitioners aspired to

start a career in stage production, exhibition design and
production, film and media arts production, publishing and
editorial affairs etc., and to equip them with knowledge and solid
experience of arts production through internships in arts
organisations. The working experiences enhance their
understanding of arts organisations and arts production. Arts
organisations may identify outstanding and promising arts
production staff.

+ Eight groups of different art forms were each funded to employ

and groom an arts production intern for 18 months.

Artistic Internship Scheme (Music / Dance / Drama / Xiqu)

+ It aims to provide local new performing artists with opportunities

for apprentice and to hone their artistic talents. Through their
internships, the interns will acquire and accumulate formal stage
experience towards developing proficiency, reaching
professional maturity and ultimately enhancing their long-term
professional development. Emerging Xiqu actors may deepen
their learning through mentoring from Xiqu veteran instructors
under the “Training” portion of the scheme.

» The scheme supported 16 up-and-coming artists.
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HBEMTH BREXETE

ERBEZREBER  ARAEFMENITH
AE (BREXREE) REZ EHEITE -
BRERMEEIEBERNES - 157
RRBESHEF - FHBESRIRZIR
EMTHERERBAR - IR R - &8
UURFARRE - REEHETHENT ¢

FOSTERING THE DEVELOPMENT OF ARTS
ADMINISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL
MANAGEMENT

Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, HKADC has provided
multiple training programmes for local arts administrators
(including those in the curatorial discipline) such as
internship, training and scholarship schemes in local and
overseas organisations. These programmes covered a
wide range of arts sectors and catered to arts
administrators and curators at different levels of their
professional development in order to enhance their
capabilities and broaden their horizons. Schemes
launched in 2019/20 include:

i
SCHEME

'E /&3
INTERNSHIP / TRAINING

BEHE
RECIPIENT

EMTHRABEEE

Arts Administration
Internship Scheme

RAEEREMTHAR BRI RERM
REXBIMEBETNRS  WEAH BN
BEERERNRRE  UIHBEMEEBRIER
BENETE  AERARUESZESFNEMT
BAT » REEBAHEESMRENERE

Provides newly graduated aspiring arts
administrators with opportunities to work and
train in professional arts organisations or to
curate arts events; help arts organisations
identify outstanding arts administrators to
promote arts development in Hong Kong in
the long run

HEBH35E R B R E 2RI
KiEE > SEBEEITBEK
Bil—%2MTHRERE - 518
#AEA12{@AH

35 local groups of different art
forms were funded to employ
and groom an arts
administration intern for 12
months

FBMTHRES

Local Arts Administration
Scholarships

XPFE-ELRNRBEMTHRASR  BER
i AERRBPRHOEL | EXZMTHRE
HEEFREEAANERRE

Supports current arts administrators with
relevant work experience to undertake a
Master’s degree or professional programme
in arts administration and business
management offered by local higher
education institutions

2]

Chan Lam

=R Aes)

Lau Tung-yan

BB

Law Hiu-tung

RET
Heather Pong

BHIRABEMTHEZ S

Overseas & Mainland Arts
Administration Scholarships
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XA AEENEMITRAL - AEBIHR
At EE B REEMTRIRRNBELRE

Supports local promising arts
administrators to pursue overseas or
mainland arts-related master’s level
courses

ISR

Chow Tsz-yan, Fiona
ETH

Lui Tsz-hing

281

Tsang See-wan, Iris
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INTERNSHIP / TRAINING

Classical:NEXTE &5t £12020°

Professional Attachment at
Classical:NEXT 2020

M ClassicaiNEXTET A N12EHN B
BE  FEZLHEZHEClassicalINEXTH I{E
BREGE - HA - BERSEREERE

Attachment for about 12 weeks on a
full-time basis to participate in the
preparation of Classical:NEXT including
planning, coordination, media promotion
and event planning

RS EE TS

Professional Attachment at
OzAsia Festival’

SEBNR L STET IR A R B HaE - RE
RENFEREESTH - BHN24EEN

Participates in festival coordination and
programming, production, festival planning,
media promotion of the OzAsia Festival for
24 weeks

%ENational Arts Strategies
B L REITERE —
ERRES

Hong Kong Scholarship for
National Arts Strategies —
Executive Program in Arts &
Culture Strategy

TRRMBMITHAESBEEZBNASEHE R
ESAEEAEBH BB RERASZREHRN [E
il AL K BE 1T AR Z

Supports local arts administrator to study
the National Arts Strategies - Executive
Program in Arts & Culture Strategy designed
by NAS and the University of Pennsylvania
School of Social Policy and Practice

BMITHRABBIIEZERE
Overseas Training for Arts
Administrators

RXEAMBMITHREEAS AT EN
B BBIMNETER - SRR DT ENEE
ZROBRESEZEMGNER  AER
BR RERRHNWRIEZRE

Supports experienced local personnel in
arts administration / management for in-depth
thematic study and to conduct observations,
interviews and analysis on a particular theme
during their overseas visits; consolidate the
experience and knowledge gained, and the
goals achieved under the scheme, contributing
to discussions and reflections for the sector

BB TEEEEEDE

Continuing Education
Subsidy Scheme for Arts
Education Practitioners

IR R EEREENEN TEEEE
BT B M BB EENIEHRE
Provides subsidy for current teachers and

arts educators to study short-term courses
related to arts or arts education

EHBERFESHREEHE  FEEIER R/ ETETH O ERET -
" Due to the pandemic, the associated training programme and/or assessment arrangements have been postponed.

BE

EEmE
RECIPIENT

B
Lee Cheuk-lun

Z=eA
Lee Cheuk-lun

i S

Law Lok-man

BERkIR

Kung Chau-hei
2T

Lau Man-suet
R

Law Lok-man
ETE

Lo Shut-pan
SRR

Sze Ka-yan
FERE

Wan Wai-ching

CBR

HE B A5 E TR 2N & E4i7 2
BIFEEERARMIEIIES

P I HRE

45 arts teachers and educators

are subsidised to

study

short-term arts or arts education

courses
overseas institutions

organised by local or
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HHETEREAEREEHEE - B
BRRRAAERRESS  ARTABL
ERESH OB o

ADC EfliZ=f (RliE%H)

o UREMIA ADC £ (RIHHEE) R20145
Bl AEAREEEMEEEE  SEEEES
10,254 F 5 R » 89 B17{ERL300E 1,400 5
ROBILIHEE > ARE / EESMREHRER
TEESHENIEES  UXEESEMEE - K
FTEIRE [EM84s / EX4EHSEFE]
FOERNENIHEEULBHEHSBEATEE -
HREHEHES  SHEMRBALNY  FIER
BFEF o

o F=HMHANHB26URE TEHEMNRE / K
B ZGER - BERE  KkEE B Baf
REREM > MR - BE - KEZI - ADC Eili= ]

(RIH5) M2019F 9B EBWMM A » REEW
RRREEEL o

FORGING PARTNERS
CARVING OUT CREATIVE SPACES

Teams up with various organisations to develop new arts
venues for artistic creation and performances, bringing
new arts experiences to audiences.

ADC Artspace (Genesis)

+ Inaugurated in 2014, the ADC Artspace (Genesis) in Wong Chuk
Hang is HKADC'’s first arts space scheme. The total 10,254 ft?
floor area is converted into 17 independent studios ranging from
300 to 1,400 ft?, which are leased to visual or media artists at a
below-market rate to support their arts development. The project
also included the “Arts Student / Graduate Rental Subsidy Scheme”
for eligible artists to apply for 50% rental subsidy. Well-received
by the arts community, the leasing programme has since then
benefitted more than 80 artists.

» The third term of tenancy provided spaces for 26 visual / media
artists in a variety of art forms including film making, ink media,
photography, stage design, ceramics, sculpture, and installation
art. An Open Day was held in September 2019 to promote arts
and the exchange of ideas between artists and the public.

ADCEifZ=[E (HFF L) : HEBE
ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre) — Toolbox Percussion
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ADC Z&fffzEf] (HHF L) ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre)
o AFA (2017TEHRBBRE) W [EEL=ZR * In line with the launch of “Space Sharing Scheme for Youth”
2| AEH RSN ADC B (5 under the Policy Address 2017, ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre)

in Kwun Tong was launched and available for lease by performing
arts groups at a below-market rate.

R BRHREENEERRERHERTERS
HRIEZ=/E -
+ Three independent arts studios ranging from 1,300 to 2,000 ft?

s HEMEHEERA4758FFR HE=HEE with gross floor area totalling around 4,758 ft2 are available.
H#%91,300%2,000F 5 REVBIL THEE - HEH Leasing started in mid-2018 with two terms of tenancy totalling
2018EhERMs » BEAE  PWMEHT  BHS six years. The space is currently leased to three performing arts
BoEAFRELMEREA - groups.

ADC Z&fffZEf (GZEEAL) ADC Artspace (Pan Asia Centre)

. ;ﬁ‘ [SEASEEE | - ABREBEARY * HKADC established the third Arts Space project under the

=@ aﬁ] MIEEH — ADCEfizxm government’s “Space Sharing Scheme for Youth” at Pan Asia
Centre, Ngau Tau Kok. The total floor area is approximately
11,000 ft? with eight studios ranging from 500 to 2,100 ft? leased
at a below-market rate to local artists and arts groups.

?;EE'{%}\{EEH&%’950012,100¥7‘5”RT\T:
BMITHEE UERDENESREH/TEN

SREBEEHEM - + The project offers two terms of tenancy totaling six years with the
first term of tenancy commenced in late 2018 and is leased to one
o IHHAHKNNE  DWMEHEIT - E—HHEMMH arts group and 16 artists.
2018 KRR - HAE—EEMEE R 161
ADC Zff7Z=f (RIERBRAH L) ADC Artspace (The Globe)
o UAELH AR ADC 42 B (AIERBRAE L) + ADC Artspace (The Globe) in Lai Chi Kok is HKADC’s fourth
AEAREAENENESHTHER  AERE Artspace project, with total floor area of approximately 4,960 ft?

and four studios ranging from 1,100 to 1,400 ft? in size. The
studios will be leased at a below-market rate to local artists and
arts groups. The project was open for application in July 2020

B4 960FHR ktdﬂ@ﬁ%ﬂa%’m,moi
1400 F FRAEMEBMIEE » LUER

TENESRETFEENENIRENER and was well-received by the arts community.
A WEHBMR2020F 7S HRFE RE
#H5 o

\\\\\\\\

ADCEMZE CZZH0) | KREEFDF
ADC Artspace (Pan Asia Centre) — Chipgoodguy Studio
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10 RSBEM P OES BRAR [ KIBEMEE ]

The 10 arts studios at the Tai Po Arts Centre forms
the “Tai Po Artist Village”

30

Tai Po Arts Centre Scheme

» Retrofitted from the former Tai Po Government Secondary
School, Tai Po Arts Centre (TPAC) is a project under the
Signature Project Scheme proposed by Tai Po District Council to
the Government. HKADC is entrusted to operate the Centre.

* TPAC is a six-storey building with a total gross floor area of
approximately 83,560 ft?, offering a total of 21 independent arts
studios ranging from approximately 900 to 5,800 ft? which are
rented to artists or arts groups engaged in the performing arts.

+ In addition to the arts studios, TPAC also offers short-term public
hiring facilities for performance, exhibition and rehearsal
activities. It also houses the Arts Information Centre that, through
reservation services, gives the public access to arts materials of
arts activities funded, supported or organised by HKADC over the
years.

+ TPAC commenced operation in September 2019, and its
operation will further boost arts promotion and stimulate arts
interaction between the arts practitioners and district residents.

HTEREBEEN [ KEEEA ]
“Tai Po Dance Day” by City Contemporary Dance Company

|\;| )() mmEREED

-(I(-‘ll | FiREEE o

Mo | ANCE L)\{
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A EREME/ET Former Aberdeen Fire Station Arts Space Scheme

o HEXRYUBMHEHMWER  BFEIEET * Recognising the need for arts space, the Government added
SR B EE A B B R Sk o hn A LR S 4 2E S 1E B construction of arts space to the land sale conditions of the
WER jﬁE’EA2O1 6 4F [ B T 1 45 45 8 e R former Aberdeen Fire Station site which was sold successfully in

V3K 0 ) N B = A B X ©

& N R late 2016. HKADC is working closely with the Home Affairs
ARRERRBEEBRRZRERE S - Bt Bureau and developer, with construction expected to be

R2022F RSEREE TR © completed in late 2022.
o LiFHSIRMHOSEIRE / HREREMIIEE  —FER + The site will provide 28 visual / media arts studios, an exhibition
=R . —([ABATET O RAB K A MEE o hall, an information centre, and will also serve as the permanent

office for HKADC.

S EREHE Venue Subsidy Scheme
o EHHEBEREMIEEEBEMTH R HELR * The scheme subsidises arts groups and arts practitioners to rent
S i ETAMER ABRERR o AEEHE5 rehearsal rooms for their artistic creation and performance of their

works. A total of 55 arts projects received funding under the
scheme this year.

S0t BB SMER) o

R & T (Rhythm & Tempo) [ & &5 #E72019 ]
“Hong Kong Tap Festival 2019” by R&T (Rhythm & Tempo)
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BRTRANSN

EEBBETSREGTESRY  $=ZE &S
SEEHE N R2019F9A8 £2020F1 A HIRA
ERNESE - KXREEE - BB - TEK
BEM - YRAESHBTEA150ELER
BREE - BERSHEHEYD  BEUE -

BREBBELRBNSSESEE - EABHRKRE

BEM - AMFT 2HFR (RUARERFILT
HEL)  REBZREFBHEIR - BWMEHE (K

Mz ARAENRNEEYRERRSXE
RE RELZERBEN  FEHEREUZRE
BEH TR

ERARFEHE x REFHN (BER) BAREHR
HEREMERFEFMEMN > LUARIBESE
AES SRR TNNE - EMHEEZHE
HEHE  ATRABRTTENCTE - SENS
AHE > OgEtS - B1LEL%E La Sax EBHEB
RESMERBREFTELEST T BLEREN
BRI > TEBFNAER H6 CONET 225

E%g"

FFKERE TIEE (FERHD
The Memory of Herbs by O Theatre Workshop

EK - 28

POPULARISING THE ARTS
FUSING LIFE WITH ARTS

Present a variety of large-scale arts events to engage all
sectors of the community, and bring arts into the daily
lives of people so as to invigorate our society.

JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power

+ Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the third
edition of JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power was held from
September 2019 to January 2020. The festival presented nine
programmes that include dance, theatre, music and visual arts.
Over 150 community and school events were held, bringing arts
into the daily lives of people and bringing the community closer
together.

« Théatre de la Feuille blends drama, live storytelling and
installation art in their new work The Happy Poor Guys that
recreates the good old days of Hong Kong through live mobile
theatre across Hong Kong. The Finale programme Threading
Through Time featured five groups of acclaimed local artists and
arts groups in a multi-disciplinary arts project including literary
walk, performance and installations at the Mills, paying homage
to the community’s livelihood and the development of the city at
large.

« In Borrowed Scenery, curators André Chan and Chong Chin-yin,
Jing utilised colonial architecture at the Cattle Depot Artist Village
as backdrop to showcase contemporary artwork by local artists,
who each tell their own modern urban stories. The festival liaised
with multiple community organisations and designed relevant
arts activities, bringing arts into the community and contributing
to the society. Saxophone group La Sax, Arts with the Disabled
Association Hong Kong, and senior orchestra Men of Winds
presented a saxophone ensemble workshop, culminating in
concerts held at Tai Kwun and H6 CONET.




Promotion & Participation

FTREEEEMNERE
BB CBMANFERSE  REFBBLERK
RRERMOEMTHEEREER  UARBEXFE
BRI / B
REDHCEER - [REBE] ~ [HREEN
BEtER] - [B8MRFE] - [BiHFHE]
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[EMHER] - [8WERR| R [EWE
BhEg | -

SEMRREIRBLEMPCARUE - [KIHER
Rl R [HRHBNERME] BSERETELIHK

BRBBPEZREBSHRRLERAT (ViuTV)
BEETNEEBENERER — & - B8
fir] ER4FE > 2B LTRERVIUTV 998 + @
BERFHEXER  BRSERNESTEER [
BMRFE] & [2MHFE] P16 BEE
B B 1Z 188 13350,000 8 8 R -

The 14* Hong Kong Arts Development Awards

* An annual extravaganza of the arts and culture circle that

recognises the achievements of outstanding arts practitioners
and groups and commends organisations, groups and individuals
for their active support for arts activities.

» Awards are presented in seven categories: Life Achievement

Award, Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Artist of the
Year, Award for Young Artist, Award for Arts Education, Award for
Arts Promotion and Award for Arts Sponsorship.

» This year’s presentation ceremony was cancelled because of

the pandemic. The Life Achievement Award and Award for
Outstanding Contribution in Arts will be announced and
presented in the next edition.

HKADC commissioned the HK Television Entertainment
Company Limited (ViuTV) to produce “The 14" Hong Kong Arts
Development Awards” television programme special that

featured interviews and introductions of the 16 recipients of
“Artist of the Year” and “Award for Young Artist”. The
two-segment programme was broadcast on Channel 99, at
webpage and mobile apps of ViuTV, reaching an audience of over
350,000.

[ETNEFBEMERE — 2 - BEM] EREE
The 14" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
television programme special
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Online Musical Workshop
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Online Sachet Bag and Mosquito Repellent Bag Workshop

EK - 28

The 12t Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

+ Students with a flair for the arts are appointed as the arts

ambassadors for their schools, encouraging them to show their
commitment to the arts and to share the joy of arts with others.

+ Over 1,000 secondary, primary and special school students from

more than 500 schools were appointed as arts ambassadors in
the 12" cohort this year. The scheme has amassed more than
12,000 ambassadors since its launch.

+ Due to the pandemic, the scheme launched Arts Go Live!, a series

of online interactive workshops via video conferencing software
from June to October with activities including stop motion
animation, a cappella x beatbox, zine making, theatre and dance.
Led by various artists, arts ambassadors are encouraged to
stimulate their boundless creativity while staying at home.

W LEkEBETHYG
Online Ink Painting Workshop
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Promotion & Participation

BREEE A E

Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme

BIARBEXERAEET  BREN2018F T
RE=F0N [BREEENHETE] - SRR
BRI L REFRE B R S R M T A Hp /N B
SifERAA  UREEMABN BRSNS
R BREDEREEBNSE - BEMFAR
BRHE -

BEWitE (BEAEHERE—HREZEET) &
B T24 5 EE R 24 > 142018/19%2019/208
FREANKFESERBETEE - STERNASHEE
ERERAMERERER  MEBEANEEREE
HEMNEETREE T E2ENEMLER -

E T EIA2019F8 AR R - RIhEH ¥ 5
TMANEERER » R202021LFRBENES
ER MEREEE) o

SHEGANEE  BWHERESEE - BB -
BRI - T SEBMKREH  S2HER
TBNEBNHRREEZEN T NERASIHRER

E=mmat 8IN2020F 1A RA » BRAH R/ B
MEES  RNBMRTAIREBEHRFE  U&E
BEREASREBNANER -

h EBIBH x RARIEBR
Shakespeare4All x Mu Kuang English School

+ With the funding support from Home Affairs Bureau, HKADC

launched the three-year Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme in
2018 to foster the collaboration between local arts groups and
schools, aiming to promote the better use of school premises as
arts space. Schools are encouraged to lease their premises and
facilities to local small and medium-sized arts groups during
non-school hours which in turn may help bringing arts into the
campus while addressing the demand for arts space and
rehearsal venues of the arts sector.

First round of the scheme (including the pilot scheme and first full
rollout) funded 24 pairs of matched arts groups and schools with
the partnerships set to commence in 2018/19 and 2019/20
school year. The scheme was successful in exploring new
creative and rehearsal space for participating arts groups while
the arts activities organised by the arts groups also helped
broaden students’ artistic horizon.

+ Second round of the scheme was launched in August 2019 with

six new matched arts groups and schools set to commence their
partnerships in the 2020/21 school year.

» Arts groups of various genres including dance, drama,

multi-disciplinary arts, music, visual arts and xiqu collaborated
with primary, secondary and special schools in different districts
of Hong Kong.

» Third round of the scheme was launched in January 2020. In

addition to local small and medium-sized arts groups, individual
artists may team up to apply starting in this round to be more
flexible in pooling resources together from the schools and the
arts sectors.

EERETHEE x EER G EEREENE
Hong Kong Children’s Musical Theatre x Assembly of God Leung Sing Tak Primary School
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Symposium on Development of Arts Education 2019

+ To promote exchange and discussion on issues related to arts
education, HKADC commissioned Hong Kong Art School through
open invitation to present “Symposium on Development of Arts
Education 2019”. The event aims to provide a platform for
stakeholders and members of the public to explore and exchange
views on topics concerning the development of arts education
and to arouse social awareness and discussion on arts education
issues.

+ The symposium was held from 15 to 16 November 2019 at Hong
Kong Arts Centre’s Shouson Theatre with the theme of
“Expanded Field: Redefining Arts Education in Hong Kong”. The
two-day symposium included seven panel discussions and
sharing sessions hosted by four international practitioners from
Australia, Germany, India and Japan as well as local speakers
from a variety of arts and educational disciplines. Over 200
education professionals and arts education practitioners
attended the symposium.

« Compiled from discussions during the symposium, Hong Kong
Art School published a report in April 2020 to provide progressive
ideas and references for arts education in the future.

NI CF ANTS RORCATIIN

ﬁ% ﬁ LR LR L D E LS
EXPANDED FIELD

M ERE
Report for the symposium
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DEVELOPMENT & EXCHANGE

BEEMIEE CHEFE)
Brothers of War by Hoichiu Production




RERR FAhiE

BHEBARBHENARBERER X5
74t E4f7 T & SR 2 E IR R 2 BN b i By
B BRERE EHE BRSNS
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FLt+\EHEHEFR — FEEER

e BRBHEANEBM+EF 2R [ FHME :
HEEHEE] RE  UEARDE2019F58
SHEREHEFREN [k HBEE FB
EREH] o

s BEAREBEASR T \EREHMEFRNVLEE
RHZMXEHEHC RSB EESHMENE
BHEEER -

s REMERERRAZAURE  M+EIHRERA
RRABERETEBRRA

R - XR

FOSTERING EXCHANGE
CARVING OUT OPPORTUNITIES

Committed to establishing and maintaining close
relationships with the Mainland and international arts
communities and supporting the active participation of
local arts practitioners and arts organisations / groups in
overseas activities such as exhibitions and performances.
Local works are promoted overseas in order to maximise
their exposure in the international arts arena.

The 58" International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale —
Hong Kong Response Exhibition

+ HKADC and M+ at the West Kowloon Cultural District
co-presented Shirley Tse: Stakes and Holders, an exhibition
that renews and responds to Shirley Tse: Stakeholders, Hong
Kong in Venice, Hong Kong’s presence at the 58" Venice
Biennale in 2019.

+ The exhibition follows the Hong Kong participation in the 58%
International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale, and includes
new configurations of artist Shirley Tse’s site-responsive
installations.

« The curatorial team includes Christina Li as Guest Curator, and
Doryun Chong, Deputy Director (Curatorial) and Chief Curator of
M+, acting as Consulting Curator.

[HhRge - HEEHEE ]| RE
Shirley Tse: Stakes and Holders Exhibition
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Development & Exchange

355 HH 5+ 2 Performance in Mainland Scheme

o HEIBE2018FHHY  SEEIEMEAEER R MR + Launched in 2018, the scheme aims to broaden the network of

B4 48 T DT 2 S B b B AT S T R B o local artists and arts groups, and to further promote artistic

exchange as well as development between Hong Kong and the

« ABHE [PEEREEBMHE2019] & 18K Mainland.
— Py A y \\// E o . i . . i

It RBITE2020] S1F - WERERR L SHE + In addition to collaboration with “China International Youth Arts
BEER (882019 — EELE] 35 Festival 2019” and “2020 Meet in Beijing” Arts Festival, HKADC
e BHIECEER B8 was also invited by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department

to organise programmes to be performed during the “Festival
* La Sax#(EH (EWEFEZHRMTLIRE) Hong Kong 2019 — A Cultural Extravaganza @ Shanghai”. The

KEHEMIEEN CHPEFR) 2HIR seven programmes included:

2019F9A K108 » & [HEERE F 21
2019 AR @ HEKEE S -

Saxo Carnival of the Animals by La Sax and Brothers of War
by Hoichiu Production were selected by “China International
Youth Arts Festival 2019” and touring performances were held

/35 = r . Py .
* RERH (So Low) & [HHAIL HEE at seven theatres across China from September to October

2020 BFE - 202051 AR RIEEMH 2019.
DEHE o
So Low by Lai Tak-wai was featured in the “2020 Meet in

o ANEEWMINAEEN2019F 11 BETH Beijing” Arts Festival in January 2020 at the Beijing Tiangiao

[E582019—— BELE| hEY G Performing Arts Centre.

FRESTHY (BRIE B F - HTE + HKADC organised four programmes in the “Festival Hong

RIE) - BBISBBITEE (FRamEa) Kong 2019 — A Cultural Extravaganza @ Shanghai” held in

ZEERTMEERE (—H=RK — B November 2019. It included Showcase of Four Major Roles

TREHIE) DEBE (EEH4SEBE - in Cantonese Opera by Spring Glory Cantonese Opera

BEEE) o AL IE 18628 1 BT L Workshop, The Tragedy of Macbeth by Tang Shu-wing

Theatre Studio, One City - Three Tales — Hong Kong
Contemporary Dance Showcase by Joseph Lee and Unlock
Dancing Plaza, and When Mozart Meets Da Ponte by Bel
Canto Singers. Partnering units included the 1862 Theater,
Shanghai Chang Jiang Theatre and the Shanghai International
Dance Center Theater.

RIIBIS AR LB EEH OB

HRLEETEE (ERBNESRD
The Tragedy of Macbeth by Tang Shu-wing Theatre Studio

FEEETEY (BBE - B F - BITERE)

Showcase of Four Major Roles in Cantonese Opera
by Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop
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RESEARCH & PLANNING
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é BEMRBE (BEFMXELBIERES)
Contemporary Wind Band Compositions by Hong Kong Composers by Hong Kong Composers' Guild




Research & Planning

REEME HEBRRAM@

THREBNEXRR  BBFEEESAB
EMBRNRERKERD - ZFEHARTE
MATHENE  BHENANERRESERNE
EMERNERRE  KEEHESNREK
B B RARELRBERR - EMEIEREE
MBREER  BREFTAEXANBEREHR

EMBEH LS 2019

e BEH2013FFMARSHEEMT XLWE -
ERGTEHEEREETERBTEREM LR
(BHETXERE) REFESES - BEH
MRRBRER

° 2019F A A3BEAMMSHE  ER/HAZREK
EBRREXRTINREAN  RERREHSER
B2 HBIEAESR -

s HENHRERETX/ARENESHE !

www.worldcitiescultureforum.com

HREMAFEHFE 2018/19

s REERTHMABEMANEREBE  EH
S2EYE  HEEERKRER  SRFEE
BT [EARMAFERE] 38 -

o IWEHEIFEE2018F4 A E2019F3 A HAREITH
REDMEGE  RELWRE  SEH / H&E
YRERNEBIHZEENHE - KENBEEE
HEHE  BX URKEEMANESE AR
EZFENBRARRERLHE

o REHI  EXBMRREBMNEBEARME
BR2020FE=Z 1 ' BHRFAEREBR
2021 FHE—F5TK °

Rk s R BRHR 7R 8

o HBEBRUABEK  EBHBHE12LER
M TEE - DMRERBEABEREY -
UirFEELCERSEEFEARNE  FIERE
SHELER o
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STRATEGIC RESEARCH
FORMULATING DEVELOPMENT DIRECTIVES

Keeping abreast of the latest development of local arts
and culture will help formulate long-term strategies and
directions. HKADC has conducted various types of surveys
and studies to gather and collate data and opinions about
Hong Kong’s arts ecology. These data, after compilation
and analysis, will enable us to make recommendations to
the government for devising the best policy measures, as
well as providing a key reference for the future
development of arts and culture.

World Cities Culture Report 2019

» Hong Kong has joined the World Cities Culture Forum since 2013.
The entire project includes the publication of the World Cities
Culture Report annually and participation in the summit to
exchange with other cities on situation of development.

» There were a total of 38 cities that participated in 2019. HKADC
was commissioned by the Home Affairs Bureau again to collect
and provide Hong Kong’s data for the report.

* The data can be downloaded from the official website of World
Cities Culture Forum: www.worldcitiescultureforum.com

Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2018/19

+ HKADC continues to conduct the survey so as to observe
developmental trends in the arts community and obtain the
reference data it needs to formulate appropriate policies and
measures.

» The survey collected data of the performing arts programmes,
visual arts exhibitions, film festivals / themed film screenings, and
literary arts activities from April 2018 to March 2019. Collected
data included the number, session and attendance figures of
programmes as well as the annual box office records of the
performing arts and film sectors.

» The content of visual arts, film arts and performing arts was
announced one after the other in the third quarter of 2020. The
survey report highlights is due for completion by the first quarter
of 2021.

Oral History and Archives Project

» The project is launched on a pilot basis with the filming of 12
veteran arts practitioners. Relevant materials and physical
objects provided by the interviewees will be gathered and
organised collectively. The project serves to record the
biographical and anecdotal information on video, and to preserve
information that enriches the interview in a timely way.



EERIES

o (BEBBEBEMEE 2019) (FBPIARBEMR
HhR)

BT F Bt

o (EHBEBIMR 2017) - (EBEEMIL 2018)
(B REFRRIHE (B E) $IT)

o (EBEMHML 2017) ~ (EBEMBEL 2018)
(BEFEETRRIHE (BB E) $IT)

o (EHEBEREL 2017) ~ (FBEBEML 2018)
(BB D RIERAT)

Arts Yearbooks

* Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2019 (published by the
Department of Fine Arts, The Chinese University of Hong Kong)

Year Overview in Art

* Hong Kong Drama Overview 2017, Hong Kong Drama Overview
2018 (Implemented by International Association of Theatre Critics
(Hong Kong))

+ Hong Kong Xiqu Overview 2017, Hong Kong Xiqu Overview 2018
(Implemented by International Association of Theatre Critics
(Hong Kong))

+ Hong Kong Dance Overview 2017, Hong Kong Dance Overview
2018 (Implemented by Felixism Creation)
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EXPLORATION OF SOCIAL RESOURCES




MALEER

BHRER HEEE EXPLORING RESOURCES FOR CONTINUED

DEVELOPMENT

BEEAHLESER  ATBEMNREHER
BRAIRM -

Explore more social resources and solicit commercial
sponsorship to create favourable environment conducive
for the development of arts in Hong Kong.

BRFEEEBEE HKADC Matching Fund Scheme

+ The HKADC “Matching Fund Scheme” (MFS) helps arts groups to
widen the source of funding. It enhances the effort in which arts
groups seek corporate sponsorship and private philanthropy for
arts projects by providing 150% matching fund. The scheme
helps to achieve sustainable development for the groups and
promote a culture of donation in the Hong Kong community.

o BRR/EHENIETBHENERMARZ TELY
REFEESRNEXESRAABRNADE
DHEREMIER ; STERBENBEHIEMR150%
WEHED  HYHERSERE  RFREEEE
HERPEMOER

o FEBEmMEERE  FIHEEMUTENRESE
BKERETW [EMBRREETE] - BFE
EEHEEEBMI30,0008$1508 1% « K H
FBURFARBINRSIER / BBAUERE  &F
UL [ —te— 3% ] Pl k&2 BE$2258

« The MFS facilitates local small and medium-sized arts groups
to take part in the Home Affairs Bureau’s Art Development
Matching Grants Scheme. The arts groups applicant shall
pledge from no less than HK$30,000 to HK$1,500,000 of cash
donations / sponsorships secured from non-government sectors,
and a 150% matching grant up to a maximum amount of

&y

STEIERWEMEREEES  BEREEN
B BRSFHRZ® - BRREERE - RE

HK$2,250,000 may be provided.

+ The scheme supports a large variety of arts projects including

performing arts performances, international poetry nights, short

film and documentary film festivals, school activities, visual arts
exhibitions and workshops, overseas cultural exchange, and
intangible cultural heritage new media projects. 28 arts groups
were funded during the year with total matching funds exceeding
HK$16,000,000.

SETE  RESMRER TEL - /AERR
IMEX M BEFEERTEE - FRAREHEER
H28(# - FEBHEEEBEE$1,6008 o

DMBEEESL [HE EBERENR]
“Next Act — Contemporary Art from Hong Kong” by Asia Society Hong Kong Center
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4422 COUNCIL STRUCTURE

+{E 17 48 5

10 Art Form
Groups
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Council Structure & Members
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COMMITTEE

Audit Committee

To oversee the internal audit function and consider the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, the scope of
service and the audit fee. It reviews findings set out in both the
internal audit reports and external auditor’s management letters
and management’s responses to them, and monitors the
implementation of agreed actions. It also reviews accounting
policies, corporate governance practices, financial controls and
internal controls with a view to complying with recognised
standards and to achieve continuous improvement.

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Ms Choi Yi-tak, Rosanna*
Mr Albert Cheung*
Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*

* Non-Council member

£31/12/2019 FH29/2/2020%8 Until 31/12/2019
REBIE (EfF) BEEBREE ()

BR R A 5 A I EmEt (Chalrman).

BE SR 47 4 ERE L Mr Chan Kin-bun
REZEE" BEEL A

BEE R BEEEE

“BHNEE

EELEEE

ERARNMRER FFREENERZASR
THERE  BERASREEZNBE  RER

rRH [BEEEE ]

£31/12/2019 F329/2/20205
ITHREBEL(ERE) ITHREERL (EE)
FREELE BEREL

RSB EE FEiERnE

BRAEM BE BERLE
REEZRREH REEBRBER
HAX HL&
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Management Committee

Since 29/2/2020

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo
(Chairman)

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
Mr Albert Cheung*

Ms Choi Yi-tak, Rosanna*
Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*

To oversee the Council’s financial resources; to formulate
recruitment terms and regulations; to handle legal issues; as a

tender board of HKADC.

Until 31/12/2019

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred
(Chairman)

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry
Mr Chan Kin-bun

Secretary for Home Affairs
or his representative

Since 29/2/2020

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred
(Chairman)

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo
Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Secretary for Home Affairs
or his representative
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Review Committee

HERBRES

To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor and

review conflicts of interest cases.

Until 31/12/2019

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
(Chairman)

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice
Ms Lam Lit-kwan

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo
Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael*

Mr James Mathew Fong*

* Non-Council member

RARBERRES KB ELEEERER

BERERSR  RHEE

MRARNRBUR R R
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Strategy Committee

Since 29/2/2020

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
(Chairman)

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
Mr Andy Hei

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie
Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael*

Mr James Mathew Fong*

To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and
yardsticks; to study Council policies and strategic developments; to
co-ordinate project planning and assigning them to relevant

committees and working groups.

Until 31/12/2019

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred
(Chairman)

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian
Dr Lo Wai-luk

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny
Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Since 29/2/2020

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred
(Chairman)

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian
Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth
Ms Lam Lit-kwan

Mr Andy Hei

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy
Dr Lo Wai-luk

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny
Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
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Council Structure & Members
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Arts Support Committee

To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the
Council, the financial allocations and grant types for respective
art-forms; to approve grants for specific art-forms or projects; to
monitor and review the approval mechanism of arts support, and

recommend improvements.

Until 31/12/2019

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie
Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin)
Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Director of Leisure and Cultural
Services or his representative

Arts Promotion Committee

£31/12/2019 F29/2/2020iE

FER AL (X BEREL (XF)
BRAEM %tk BRELA S (Chairman)
HskE & + BB

B BRI
ST BEHm L
ST BEB L+

ST (M) AL e L s

T8 (EEF) ik EERRE

EER EERLE

BERE BEREE

BRI EHEEE BARYLEHEEE
REAE REfE
BHRRESE

BRARBEREEIFRBRENHENERM
BRAE QAESEHEZE BE - 5F - 6157
EasAREMERREMABFHNITERESH
8 EENEREM  REEESEKE -

%£31/12/2019 F129/2/20207
EhErt (£F) BEREE (£F)
FERRRE BR 88 BK So E

BREB AL B VES Sk
REE(R2) 2+ BREkER &
BAE8 kL BABBLE
BEMREE ERAISE
FRERE EEN ke
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Since 29/2/2020

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
(Chairman)

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian
Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth
Mr Andy Hei

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy
Prof Poon Wai-sum

Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick
Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Director of Leisure and Cultural
Services or his representative

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion and
arts education; to conceive, coordinate, formulate and review arts
promotion and arts education projects and proactive schemes; to
promote and popularise arts and to cultivate partnerships.

Until 31/12/2019

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
(Chairman)

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Mr Andy Hei

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Since 29/2/2020

Mr Andy Hei
(Chairman)

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chan May-kuen, Sylvia
Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth
Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Wu Chun-him

Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
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Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to
promote and develop the arts in Hong Kong.

Until 31/12/2019 Since 29/2/2020

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred
(Chairman) (Chairman)

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian Mr Andy Hei

Mr Chiu Pak-yue, Leo* Mr Chiu Pak-yue, Leo*

Ms Leung Kar-cheung, Ms Leung Kar-cheung,
Catherine* Catherine*

Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph* Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*
Permanent Secretary for Permanent Secretary for
Home Affairs or his Home Affairs or her
representative representative

* Non-Council member




Council Structure & Members
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£31/12/2019
#5 Groups
ST

Arts Administration
R

Arts Criticism
EMBBE

Arts Education
3]

Dance

3]

Drama

B R RRE
Film and Media Arts
prg=!

Literary Arts

4

Music

REE

Visual Arts
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Xiqu

F129/2/202078
#25 Groups
1T

Arts Administration
B

Arts Criticism
EMHE

Arts Education
49 097

EZ3

Dance
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Drama

BYRIEREM
Film and Media Arts
X2

Literary Arts
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Music

RE &

Visual Arts
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Xiqu
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Art Form Groups

Until 31/12/2019
ZF & Chairman

BIEJE Vice Chairman

$8/\M§Z + Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

#[t2Z £+ Ms Caroline Cheng

E &8+ Dr Lo Wai-luk

REEEEE T Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

REAEFRAE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

FEEB %4 Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

¥ E# 2zt Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

#/M 2zt Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

ZB 254 Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

$&/M§Z + Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

g2 22+ Ms Ellen Pau

REEFE L Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

BR1Z# (BiZ) 2+ Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)

E & H1E+ Dr Lo Wai-luk

EEB 54 Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

REE (RF) %4 Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

R $% 5% 5T Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

L& 58 %4 Mr Andy Hei

F{EMB (BEE X) 54 Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin)

ZEZ 54 Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Since 29/2/2020
ZFJE Chairman

BIZEE Vice Chairman

B A %% Mr Kwong Wai-lap

BIEE 2+ Ms Lau Wai-ming

E{Z H1E+ Dr Lo Wai-luk

BEILSLE Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel

ERE SR 5EE Mr Wu Chun-him

FEEB %4 Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

BE LS4 Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel

EE5 B 22+ Ms Lam Lit-kwan

ZE = %4 Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

TR SELE Mr Wu Chun-him

BR#k #2564 Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny

REEFE L Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

B iRE %4 Mr Yan Pat-to

BR$2MAX 554 Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

BB 5t &£ Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

BR3E48 2+ Ms Chan May-kuen, Sylvia

BR$7 K %4 Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

ZEE L Mr Andy Hei

Z|= 1B+ Ms Lau Wai-ming

ER %4 Mr Fok kai-kong, Kenneth




HERBRES

AEZEES COUNCIL MEMBERS

FJ& Chairman

FHEEFE LT GBS, JP
Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP

RESVHEERLADBERIITES - BETBRFLAKESKRENER
TEERERNRBBABEHERBBRGERZESER - RATBERRRER
IR DNEXARBRIFE  FEEAREREHE IR BELOLTHER
IE -BRBESEARBESEREIFE  AVPIHESBRESEREBEIERENE
TEXBEMABEEL2EEES - 2007FR2015F AR BERREFAEER
TEFMEE -

Currently President and Executive Director of Sands China Ltd., Dr Wong
previously served as Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service, Deputy Director
General of Industry of the Hong Kong Government and Chairman of Standing
Commission on Civil Service Salaries and Conditions of Service. He is
currently the Chairman of Hong Kong Film Development Council; Chairman of
Asian Film Awards Academy; Chairman of Hong Kong International Film
Festival Society; Chairman of Hong Kong Institute for Public Administration; Chairman Emeritus of Hong Kong Baptist
University Foundation; Chairman Emeritus of the Pacific Basin Economic Council; and Committee Member of the 9
National Congress of China Federation of Literary and Art Circles. He was awarded the Silver and Gold Bauhinia Star
awards in 2007 and 2015 respectively.

BIEE Vice Chairman

% EHE L BBS, MH, JP
Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie, BBS, MH, JP

BEANNCEEERBHPUOERNMIFERREENESSEE - HHRE
ZESZERKREERRE - BEARBEKRERRRESCHEBZESEFE -
BRERNCERBETEERRELM MM IERERREERRETRERES -
2006 FEE [FEERGELEMH] | 2008FREEBREBNERKEDHE |
013FREFAARBRNFHIR2016FEBTRERMEMES » URBHBLHE
RBREEEBRNERM

Dr Yeung is the Chairman of the Xiqu Centre Advisory Panel as well as a
Member of the Performing Arts Committee of West Kowloon Cultural District
Authority, a Member of Town Planning Board and a Member of King’s College
School Management Committee. He previously served as the Chairman of
Cantonese Opera Development Fund Advisory Committee of Home Affairs
Bureau, the Chairman of the Chinese Traditional Performing Arts Panel of the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department and the Deputy Council Chairman of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts. Dr Yeung was the recipient of the Capital Leaders of Excellence Awards in 2006, the awardee of the 2008 Medal
of Honour, appointed as Justice of the Peace in 2013 and 2016 Bronze Bauhinia Star in recognition of his contribution
to the development of Cantonese Opera and his enthusiasm in community service.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE

A=zt
Ms Winsome Chow

BELREREBMITHAE  ERIREERES - BWEMWEE - REME
TEBMEFRTE  BEREDCRRESNE  HEFLEENER - EWAS
BEMERER (BER) 5l BLIREBEERERETH  AEEE 146
RESHWRRE -RINEEHE - wWESEBRZEEMBNZETE
BIE1978F BB LR UBRMTIEE - AIMHREF 2 R R BIE -
H2015F8AMARRF ARt HITZREENRENTE - BFHELNR
EERETE - KOEBEBEUERR - URBFMEMNRREXFBEAHESEMN
ZREMED -

Ms Chow is a senior arts administrator experienced in the planning and
management of performing arts venues, presentation of arts programmes,
formulation and implementation of funding and collaboration initiatives as
well as the promotion of cultural exchange. Before joining the Hong Kong

Arts Development Council (HKADC), she worked in the Leisure and Cultural Services Department where she managed
14 performing arts centres and the presentation of performing arts programmes. Her career path was marked by a
number of festivals and celebration events, including the opening of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre in 1978 and the
founding of New Vision Arts Festival and World Cultures Festival. Since joining HKADC in August 2015, Ms Chow has
initiated gradual reform of the funding schemes, a more vigorous international cultural exchange strategy, and sought
more arts spaces and sponsorship for Hong Kong artists and the Council.
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BRER AL ST
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

BERNBMEEN THFERFHERED - 2 51E2004F 2006 FREMERE
BAETAENFBEMPOBMBHREMB T AEN (BE) RENZBRE
MNEMELRERRE  2011FREBERABERLENERLIRIESEX -
B 2HSEAMEINEE  BREARE (BA) (2013)  BERE (BXRT —
EMEEABAXRMEREMRE) (2014) - RETKSEME 20122 BEM
RE (REETR / TR—EE®m?) (2012) & -

A mixed media sculpture artist and graphic designer, Mr Chan graduated with
a Bachelor of Fine Art (Painting) in 2004 and a Master of Fine Art in 2006 from
Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology University co-presented with the
Hong Kong Art School of Hong Kong Arts Centre. He obtained his Master of
Arts degree in Practical Philosophy at the Lingnan University in 2011. Mr
Chan participated in various local art activities including his solo exhibition

Know Thyself (2013), group exhibitions Coming Home — Art Container Project Documentation and Art Exhibition (2014)

and Kai Tak River Green Art Fest 2012 Exhibition: Is/Is Not Kai Tak River a Metaphor (2012).

PRE#EZZ LT MH
Ms Chan May-kuen, Sylvia, MH

BARENERR  WAEBYEHESREBYBEAERE  LIREMNR
HERIZAZES HRRREXREZES  BREZHAZEE BBEY
BHEKEBESZERMREARESEEE - 20135 EBITHRELERISEMR -
FHHETHRAEBRR2019FLEBHE  -REBNEDHENERERE » BAE
{Best of the Best) } {Blessings) HiEZ4E - @iftthzARME  TEE (B
AMARMGE) REEE -

Ms Chan is currently the Principal of Ying Wa Primary School. She is a
Director of Hong Kong Education City (HKEdCity), a Council Member of the
Education University of Hong Kong, as well as a committee member of
organisations and government departments including Social Welfare
Advisory Committee of Labour and Welfare Bureau, Committee on
Professional Development of Teachers and Principals, Advisory Council on

the Environment, Hong Kong St. John Ambulance, and Trustee of World Wide Fund — Hong Kong. In 2013, Ms Chan was
awarded the Chief Executive’s Commendation for Community Service and the Award for Excellence in Educational
Administration, and Medal of Honour in 2019. Being a keen promoter of arts and moral education, Ms Chan has written
(music and lyrics) and produced English musicals including The Best of the Best and The Blessings. She has also

authored the Chinese book for children titled Big Event in the Magic Forest.
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PREkEREE
Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny

FEREZERBYEAER (RER) RESLTEXE  MEREASETRER
B EmBE GREEK) &5 (BERL) ~ (T—W¥XRE) °2018% -
BEXRBENEE (ERAM) LB WREFBSERIIRRS - It BRE
BEZEREXERSRETHREIRASHRRRN - XEANSEBEER - XF
ERETESEBH T -

Sunny Chan is an experienced movie screenwriter and a debuted director.
He has written over 20 screenplays of released movies, including Love
Undercover series, Funeral March and Diva, Ah Hey since graduating from
the School of Film and Television (Screenwriting) at the Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts (HKAPA) in 2000. Mr Chan's first directorial
debut Men on the Dragon in 2018 was proudly received 11 nominations at
the 38" Hong Kong Film Awards, including "Best Director" and "Best
Screenplay". Mr Chan has been the lecturer of Screenwriting and Creative Development at HKAPA. He also involves
in various works such as a TV programme host and a relationship columnist.

k&L JP
Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie, JP

BENRIAEFEEHER  BATRESSEELBIRIITES - BEREREE
FRAOTF (R4S © 35) BTES - BRI EHE AGORA BIEEEERARES
R - HRKREBENMSREEZEETE AR EEERAHEULZEEEHERE
B BBERLEES FREMPL  ENEFEXLEREBIIAREMET
BRERNEESHE  -DBRERBERZBBRNEESS - 1R ERBAREHESE
EZRE FEREOGZLEETERE BASTEESSNEBBEREIHSEHER
&8 — BAFESEZESHE - 20175 » BRDBIEE B ESER B
REMBREBR L WEE20M17TLEREERAR - SR LEERIFEARE -
HEMHRLEHEASTFEARE - Women of Hope 2016IBERELIHA L KHE - BAET
2014 F e L M E K128 R 2014F 2B HEE LM o

Ms Chiu holds a BSc from King’s College, University of London and currently

is the President and Executive Director of Dorsett Hospitality International,

Executive Director of Far East Consortium International Limited (FEC, HKSE: 035) and the Chairman of AGORA
Hospitality Group Co. Ltd. Ms Chiu is the Chairman of Hong Kong Art School Council; Joint Vice President of the Society
of The Academy for Performing Arts; Director of Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra; Board Member of the Hong Kong
Arts Centre, Asia Youth Orchestra and Wu Yee Sun College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong. Ms Chiu has also
served on a number of government committees. She is the Council Member of The Better Hong Kong Foundation; Board
Member of the Community Chest, Advisor of Our Hong Kong Foundation and The Federation of Hong Kong Hotel
Owners and Member of Hong Kong - Japan Business Co-operation Committee. She was accorded Honorary
Fellowships by the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts and Vocational Training Council respectively in 2017, the
2017 Female Leader Legacy Award, the Golden Bauhinia Women Entrepreneur Award, the World Outstanding Chinese
Youth Award and the Women of Hope 2016 Award: Global Champion category, Forbes Asia 2014: Top 12 Asia’s Power
Businesswomen and the 2014 Hong Kong Professional Elite Ladies Award.
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RAEEEE
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

FEAIEA > Ban Ban Music Bl A - BERFHLZHEMNIEFER - BIRRE
DR AMIBEF AT ZIRERTHRSE - 2016552258 [BE - EE -
MAERERR ] RITBREZZES [t/ 28 - AFERMER (LME)
EEBEMIREARGESMTRE [ HRERR] A [HERKE | 2E -

Music producer specialising in melody and lyrics writing as well as music
arrangement. Founder of independent music label Ban Ban Music Ltd. and
notably recognised as Record Producer of pop artist Kay Tse, Mr Chow formerly
served as senior executive on copyright and operation with international and
local music publishing and record companies and local music groups.
Mr Chow ran in 2016 for LegCo election via the Sports, Performing Arts,
Culture & Publication functional constituency, and Election Committee
Subsector election via Culture Subsector. His musical work Hillwood Road

was awarded the Best Melody and CASH Best Song awards in 2016 CASH Golden Sail Music Awards.

ERExE JP

Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth, JP

BAEEREERAT  BO08E  MEREMBER o 2013FEEMAIZEMT
BMANLE  BHTEEBEREAEMIRTEE - EREAMFHAS T ZEHIE
T BREARET I RER BRETER  AFNRITEH  BEEBRKERE
ZREERNEBRBTEMEFES - 2016FEAEITBHMASEESR
2017TERAET B P ELASER - 2018F A LIBE - REEBREEBX
{LEfiTERERE BERERD > 2020F BEXEBEEUTHERERESREES
BERAANMBRIGESHE -

Mr Kenneth Fok is the Vice President of the Fok Ying Tung Group and is
enthusiastic about sports, culture and arts development. In 2013, he founded
Guangzhou Nansha Culture Association, dedicated to creating a cultural and
arts exchange platform between Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao. In the
past few years, a number of cultural and arts activities have been organised

including Xianyi Youji Art Exhibition, Silu Haishi Art Exhibition, Zhiyue Series Activities, Guangdong-HK-Macao Greater
Bay Area Masters Painting and Calligraphy Exhibition and Guangzhou-HK-Macao Parent-child Art Carnival. In 2016,
Mr Fok was invited to be the Honorary President of Hong Kong Publishing Federation and the Adviser of the Association
of Chinese Culture of Hong Kong in 2017. Mr Fok founded Culture Action in 2018 and in the same year, he was invited
to be the Honorary Adviser of Hong Kong Culture and Art Promotion Association. In 2020, Mr Fok was invited to be the
Honorary President of Hong Kong China Painting, Calligraphy & Scholar’s Objects Society and the Executive Committee

Member of Association for Betterment of Hong Kong’s Entertainment Industry in Mainland China Limited.
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EEEEE
Mr Andy Hei

BEB0FRBMI GRS  BATHBTOFESL SEHEAEFLARANER
HIMEE c MMOFAEMBFBAINLT [WAEE] ; 20065 - BRAIPT I
ADEE |  BREDRTNRERNEMABES - 20122201457 » MEZR
ERAAAXMBREFLEEEZES - 2015F108 » fBAIM 7T 2IREELUKE
SMAEN [KBEE | BES; BF  [EBLEREREE] EXKTL
BIRRHERAZENAIS IR - N2019F  BEAEABTBEMERAZTEA &
2020578 - EEBRBERNZES [BFEATRETZARES] KE- @
F10R - BEZERANNLEEEREZRAE

Mr Andy Hei is a professional dealer with 30 years’ experience in classical
Chinese furniture. He is the second generation of the H.L. Hei family, which
has been dealing in Ming and Qing Dynasty Chinese furniture for over 70
years. In 1999, his own gallery — Andy Hei Ltd. was established on Hollywood
Road. In 2006, Andy founded Fine Art Asia, which is recognised as Asia’s leading International fine art fair. From 2012
to 2014, he served on the Exhibition Centre Sub-Committee of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority. In October
2015, Andy founded Ink Asia, the world’s first art fair dedicated to ink art. In the meantime, he was appointed Inaugural
Chairman of the Hong Kong Antique and Art Galleries Association. In 2019, he was appointed a Trustee of Friends of
Hong Kong Museum of Art. In July 2020, Andy has been appointed as a member of the Advisory Committee on
Admission of Quality Migrants and Professionals by the HKSAR Government. He was appointed as Board Member at the
West Kowloon Cultural District Authority in October 2020.

BHILEE
Mr Kwong Wai-lap

BEEOFEMTHAR  SARHBIEBHTEREBEALE L FRNE
ETHAE  BFMER OB ERTSHAE ERESEERRERLTIA
K18 - R T EEHERY S E B B 0 200622010F £ LSRN T
BAEESES [SEEE] 20422011 ERER TEENE [ERRRER]
2013F HifE THR=ASEXIRER  FEF (BE) | WABREERER ; 20155F
TEBEMBRF/ET HEBREEMBESHRE [HEBFRE ] Ut
RMES  EEABEZEHE - AFEAETBEMTRELARTHAFREN
1HE (Super Pool) (2017) REBEMEH@AKEE (2020) URKEEBEKFEEL -
DEEBRREMER NG ©

Mr Kwong Wai-lap has served in the arts for over 30 years, as either a
full-time manager or a consultant for organisations as diverse as Hong Kong
Arts Festival, City Contemporary Dance Company, Asian People’s Theatre
Festival, Shenzhen Bay Fringe Festival and Macau City Fringe Festival. Mr Kwong was one of the founders of the
Guangdong Modern Dance Festival and the Fringe Shanghai. He served as the Marketing and PR Consultant for the
Guangzhou premiere of “A Greater Pearl River Delta Cultural Cooperation Project — Love Letters”. He was commissioned
to be the Coordinator of “HK New Wave @ PAMS 2015” for Hong Kong Arts Development Council. He was also the
Executive Producer of public engagement programme Super Pool (2017) and HKartsFestival@Taikwun (2020) for the
Hong Kong Arts Festival. He has often shared this experiences of cultural policies and arts management in international
conferences.

58



HABRBREES

ENRrt

Ms Lam Lit-kwan

BREETRAEE - ARHUERBRARADVEBBRSNAE MEEEEAR
RASRBERBRBEENESSRES -

Town planner and surveyor, Ms Lam currently serves as Senior Director of
Business Development, New World Development Company Limited, Senior
Director of Kai Tak Sports Park Limited and Senior Director of Chow Tai Fook
Art Foundation.

BBt
Ms Lau Wai-ming

BEERREEREER - \NEEEE . \NERES - PEERREBIRE
BRRBEEERNES RAREEREN - 2004FES5 - BEHANERESEH
EREEMF TR EETBEMH - 2003FREBENBRBMBERE [ B
R (FH) | - BIRZRAEBENEAR ERRUEAEWEIRGE - BHEZE
HIHBERSMURBAREEE - ABFEEREMESZIEL - BERKEER
BERGHM - RTRBREBEEIRE  TRERZEEREIIEE  BERR
HBEY O BE018FBEMBRER [BMAPERCGEERA) | BRERBERRTPED
SEELH/ETER o

Ms Lau is currently the Chairman of the Hong Kong Cantonese Opera Artists
Club, Member of the Executive Committee of the Chinese Artists Association
of Hong Kong and Committee Member of the Cantonese Opera Academy of
Hong Kong. In her early career, she served as the tourism ambassador for
the Hong Kong Tourism Board and performed in Japan to promote Cantonese traditional opera. Since 2004, Ms Lau has
been the trans-oceanic host of Canadian radio programmes on Hong Kong Cantonese opera. She received the first
“Rising Artist Award (Xiqu)” of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards in 2003. Ms Lau has been invited to have
cultural exchange to many places including Xi'an, East China and Beijing, and has performed Cantonese opera for
members of The Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference at the National Committee Auditorium. In recent
years, she often performed in the United States and Canada, and has received official recognition from various provincial
governments. In addition to serving as the director of Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera Troupe, she is also an experienced
art educator of children’s Cantonese opera. Her students have won numerous awards, including Certificate of Merit of
“Award for Arts Education (non-school)” at the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2018 and Chinese Children's
Opera XiaMeiHua Award.
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Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

BRUBLSMERNBISEE - RE BMREBEHEREMTHESE -
EENBBELERBBLBREER - HEEMZ Royal Central School of Speech
and Drama ## - }%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬂ SHET (HERBEREBHE) RETMNULHE
MAEEEERES - THBHAERBRBIER BE PIP LEZ PIP EMERSRE
T B E1F /J‘I\%ﬂﬁﬁ‘;%/,\iﬁﬂﬁmﬁmiﬁmﬁﬁ FERLEHEREE  BEH
BRATBIEN » EHRERETEMHATE LREWMAZIREE (EHREE
RE) £1EE - hEEUBIE Jlliﬂiﬁﬁiﬁkféﬂ?&ﬁ AENERIAEE (BIENAR) ;

BEEE(BAE  BAR ) ERBEWNEEEBVESEEEEE - T8 -
ArEMLE R F /UK Bill Aitchison Company B&EUME (BB RIER) » £E
REE -~ KE G/ EME R MG BKEEDL -

Mr Lee is currently actively working as an independent artist in directing,

performing, arts and drama education and arts administrating, etc. Mr Lee
graduated from the School of Drama (Directing) at Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts (HKAPA), and received an
MA in Applied Theatre (Drama in the Community and Drama Education) at Royal Central School of Speech and Drama.
He was awarded the Asian Cultural Council Lee Hysan Foundation Fellowship. He was the founder of Come On Theatre
and joined PIP school of PIP as Senior Arts Education Officer. He was previously the Head of Performing Arts Education
and Head of Community Engagement of HKAPA. During his engagement of the positions, in addition to the teaching and
administrative work, he mainly organised and implemented the community arts education project and managed the
Applied Learning course which were related to community engagement. He is the co-author of Theatre User, a theory
and reference book on drama training and education. He was nominated Best Actor in the 4" Hong Kong Theatre
Libre with his solo performance A Better Man, which was also written and directed by himself. His latest works include
a joint production of It Won’t Be Long Now with Centre for Community and Cultural Development, Hong Kong
Dramatists, and Bill Aitchison Company. The production was toured in Hong Kong, England, arts festival aboard and
Asia.

EfbiEL
Dr Lo Wai-luk

BISTIEE - BFARFA  1980FEHHEMRERENBIEL » 10045 &
,%H?“’\Jm_dt%‘ékl%%i’r%:t °

A theatre practitioner, arts critic and poet, Dr Lo received his Master of Arts
in Media Studies from the New School for Social Research in 1989 and PhD
in Theatre Studies from the City University of New York in 1994.

60



HERBRES

REEFELE MH
Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny, MH

BESHREEERE MO FENEEBEIAERETRELENK2001F
MEBEIXRELIEBLEN  20065F  RBEEAETHBELEBWE
TEHERDERGEN  RATBEIARERBHIT - AR 4E [FE+ X
HHEBSF] (2000) + X [BEST OF COMDEX | 248 (2003) + AE Global
Entrepolis Award(2006) ~ (CBRER) FEZFENE HEAYE(2011) ~ HR
BRATRBEEEF(2013)ERLB - RAEBEFHSEN  SFEXEHR
BEA BESFELPHECEREAN BEEAGREIRE -

Dr Ng is the Founder and Chairman of Goldford Venture, a Greater China
concept technology venture firm focused on early stage opportunities in
Culture, Entertainment and TMT industries. Dr Ng attained a post-doctorate
from Tsinghua University in 2006, specialised in Proactive Computing.
He graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1996 with a
Bachelor of Engineering degree and in 2001 with a Doctor of Philosophy degree. Dr Ng has been appointed as an
Adjunct Professor of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University since 2003. He was awarded Ten Outstanding Young Digi
Person in 2000, Innovative Entrepreneur of Year 2003, Global Entrepolis Award finalist in 2006, The Most Influential
People of the Year by Modern Weekly in 2011 and Ten Outstanding Young Persons of Global Cantonese in 2013. He is
currently the Consultant of Hong Kong United Youth Association, Honorary President of The Y.Elites Association,
Conveyor of Hong Kong Youth Synergy and Young Professionals Alliance.

RisE (RW) %4 BBS
Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu), BBS

BERERA  RRETERBIOZFLEETLR -CREREBERLT EE
IREBRAT RERVEEERARAREMNEREBEBERATNELZRAHR
RENTEISEBEREIFE - BECT [EREBFEBE (EBE)] £xE - &8
TNFRITEEET] EZEERE » [We Like Hong Kong] 2 EFAAIMEE - 2017
FESBHNEZRAEFAEE  UREHIOSERBEIBREESBHERMNZ 4
T¥ ERBATREBERMBEELESFMRREL -

Mr Ng is a veteran media practitioner and possesses over 40 years of
experience in the entertainment industry. He served senior management
positions in several sizable entertainment companies including Television
Broadcasts Limited, Capital Artists Limited, Emperor Entertainment Group
Limited and Asia Television Digital Media Limited. He also served as the
Chairman of International Federation of the Phonographic Industry (Hong
Kong Group) Limited as well as the Chairman of the Organising Committee of Hong Kong Asian-Pop Music Festival. He
is a founding Committee Member of the sharing platform “We Like Hong Kong”. He was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia
Star (BBS) in 2017 in recognition of his long-standing contribution to Hong Kong’s television and music industries as well
as his outstanding performance in cultivating personnel and promoting local entertainment.
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Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo, JP

AEEREBRABARESALE  ZEERERANEAEEERENBERENR
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2014F R2015F DRI EEFR LIE B XL BRIEE ZHENEXERTHE
REZBEBERKLERTHE  URBHEZEREBZEMNEE - BMFUETR
FrYEL VS -

Mr Pong is the Founder and Managing Director of Altaya Group which is

an exclusive importer and distributor of internationally acclaimed wine brands, a retailer and a provider of wine
investment services. He is also a Co-founder and Executive Director of Classified Group of restaurants which is
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He is a Board Member and Executive Committee Member of The
Community Chest of Hong Kong; a Council and Court Member of Hong Kong Baptist University; a Trustee of the
Hong Kong Museum of Art; a Member of Commercial Letting Panel of West Kowloon Cultural District Authority and
a Member of M+ Food & Beverage and Retail Committee of M+ Museum; as well as Deputy Chairman to Board of
Ocean Park Corporation. He was a Board Member of Hong Kong Tourism Board in 2013-2019. He has also been
appointed as Justice of the Peace in July 2018. Mr Pong graduated from Massachusetts Institute of Technology
where he got his BA in Materials Science and Engineering. He was awarded the Chevalier de I’Ordre de Merit
Agricole, the Chevalier de I’Ordre des Arts et des Lettres and the Chevalier de I’Ordre National du Merit for his
dedication in building business, arts and cultural links between France and Hong Kong.

BERBER

Prof Poon Wai-sum

RERBEEERMEIZRRR - 199322012F » tZENEBHFEERHEM
RE - BRUER—EREBE - BEZERE  OFNERA (FIERENE) -
(REN - HER) Kk (KRARL) -

Professor Poon is currently the Dean of the School of Drama at Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts (HKAPA). From 1993 to 2012, he was the
Artistic Director of Hong Kong Prospects Theatre Company. He is also a
playwright who has received a number of awards for his achievements. His
recent works include His Mom, A Eunuch and A Man, Hu Xue Yan, My Dear
and The Diary of Song.
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Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick
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Mr Tong is a veteran film producer and possesses extensive experience in

the film and entertainment industry in Hong Kong and overseas. Since 1994,

he has participated in over 100 films and many of them were box-office hit

and award-winning, such PTU, Echoes of The Rainbow, The Silent War and

The Grandmaster etc. In recent years, he is also active in the concert and
! stage shows business in the PRC and Hong Kong. Mr Tong has been the Vice

Chairman of Hong Kong Motion Picture Industry Association (MPIA) since
1999 and a Member of the Film Development Council since April 2015.

tHE R E
Mr Wu Chun-him

2008 F EXNBEREEERBBEIZ  TBRE - RABEBEHITHE -
FTETFEREENHBEE - 2017FE R (BRMBEBHLETF) BEENEES
PEISR [BESEEE] - BBFEMAE BHT Theatre (BEHZKIK) - tAKE
BHT Theatre i ERAIEKES - RS TMEMAT/NE D BIREBRBIRER (L5
BRI NBBEARAENSRELZMN - HREKEREBEEERRAEUER
BRECBMRXETIES -

Graduated from the School of Drama (Acting) at the Hong Kong Academy
for Performing Arts (HKAPA) in 2008. A freelance theatre practitioner,
mainly as an actor and a theatre teacher. In 2017, Mr Wu was awarded
“Distinct Actor” at the 9" Hong Kong Theatre Libre for his performance in Life
is a Struggle... Fight it! He is the Artistic Director and Founding Member at
BHT Theatre as well as the drama teacher (stationing at school in morning
session) and the tutor for drama and children’s literature. Mr Wu is also the Member of the Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts Alumni Association Executive Committee and the Council Member of the Hong Kong Theatre Arts
Practitioners Union.
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BERE
Mr Yan Pat-to

VRERREEES BREERSENAERESEEEREEZREM (815
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EBNBISREERN  EREEREEE Residenztheater BiEAEHBEMR -
EHER (RIBEBHNRELEE) R2018F6 B EE » 2019FEREBRERZE
BHBERA  UEEBEZMNEEIE (2019) RMEAFSRFECINARS
B FR (2020) BBEKE - 2018F5 A B A EE L BUA KBEBAHREMR -

Active in Hong Kong and German Theatre. Playwright, Director, Educator.
Artistic Director of Reframe Theatre. Lecturer (Dramaturgy) of Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. Graduated from
the University of Hong Kong, majoring in English Literature; the Chinese University of Hong Kong, MA in Sociology;
Royal Holloway, University of London, MA in Playwriting (pass with distinction). His play A Concise History of future
China is selected by 2016 Berliner Festspiele Theatertreffen Stiickemarkt as one of the five theatre works presented. It
is the first ethnic Chinese play ever selected and premiered in Hong Kong New Vision Arts Festival 2016. The German
Premiere was produced by The Staatsschauspiel Saarbriicken and The Libeck Theatre respectively in 2020-2021. The
staged reading (full or abridged version) of this play was already performed in Berlin, London, Munich, New York, Taipei
& Mannheim. His play in Cantonese White Blaze of the morning is awarded Best Play, the 8" Hong Kong Theatre Libre.
Happily ever after nuclear explosion is commissioned by Munich Residenztheater and premiered in June 2018 when he
was invited as Artist-in-residence. This play is under the programme of World/Stage. He directed a Cantonese version
which was invited by Tai Kwun Theatre Season (HK), Asia Playwright Festival (South Korea) in 2019 and CINARS
Biennale Official Programme (Canada) in 2020. In May 2018, he has been invited by National Chengchi University
(Taiwan) as Artist-in-residence.

EEZESE

Mr Yau Ah-kwai, Vigo

EBERREA  —HEOIRERRES T CAERERFEE - EREESF
MERMBENLR  BNBRERERLA (TVB) IHEEISF2ZA  HPE
REANFHREETFETEER BN - ERBRATVBE REESBHBER
AF (RARREBHFERAF) WEESRERSHEBEELLE  1997F HE
BETNFEREERATNESLLE - RIE10F - H%ER2007438 -
AL [HRERGESIERRAR | EERE -

Famous Hong Kong producer. Mr Yau has been committed to producing and
providing diversified variety entertainment and performance projects. Mr Yau
has many years of experience in comprehensive entertainment production.
He has worked for TV Broadcasting Company Limited (TVB) for 15 years, with
six years as the comprehensive program supervisor. After leaving TVB, Mr
Yau served as the General Manager of the concert and merchandise
department of Polygram Records Company Limited (now called Universal Music Company Limited) ; in 1997, he
served as the Managing Director of Asia Vigour Entertainment (Asia) Limited for 10 years. Subsequently, he
established “JdV Entertainment Productions Limited” in March 2007 until now.
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BEIxXE
Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel

BENEBPUAEEMA - AEEEBIMERSEELIWMBITSARABHR
BEERE SAEESEBEREEN [HBEBF%] (2000 - 2005 ~ 2009 »
2012+2013-2014) - MEESHEERRER (FERREHRE) (2006
2008) K2003BBEMEREE [BMFHER (FH) | - BREBNESEER
H5E Ballet Tanz FTIREA B TERER] - EH2012FBE M
RE [FEREEMRE(ERE) | EBMER & % REARTIRESHFE
IR T R ERS - 2020 F I EER BB ERERNZEFENEZESEE — [HFE
BEhEE] o

Graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Daniel is a self-taught
dancer and was twice awarded scholarships to study choreography in
Amsterdam and London. Daniel is also a six-time awardee of the Hong Kong
Dance Awards (2000, 2005, 2009, 2012, 2013, 2014) by the Hong Kong
Dance Alliance, and twice-won “Top Five Best Dance Works of the Year” from the South China Morning Post. He was
awarded “Rising Artist Award (Dance)” of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2003. He was raved by Europe’s
Ballet Tanz: the year book as “The Choreographer to Look At”. Daniel was awarded the “Best Artist of the Year (Dance)”
at the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2012 for his total contributions on curating, choreographing, performing,
teaching and his criticism on the development of Hong Kong dance culture. In 2020, Daniel was also awarded by the
Hong Kong Dance Award with the top honor “Distinguish Achievement Award”.

h Liligd

BEREE
Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

BARSRMEESHERZESSRAE  WER  BEEE  £BBEAT
BEMEEHER AT ESERMER - TEMEE  HEEIEBEEEESIR
£ (2009-2015) RER2017TERABBEMBRBAGZEH  HEBRE
EERMEE(2014-2016) - HthEEHERBEERE  \EEKEIES
HE (2007-2013) RESEWESLZEEZEE (2009-2015) °

Mr Yeung currently holds the position of Senior Director, Commission
Secretary of the Securities and Futures Commission. He is a lawyer by
training and qualified as a solicitor in the HKSAR as well as England and
Wales. In the arts field, he has served as a Board Member of the Hong Kong
Dance Company (2009-2015) and as a Coopted Member of the Review
Committee of Hong Kong Arts Development Council (2014-2016) before
becoming a Member in 2017. His other past community services include:
Adjudicator, Immigration Tribunal (2007-2013) and Member, Emergency Relief Fund Committee (2009-2015).
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BE-F-FHF=HA=+—AH

[EEMEE | EHERR/BRETH
e EEAIZE-EAFNEWERN
RERE -BRFEIEUNBITERE =
NHBBEOEN  BNBEREMT
EEEITELRE -

For the year ended 31 March 2020

Proactive Projects, initiated by HKADC, aim to develop a
favourable environment for local arts development.
Implementation of these projects is either self-managed
by HKADC or commissioned to arts organisations/
groups or arts practitioners.

BYRZIEE

(B RZETE] R20205NEHBEELAS
BEABHSS008  UINEXBHERBEEHNF /N
AE@MREMTEEE2019FBUH SR E TES
N HEBMRNSHEMARELE  SEEREN
IEEHEEHBENEGTEE RERBREER
B [PHERVEES | BRB%$5 0008 F
AEme [EXRAZEFE] UZBEERESB
EEBHEEE - AARIBEERFEYNEAR
B THEE S - A E2020FE 18298 E6H30H
HEZEEREEREB(BEXE)RIEXEN
ERESHEERN URZRBEFENKEE
BRENNEBRMEASNMIFEERMEXE-

NURTURING & FOSTERING

Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector

The “Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector”, with an initial budget of
HK$5 million, was launched in early 2020. It aims to strengthen support
towards small and medium-sized arts groups and arts practitioners funded
by HKADC whose activities and work were cancelled or affected in 2019.
In view of the work and livelihood of local arts groups and arts practitioners
has been adversely impacted by the pandemic, the Home Affairs Bureau
allocated HK$50 million from the government’s “Anti-epidemic
Fund” to HKADC to enhance the “Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural
Sector”. It hopes to alleviate the financial burden of the arts and cultural
sector during this difficult period. In addition to providing assistance for
arts groups and arts practitioners funded by HKADC, the Scheme also
supports arts groups and individual arts practitioners having works from 29
January to 30 June affected by the closure of Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (LCSD) or other legitimate non-LCSD cultural venues.

HKD

$55,000,000

5 1 170 i R 3 L AR 5 A

SAERBRERE (AuHE| R [BEERES]
FiHBEEERE  BEABEAREERERE
MU A FEEBHAFEA - BbMREHRE
RETERNTE © BBRE R 3D 5 RRE R
HEBEERNE S - BIEGRER RAEHER
2 HER -

The 14* Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

The programme includes the Local Competition and the International Short
Film Selection. The Competition is dedicated to discovering and fostering the
potential of aspiring young filmmakers. The International Short Film Selection
screens the works of internationally renowned directors, overseas
award-winning short films and the works from Local Competition.

$3,655,125

2020 - 2021302 B RIFHEE B
RAMERRRARNEBERRE - A SEMREHRE
DRIEREAERM  FEBNEEREAR °

—HFLERDAT
BRNBEARIE

$1,676,900
$2,000,000
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2020 - 2021 Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development, to
create a public literary space for the literary arts industry to present Hong
Kong literature to the general public.

Lettercult Ltd. $1,676,900
The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $2,000,000

$3,676,900



ETHEMHE

HKD

2020 XEL&5E 2020 Literary Arts Platform Scheme $4,753,400
BBNEEERLT The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. -
(HED $466,500 O-square $466,500
HH IRBREEHE TR OERAF] Neighbourhood & Worker's Education Centre Ltd. —
(T AXE) $186,400 Worker Literature & Art $186,400
HFERTXEEMAEERA A Hong Kong Literature Publishing Company Ltd. -
(M E) $608,000 Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly $608,000
AELERAT Musical Stone Publishing Ltd. —
CEBEFTD $673,500 Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine $673,500
KEAECEEBRAT Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. —
(FED $1,400,000 Fleurs des lettres $1,400,000
BEEENEATERAR Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Company Ltd. —
(BEFEETEART)D $1,419,000 Hong Kong Pupil's Literature Monthly Magazine $1,419,000
RE » ERIEES Jing Kun Promotion Scheme $777,200
1£2019/20%F - S FEAFH AL BE# O (B In 2019/20, jointly organised with West Kowloon Cultural District Xiqu
RO EE REHF SR L -8 [RE - Centre, HKADC initiated a commissioned project named "Jing Kun
EEIHEE | - HiEE N TS E R P E Bl iEE Promotion Scheme" to promote the Jin and Kun Operas to the gereral
—SHBEEERARREELBMNEBNFAE - public and to preserve the art heritage of these two operas in Hong Kong.
REBSERAAE Jingkun Theatre Limited

(BEEREEMBEERAF) $700,000 (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Ltd.) $700,000
BERE [BEMTHRASEE S The 6" Arts Administration Internship Scheme $6,517,440

RESREMTRABNBRNBEEREHUNEXE
MHBETNRE - IEEHBMEBEERER
MR ARSI EMEEREREENESRE B
EARMESEFNEMTERASL - REEDAH
BESMRENER -

a % $186,500
EREABISERERRAR $186,200
EMEIRBRAR $186,500

TN HEESEERAT $185,700
BFEE $176,500
HEXMLERPOERAT $185,700
HREEERAT $177,200

HEEREMTHRAEHEERAF $185,800
EREREBBEERAF $185,900

BEZBEEGERAT $185,900
BERYBEISWERRAA $186,400

EHRERHERAT $185,900
EBRETHEEERAT $186,500

,%ﬁsvfumﬁ%éﬁﬁﬁﬂi $186,300
EREETRRGEEBIE)ERAT  $186,600
—NFXAERAT $176,800
REEHBERDT $185,800
BIRERIEERAR $185,900
FEEEEE T ERAR $186,500
—RERIEBRAR $186,300
HHNERBRAT $185,900
BIEHEE $185,800
KEESULRIEBR AT $186,600
BERXEZEERAR $186,800
EBISERAR $185,700
REINEISERD T $186,300
B =EESBRAR $186,600
MEEBRAR $172,100
THSEEEERRAT $171,800

FATEBRAT $186,300
ia”: S RAERAT $185,900

REZERAT $185,900
‘r’r"ad EBRDT $186,200
—HERRRAT $180,900
FEEERAT $186,100

To provide aspiring arts administrators with opportunities to work and train
in professional arts organisations or to curate arts events; help arts
organisations identify outstanding arts administrators to promote arts
development in Hong Kong in the long run.

1a Group Ltd. $186,500
Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $186,200
Art Together Ltd. $186,500
Asian Cultural Council (HK) Foundation Ltd. $185,700
Azure Seas Cantonese Traditional Theatre $176,500
Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $185,700
Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $177,200
Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $185,800
Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $185,900
Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $185,900
Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $186,400
Hong Kong Festival Fringe Ltd. $185,900
Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $186,500
Hong Kong Photographic Culture Association Ltd. $186,300
International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $186,600
Lettercult Ltd. $176,800
Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $185,800
Make A Difference Institute Ltd. $185,900
On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $186,500
Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $186,300
Passoverdance Ltd. $185,900
Soundpocket Ltd. $185,800
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $186,600
The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $186,800
Theatre du Pif Ltd. $185,700
Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $186,300
Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $186,600
Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $172,100
Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $171,800
v-artivist Company Ltd. $186,300
Videotage Ltd. $185,900
Visible Record Ltd. $185,900
Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $186,200
Yat Po Singers Ltd. $180,900
Ying E Chi Ltd. $186,100
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HKD
E=lE [EMRMEASEEE The 3" Arts Production Internship Scheme $1,721,300
BEEBREARREEMN RERTREE - To offer internship opportunities to arts practitioners aspired to start a
SYRBBEMEE HERFRESKSHBREE career in stage production, exhibition design and production, film and
BEMNIEE  BUHEIKD  UREESRAR media arts production, publishing and editorial work etc. The Scheme helps
BEBENEMREAS  REEDHRESMIREN arts organisations to identify emerging talents in arts production who can
BR - construct an environment conducive to arts development in the long run.
1a =5 $215,500 1a Group Ltd. $215,500
EEBRAT $214,000 Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $214,000
EBERBBEERAT $215,000 Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $215,000
EBREIEEZEEBRAT $215,300 Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $215,300
B EETRX S (BEBIE)ERAT  $215,500 International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. ~ $215,500
KEALEERR QA $215,000 Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $215,000
REINEISERA R $215,500 Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $215,500
HITEBRAT $215,500 v-artivist Company Ltd. $215,500
BRRBATHRAZTIZEEE 2019 HKADC Arts Administration Internship Scheme 2019 $556,200
BNOEXELERESERRRI SN REFE To provide fresh graduates the opportunities to participate in
B o 4 H0 H T E T S0 0S B AR 3 BAT A RO large-scale project organised / co-organised by HKADC. The experience and
FEREBETABBEEELSEMTBALE  #H understanding of actual operation gained are conducive to the enhancement
BEIINRBNER - of intern’s knowledge in the arts industry. It also helps arts organisations to
identify talents with potential in arts administration and curatorship.
o ##FH S MClassical: NEXT 2020 $185,220 e HKADC Attending Classical: NEXT 2020 $185,220
o B1TEHENEEEFR e The 17t Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition
(BEREREEEER) $185,760 (Hong Kong Exhibition and Response Exhibition) $185,760
o RIFETH L $185,220 e Tai Po Arts Centre $185,220
BN E B R 1EHIET 2 2019/20 Overseas Cultural Internships and Training Programmes 2019/20 $803,900
ERBERRERD iRt LBENEMTERA Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports outstanding arts
EESERGNEHNET REXEIHRRE - administrators with leadership potentials to take up leadership training and
secondment overseas.
e Tate Modern AREBEEHEZ T8 — ® Hong Kong Scholarship for Professional Attachment to
BBRES2020 $168,000 Public Programmes at Tate Modern 2020 $168,000
o ZEINASEM XL RBE 1T ERIZ2020 —— e Hong Kong Scholarship for NAS —
BRRES $93,400 Executive Program in Arts & Culture Strategy 2020 $93,400
e Classical: NEXT E& 51212020 $81,000 e Professional Attachment at Classical: NEXT 2020 $81,000
o BT ETEIE B 5T #2020 $228,000 e Professional Attachment at OzAsia Festival 2020 $228,000
e Tate Intensive 2020 f2Hi1E5)|#€ &€  $47,000 e Short-term Training Fellowship for Tate Intensive 2020 $47,000
it Remarks:
FHABRBEMLERHE » KB EETate ModernREBUH Due to the pandemic, HKADC and Tate Modern decided to cancel "Hong Kong
[ Tate Modern AR 1B B E =& EBEES2020] © Scholarship for Professional Attachment to Public Programmes at Tate Modern 2020".
ZR [Classical: NEXT &t #2020 + [RIEEMTE "Professional Attachment at Classical: NEXT 2020", "Professional Attachment at OzAsia
TBEEI2020] # [Tate Intensive 2020 sEHAIE 24 | Festival 2020" and "Short-term Training Fellowship for Tate Intensive 2020" and / or its
RIBHEFELRHEEIET o assessment were postponed and rescheduled in view of the impact of the pandemic.
A EMITHRIEES 2020 Local Arts Administration Scholarships 2020 $500,000

XFA-EEBRNRBEMTHRASBSEBRARNBA
ERRBHPOE T REXBMTHERE - SBEN
THABREEE  SBHOAEBNREE  BEE
SEENEMTRAL
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To strengthen the professionalism of local arts administrators and
encourage them to continuously improve their practice by pursuing
Master’s degree or professional programmes in arts administration from
local universities/ tertiary institutions.



HKD

BN R AMETTRRES 2020 Overseas & Mainland Arts Administration Scholarships 2020 $1,800,000
THEHAMEBSENEMTHAEAEEIIH AL To support local promising arts administrators to further their studies
NS o BT AR AR EE o overseas and in the Mainland in order to strengthen their skills and obtain

new knowledge.
HBIfTHRASBIIMEZERETE Overseas Training Scheme for Arts Administrators $407,800
TEABEMITHREEEALS AT ENEE To support local personnel in arts administration/management to conduct
ERMNETEREBRR FRRIMENTEZR observations, interviews and analysis on a topic of his/her own choice. The
EBAREERMENEH NEBERE  BER experience may serve as reference for the industry, fostering growth and
RMUFTWREBZRE  RMREBA - #E  £R professional development on a personal, organisational and overall arts
S ESENEEREERRE - development in Hong Kong.
BERAAE $58,000 Kung Chau-hei $58,000
BNE $91,600 Lau Man-suet $91,600
B $34,500 Law Lok-man $34,500
ETE $66,400 Lo Shut-pan $66,400
SEH $83,200 Sze Ka-yan $83,200
FER $74,100 Wan Wai-ching $74,100
EBTBUREISREREE Intensive Executive In-service Training Programme $840,000
BBRENEBENAMEN - HESIBINHIBERE To commission potential local arts organisations, educational institutions or
B EE  EARBIRMEEIINEEMIT BB NS training organisations, in collaboration with overseas organisations, in
FIEtEl FEARERSHBEBN A EMBMATR delivering overseas arts administration related training programmes in Hong
THRABETZIIER - Kong. The programme aims to facilitate local future arts leaders and arts

administrators who are not able to leave Hong Kong to receive training.
et - Remarks:
FHABTRASIHIORRHE  NECEAMTAE - Due to the pandemic, HKADC decided to postpone the programme.
2019/20 BB+ B 2019/20 Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme $3,000,000
EHEMEBEBIEMRBAEMTE KRR To subsidise arts groups and independent artists in booking venues for arts
St MERIMER AR RAR o activities and rehearsals in order to create and publicly present their art works.
BfAAIEERTE (T4 88/ 58 / Bieh) Artistic Internship Scheme (Music / Dance / Drama / Xiqu) $3,500,000
AR R ESMAERHESRERNES > 25 To provide local emerging performing arts with opportunities for and their
ENELMIEBEREHER  SHEMERES talents. Through their internships, the interns will acquire and accumulate
BA EHEBEERR KMt MEREN formal stage experience towards developing proficiency, reaching
BEEMERE o professional maturity and ultimately enhancing their long-term professional

development in performing arts.
BAREEFEEMATEETE $963,500 The 6™ Round of Dance Artistic Internship Scheme $963,500
ELEFHEMATIZATE $871,800 The 7' Round of Music Artistic Internship Scheme $871,800
ELERBIEMATIZEFE $1,088,000 The 7" Round of Drama Artistic Internship Scheme $1,088,000
BrEE BN AT EEE $576,700 The 7™ Round of Xiqu Artistic Internship Scheme $576,700
BB TEEREEMTE Continuing Education Subsidy Scheme for Arts Education Practitioners $318,000

SRR AN & 2R BT T E S HEN
HEMBERENERRE - SBISEEE -

To promote the professional training of arts educators by supporting teachers
or artists/arts practitioners currently employed by schools to study short-term
courses related to arts or arts education.
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HKD
BATTIREEEIER Professional Arts Administration Training Programme $720,111
THEMEBARBNEMITHRABRERRER To support arts organisations to provide different training programmes for
HZIIEE  UEAZERATHEMTHRREEMN Hong Kong arts administrators. Arts administrators may enhance their
AR BAPIERERLARAS  TEEH knowledge and skills in arts administration and management, establish their
HERRE - EIJEEFEATR  TEHRABREH network and enhance their professional development through the
MITHAE - BYBEA/RRANBERITEEEE Programme. The Programme is intended for Hong Kong arts administrators,
RAL RERIDBR/EPREMITHAE ° independent producers/curators and freelance practitioners, especially
junior and/or intermediate-level arts administrators.
o EBBITHASHE — e Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association —
[EMERIER  HERRE - 2E - "Essential Guide to Effective Arts Management: Programme Curation,
HIEE R ARG $343,156 Law, e-Marketing and PR Management" $343,156
o REEHARAH e Visible Record Ltd. -
ERATBUEHIFTE ] $376,955 "Film Festival Administration Training Programme" $376,955
/&t Subtotal $88,547,376
A .
=N - 268 PROMOTION & PARTICIPATION
Bt NEEBENEREE The 14" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards $4,850,000
BREDTE REHBENBMIEE 28 It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups, and
DR ZHFSEMESWHBFELE - organisations that have made significant contributions to the arts
development in Hong Kong.
E+-—EREEMKERE The 12t Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme $4,710,000
ZEREEMFERRECREEMESEFETREN Appoint primary, secondary and special school students who have
o NEBRSHRERBERBREEM A o 5TE outstanding achievement in arts and passion to promote art as Arts
12202056 8 £10 A HifE# HArts Go Live! 1 EH Ambassadors. The scheme launches a series of Arts Go Live! Online
BT{EY > BREERTBEE EHREE x AB Interactive Workshops from June to October 2020, engaging artists to
& - FEZine - MEIRERES  MEMRESTE teach and interact with arts ambassadors via internet. Online programmes
BHBREABMAFEEE o include stop motion, acappella x beatbox, zine making, drama and dance
workshops, etc.
EFSEENEH 2019/20 JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power 2019/20 $17,574,544

HEBESEREETEASEY  RHLEANE
ith - HERARBXIEREIBT 2EENEME R
SEENEMFERTEEE  UEEBER - AT
BARTHEN  RE - URTENEERZERE
&
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Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, it is a five-month
arts festival featuring those works which were supported and
recommended by HKADC to participate in the arts festivals or arts markets
overseas. They have been returned to our hometown for Hong Kong
people. An array of performances, exhibitions as well as different
community outreach and school activities are organised.



HKD
B EsE At E Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme $10,080,000
ERBEHFBR  IHF2RAE LREBBEBR Funded by Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports school operators to
SRR/ NBEBHEERER 0 UEEER lease their premises and facilities for local arts groups/organisations to
REEERISHNESR  ARESEREEENS address the demand for arts space and rehearsal venues. It also aims to
1E - BEMHARBERIEE © foster mutual collaborations of schools and arts sector and bring arts into
the campus and community.

1a 2=/ $280,000 1a Group Ltd. $280,000
AR $263,000 Art Home $263,000
EEEEE $279,836 Azure Seas Cantonese Traditional Theatre $279,836
BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. $279,800 BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. $279,800
HEEARAR $277,390 Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $277,390
BHLEAERLR $280,000 Gustav Mahler Orchestra Ltd. $280,000
BEERESLEEERAR $280,000 Hong Kong Children's Musical Theatre Ltd. $280,000
BBEBRHTFEHERAR $280,000 Hong Kong International Drummer Festival Ltd. $280,000
KA BERA T $213,000 Jumbo Kids Company Ltd. $213,000
BHEIE $280,000 Musical Trio $280,000
Ponte Singers $280,000 Ponte Singers $280,000
BEZ]ING! $268,068 Project Space Ltd. $268,068
BB AER AR $280,000 Prospects Theatre Company Ltd. $280,000
BBNDSHERAT $258,940 Shakespeare4All Company Ltd. $258,940
BEHES $280,000 Soundpocket Ltd. $280,000
ELTHEE $265,600 The Hill Workshop $265,600
EEISARAR $250,500 Theatre du Pif Ltd. $250,500
RABISERAR $229,840 Theatre Ronin Ltd. $229,840
B EHESERAT $280,000 Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $280,000
FHE—= $279,859 Thoughtful Theatre $279,859
BEE $263,000 Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $263,000
BirEE $268,916 Wan Chai Theatre $268,916
BT E AlIE $262,740 Wheel Thing Makers Creative Society $262,740

/\&t Subtotal $37,214,544

N

R - R DEVELOPMENT & EXCHANGE
AIiiE 5T &l 2020 Performance in Mainland Scheme 2020 $3,000,000
AEHEFBATEERMOEMNE - EMPO Through collaborating with different festivals, art centers and performing
LEREE  EEEARBEEMERIRNETRE art venues, the scheme aims to promote the touring of Hong Kong works
HWHRKE o to different cities in Mainland.

/)it Subtotal $3,000,000
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W3 - KE

RESEARCH & PLANNING

HKD
ERBMAFEERE 2018/19 Annual Arts Survey 2018/19 $1,180,000
ERABREBLBMERBRRERNSEENE » WiB To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the ecology
BERFERR @ SIBERFIREBMARRNERE of local arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the developmental
FE- needs of the arts sector.
2T LRIE 2019 World Cities Culture Forum 2019 $95,000
HRATRED  FtERRETEMSHE 2 HHRE Initiated by the Mayor of London, the project mainly collected over 70
70 ZIEILIERZ  UEEBRULERER » RRKERE cultural indicators from each of the participating cities to understand the
AL RIE R R T AL BT R R © demand and supply of cultural activities and attended the Forum to
exchange the policy development on the area of arts and culture.
FEM 2017-2018 Year Overview 2017 - 2018 $1,476,000
ZHER/BMEERERRREEABNEEL To commission arts practitioners, academic institutions or relevant parties
B LU2REEER RENE AT SHER to prepare feature articles that examine the significant works, phenomena
NEESHR/SHAY - AR B R AI B - and changes in different art forms in each calendar year. The commissioned
2017-2018 sH 2 REN R B EIE - 8 BAR papers would cover the important issues and/or individuals within the
B o particular art form, and how those issues and/or individuals relate to the
arts sector on the whole. Currently, the art forms included in the 2017-2018
project were Dance, Drama and Xiqu:
(EBBBMM2017) « (B BREBML2018) Hong Kong Drama Overview 2017, Hong Kong Drama Overview 2018 —
(BEEETRRHE (BBS])BIT)  $500,000 International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) $500,000
(EBEMBIN2017)  (BBEHH2018) Hong Kong Xiqu Overview 2017, Hong Kong Xiqu Overview 2018 —
(EEETRRHE (EBS)HIT)  $500,000 International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) $500,000
(EBEBMM2017) ~ (FBEBML2018) Hong Kong Dance Overview 2017, Hong Kong Dance Overview 2018 —
(RBHRIEHAT) $426,000 Felixism Creation $426,000
ERRBENFEE 2019 Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2019 $600,000
TREBPXRBEMEAN (EBREEMFE To support the Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2019 Publication Plan by
2019) HARETEl $580,000 the Department of Fine Arts of The Chinese University of Hong Kong
$580,000
O Es K ERRTETE 2019/20 Oral History and Archives 2019/20 $3,200,000
TERESH2EMIEE  E—HRAZHERE To produce video clips capturing the interviews with selected artists, and
REBHBENEY  UREFEELHEALETHHE to collect and compile any related materials of the interviewees in order to
AR HEENESRRESNELER - restore historical information and enrich interview content.
/]Ngt Subtotal $6,551,000
8% Total $135,312,920
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

srEIEBh

(1/4/2019 - 31/3/2020)

PROJECT GRANT

F TR AE

ARTISTIC CREATION AND EXCELLENCE

E=

RE EXHIBITION

HKD
EBESTABREEMR Academy of Visual Arts, Hong Kong Baptist University $270,600
ESEPE¥N Drawing as the Core
BiRS Art Venture Association $132,500
W - REVER —— HRAETE Gallery on the Move — Disappearing
DHREREBES RS Asian People's Theatre Festival Society $292,400
—EAREE An Individual's Society
BRig Chak Chung-ho $40,800
BRHEARE Chak's Solo Exhibition
RR& Chan Ka-chun, Joseph $136,200
NEYIRE2.0 Artifactual Investigation 2.0
PR 4% Chan Sai-lok $78,700
20mMREFR (BR) Everyday Practice at 20 (solo)
RIGE Chang Hoi-wood, Howard $183,700
BAMEE: B2 The Dimensions of Living: A Houseis _____
BEZE Cheng Sau-wai $96,500

[ BRERGER “Non-history” — Archive as detour

ERE Chung Ka-chun $66,700
AR Doubtful Memory
xR Mak Hoi-ching $66,700
[ @nES Dear Dong
Eff=MERAA Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $242,600
Luke Ching Luke Ching
EMiE=MERAA Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $193,300
TERRARE Exhibition Curated by Emerging Curator
EEB Tam Yeuk-lan, Winnie Cordelia $94,500
Go With The Flow Go With The Flow
AEHEHE The Art of Creative Painting Association $60,900
Eyoeralll A EHBKEER2020 Ink Flow Inspiration Il — ACPA Modern Ink Painting Exhibition 2020
The Island The Island $277,300
28z & Wu5, The Hanging of the Crown
BHEE Tsang Sau-yee $33,600
HAE Symbiosis
EEE Wong Chi-yung $197,400

——tR . HEFEENENAMEEREE
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FILM / VIDEO / MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION

HKD
SESRATGERAT Electric Diamond Production Ltd. $433,300
CERRBX) BB INEmEE "SEMI" Independent Film Production Project
(=538 Fu Wing-yan, Lilian $170,300
902ZE HI5H A Cat from Room 902
i Hui Nga-shu, Rita $194,200
R Loop of Jade
HEE Kan Hei-chun $132,600
AK IN KKB R F it [E AK IN KK — Nature Field Recording Hong Kong
Lot Lai Chiu-han, Linda $187,700
BB ES RN ES Videography: Documentary Impulses. Our Manifesto
HIEE Lam Yarli, Allison $132,500
RERNEFER (T) B In Virtual Return You (can't) Dehaunt
Z=H Li Man-chung, Mark $200,600
EWTHERE Homes under Five Rings
a3 Mak Hoi-shan, Anson $390,000
HIETHZ  BEW Fear(less) and Dear
Relentless Melt Relentless Melt $87,500
Parallaxity Parallaxity
THY ASIALTD. THY ASIA LTD. $83,500
SWEE Deep Memory Pier
FEE Wong Yik-fung $141,800
IR IR 09 'S B 2 Bk Modern Cinderella
RERE Yu Ka-ho, Albert $163,700
The Building: A VR Animation The Building: A VR Animation
EiES Yung Ken-tai $266,000
AR To be a suicide
s
i PERFORMANCE

HKD
REEE X AR X BRANR BENNY X HIM X TUNG $118,100
HEE—% Try to be funny
fokoa) Beyond Dance Theater $314,600
2 Ephemera
RREY Chan Ka-wai $49,400
SREEH Jinen butoh performance "EMBRACE" with Workshop
] Chan Yik-kei, Jacky $312,400
TRE Meet-up
HEMR Chau Ka-lun $336,400
wE—B Homeless Man
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

HKD
SHE Dasein Theatre and Production $210,900
EBARLIRY - = (BEAFZHE) Series of Local Reality-Chapter IlI: “Flag’s on Rennie’s Mill (Tiu Keng Leng)”
28T Grand Xiqu $257,500
B (HRED Painted Skin
EEFMEERAE Harmonic Theatre Company Ltd. $183,300
EEAE20BFEL (KIREH) 20" Anniversary Performance “Harder Problem”
BEEHEEE Hong Kong Bach Choir $235,800
FHEH The Hong Kong Bach Choir's 50" Anniversary: Songs of Praise
BEEHEEE Hong Kong Bach Choir $203,600
EEOHAREESERS — BENREL The Hong Kong Bach Choir's 50" Anniversary: A Symphony of Praise
E8EHE Hong Kong Circus $189,900
B ERE2020 Circus Dream 2020
EBNE Hong Kong Voices $171,600
EREBEFLDIECR)  XHENRE Contemporary Choral Music VI: The Banquet at elBulli
EEBHEYLE Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia $160,000
EESAELE 13T ELE Hong Kong Wind Philharmonia 18" Annual Concert 2020
ERNBEFESEEERAT Hong Kong Youth Choir Ltd. $230,000
AR EFEABE0AFERRIEE — HKYC 20" Anniversary Celebration Series Finale: Bob Chilcott Conducts
fH - RWSHESEBHEFSEE Hong Kong Youth Choir
KERHER Inspire Workshop $304,500
i3t Keyboard Warrior
SRS Kim Lun Cantonese Opera Troupe $181,000
BRIERERE  (BERE) - GEEBK) Cantonese Opera Painted Faces Showcase “Farewell My Concubine” &

“Zhong Kui Arranges a Marriage”
RLERE Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association $62,800
HOBEFH L2020 CEHETE) Finale performance of Kim Sum 2020
HiE Lam Lai $115,000
02022020.space 02022020.space
HER Lam Wai-yan, Chris $116,400
—2F Dance Performance
3§23 Lau Wing-chi $154,800
SR The Doctrine
2B = Lau Yan-ho, Matthew $68,800
BEGE N Rrrrrrr... — Reinvent, Rejuvenate, Revolutionize — 100 Years of Percussion
Duos. By The Up: Strike Project

putgice Leung Pik-ki $174,700
#ImERIARFE FE AR EHRE Silk Roads and Musical Exchanges
PEPETEE Little Theatre Workshop $116,700
£REE Rehearsal
EiEHE Lo Wan-ki $328,900
H SIS Dear Babies
BEEZEERRLE Miranda Chin Dance (Mirandance) Company Ltd. $273,700
pAl Dance Performance
BHEIE Musical Trio $99,600
EBRARLIZ Dani Girl
RIEEY NOVA Ensemble $266,600
HELLET 2019 PRISM Chamber Music Festival 2019
EENBEREBE Plume Theatre $160,000
HibAR Post No Bill
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HKD
Ponte Orchestra Ponte Orchestra $215,400
BHE  BUAMERE TI0AFELE Ode to Freedom: Beethoven Symphony No. 9
KOEEEE Purple Maple Chinese Opera $155,500
FETHE - BRERR O838) Teach & Lead on Tong Dik-seng Original Classic “Goddess of Luo”
ST E Sitt R Purple Music World $171,300
Purple Music World —— Bl F £33k F 44212020 Purple Music World — The King and | Musical 2020
EHSEEIS Rice Journey Production $232,000
SR BEBIE () Journey — Arts Education Theatre
HEEERE Sun Moon Star Cantonese Opera $247,100
RIFEEBERY (FER) (XER) (EBR) The classic love story of Cantonese Opera
EiET Tam Tat-keung $6,500
Mapping Mong Kok ;& Hi 52| Mapping Mong Kok
WA Tang Cheuk-man, Penelope $116,600
CIRIETE) Searching for Stillness
BBABHIE The Hong Kong Virtuoso Chorus $112,600
FZEEBREEIRE 31 Hong Kong Inter-school Choral Festival
The Up Strike Project The Up Strike Project $92,600
FEUEH Stress & Flow: Juxtaposition in Synergy
=k Tsang Ling-wai $327,400
SHELE I AR Cats and the coastal forest
EERBREARAA Wong Fai Puppet Shadow Company Ltd. $366,300
BEZ IR The Puppet Workshop
HRH Wong Ka-kui $161,100
CHREIT) ZFERETBREED Result presentation of “Action Spectrum 3 — year training program”
HUFELEEFRAR Yao Yueh Chinese Music Association Ltd. $216,600
BRETRILELE Hong Kong Legends
B Yu Yeuk-mui $195,700
B REEME Lo-fi High-tech Arts Festival

HKD
E bk Au Chung-to $30,500
(RAEAZE  RREOPEFER) “The Inbetweenness of of East and West Matters: A Study of Leung

Ping-kwan's Poetics”

BRE L Chan Kwan-lap $60,400
(EZE - MELBRAKSEEE) “Truth of Life + Contemporary Chinese Ink Painting by Eddy K.L. Chan”
PRIE SR Nicholas Louis Chan $42,000
CEBEE  BMFHHIE) Literature Publication: Reportage
PR %5 3 Chan Yuen-shan $29,000
(Gig=d BERHE) “Image of Lung: A Collection of Short Stories” Publication Project
PR 2SS Chen Xiaofang $42,600
(BEZIN “Butterfly”
SRIEAR Cheung Hao-yen $50,000

(rug - A5E)

Literature Publication: Poetry
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HKD

REM Cheung Shann-yue, Anne $20,000
(BAZE) “Whispers from the Far — off Land”

#EE Chin Sau-lin, Miranda $251,000
(BHER) Dance Publication
Zhu Ching Chung-shan $30,500
(REEFR=H) “Feng Yuan Lou Shi Gao San Bian”
2R 6 Choi Chun-hing $42,000
(ELE B IE AR Literature Publication: Prose
wmm Choi Yick-wai $42,000
CRIME  fRtBED Creative Writing, | Can
SETE Chong Yuen-sang $33,000
(G uE-F=II); Literature Publication: Prose
REE Chu Chi-wa $42,600
CEIHHE) Literature Publication: Novel
RAIE Chu Siu-cheung $29,000
CHEN) “Waiting for Warmth”
SHE Dasein Theatre and Production $68,900
R [ R28EIS CGBIE) ] Document the Documentary Theatre “A Fight With No Return”
By Fung Chun-kam $36,700
(FIREBAEE  120BBUEARNHE) “Cultural Celebrities Interviews”
[Op =] Ho Tai-kwan $28,300
(EEBIE) AR EEEEMmE Visual Arts: Ceramics Publication
[og=3c Ho Tat-hing $42,500
FIELNELE The Little Bookshelf of Empathy
ERNETREEERLT Hong Kong Literary Criticism Society Company Ltd. $404,300
EBNEBTHTATE (B=RR) - Hong Kong Literary Criticism Platform 3 Phase: New Media and
FIREER (Em) TR HReE ISSUES publication
FFERIE Hui Wing-fai $37,000
(RBEER) Literature Publication: Novel
ESHRERAT Infolink Publishing Ltd. $29,000
CEHEEAED) “Romance of Uncertainty”
ESHRERAT Infolink Publishing Ltd. $30,000
CBIEERE) “Reminiscences and Literary Babbling”
EEE Peter Jordan $38,300
FiER The George Wong Case
EHER Kung Sum-chuen $37,000
(ETKBAEE) Literature Publication: Novel
RIEGR Lai Hong-kit $42,000
CHFFERTE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
HEE Lam Bik-wan $32,000
(CERME — REPEREXERE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
HEE Lam Chi-wa $36,000
(&1 kY Literature Publication: Poetry
ZER Lau Wai-shing $35,000
CREHR) “Modest Heat in Fruits”
gz Lau Ying $64,300

(AT — FERAKBEENKSHHKE)

“Ink transformation — Interviews with Hong Kong's modern ink and
contemporary ink artists”
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HKD
ZER Lee Chi-leung $30,500
ZERIMHEEER — CEBEES) Fictive Writings Collection of Lee Chi Leung
FEE Lee Chi-wai $52,000
(EE)IXE) Literature Publication: Collection of Literary Work
TR Lee Kai-chung $125,900
(B8 - BISEERER) Book publishing project: The Retrieval, Restoration and Predicament
REER Leung Ho-yin, Harry $61,800
CHEIEAMER RN HEMEERETE The Captured and the Exhibited — Revisiting Art In the Camps
(1988-1991)) (1988-1991)
BRI Liu Tung-mui $194,100
CUaE - FE58) BEREEERRETE Liu Tung Mui's Biography Publication
EfZ Lo Man-chi $21,000
CHEBEERR | BAKRERBNAHZBEHZ14) “Tian Han in Tokyo: The Public Sphere and the New Woman in Taisho Japan”
Bxig Ma So-mui $200,800
(BELMEE — BIIAERE) Stages on the roof: overseas Shiwan ceramic roof ridges
ERRE Mak Yan-yan $36,000
XERIEEE Literature Publication: Novel
RIFEIBIERRAE Make A Difference Institute Ltd. $214,900
BE WA Visual Arts: Publication
X HAREERAE Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $42,000
CHBHY /) Literature Publication: Prose
XA ERARE Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $38,000
(KRR /N ER BN N RV EEER R A ) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
FE Or Chi-wai $37,000
CREIEE L) Literature Publication: Prose
Jose Manuel Sevilla Jose Manuel Sevilla $23,900
“The Year of the Apparitions” & “The Year of the Apparitions” (Poetry Collection)
WS Siu Yan-ho $38,000
CRBEBRERE) Literature Publication: Prose
N Tao Siu-tip $115,900
(EREBEMSRTELEART) TMH “Retracing the Journey of the Hong Kong Amateur Drama Troupe” Vol 2
EENBHRHTERAR The Hong Kong Literary Press Co. Ltd. $31,000
(BBIE) BNESE Literature Publication: Prose
BEEBXEEFRAA The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $33,500
NEYE [EA] EREREE — Collection of Column Articles on the Online Literary Platform, p-article
(XBESEHYE)
BX Tong Man $83,300
Bl CERENRIE) Literary Translation Project: Sutra for Drowned Souls
i Tse Yim-on $100,100
(HAZNEEERFHER) FEmELHREE “Wonderful World of Color by Tse Yim On”
Twenty Alpha Twenty Alpha $180,400
{eyewitnesses) eyewitnesses
ERE Wong Chu-wah $32,000
(RLZR) Literature Publication: Prose
=g Wong Ho-wai, Tomaz $50,800
(REHeRERE) “The Pseudo-mapping of Two Cities”
ERHE Wong Ka-ki $47,000
(LENEBNE | BEXBFHEER) “The Hong Kong Story of Yesi: Some Keywords of Hong Kong Literary

History”
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HKD
=EHiE Wong King-fai $63,100
(£ 8258 Literary Creative Writing Project: Novel
IRF Wong Leung-wo $31,700
CUAEME —— BB BERNR) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
i Wong Pok $25,000
(ERBERIFA) “My dad, a good man”

EHE Wong Sau-lin $33,800
CERT RS ) “Memories of Yam and Pai”
HRE Yip Kai-chun $81,200
& ROKARE : Atg LA RBZRHK HAKKAOKE: Hakkanese songs by villagers of Chuen Lung Village,
Tai Mo Shan
RE Zhang Hui $37,000
(R EREE) Literature Publication: Prose
BiR%n Zhou Jieru $42,000
ChERED Literature Publication: Novel
/"t Subtotal $16,871,400

4= 2 =3
BB BERIER ARTS EDUCATION AND PROMOTION

4= 2
EIRTE S §s ARTS EDUCATION

HKD
ONEFEEZLE Asian Youth Orchestra Ltd. $347,500
201958 — BAEEHEE T Y - KR 2019 AYO Summer Festival — Hong Kong Music Summer Orchestra
BHE Workshops, Masterclasses and Performance
ERREXEXLGE Children's Literature and Culture Association of Hong Kong $193,600
GREH  BEEAFE Portraying the Innocence of Childhood: Picture Book Creation Camp
HLEFRAR Count-In Music Ltd. $207,600
EEEEBTHE — LS REIEE Hong Kong Youth Jazz Collective — Concerts and Training Program
EEREBERTULIRES Evangelical Lutheran Church Social Service - Hong Kong $160,000
BT SH R - THEERTYR Arts at Golden-Aged
BEYLHRNEB)FRLT Film Culture Centre (HK) Ltd. $338,200
F BB AREE KERYE The 2" Japanese Animation Masterclass
T ELERAT Flower Music Company Ltd. $376,600
BERTHR Little Kids Jazz World
FREM RO Hong Kong Arts Centre $452,300

SREEIF2019/20] VRS T8 5 RS “All About Us 2019/20” Young Ethnic Minority Short Film Production Project
ERRE/LFEERBERAT Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Ltd. $77,900

RERDFEBFIRE2020 (1B ZE6A)

HK Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program 2020
(January-June)
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HKD
BEERE/LFEEEBEERAT Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Ltd. $83,300
RERDFEEIFIHKEEI2019 (THE12A8) HK Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program 2019

(July-December)
EBNETRETHRAT Hong Kong Literary Criticism Society Company Ltd. $493,000
BB BTRFAFTEIEUMER | FEER Hong Kong Literary Criticism Platform 4" Phase: New Media and
[7EibaTem ] =T Indigenous Criticism
EBHERERE Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance $304,400
HEEEREIS RS 2020 — 2021 Street Dance Promotion and Development Scheme 2020-2021
SO EEE Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association $146,300
REREFDFERIEI (2019 — 2020) The Youth's Training Workshop of Cantonese Opera (2019-2020)
HHEMHAEHBERAT Ming Ri Institute For Arts Education Ltd. $375,800
REEIS A TIZAFTE2020 : Talent Development Initiatives in TYA 2020
NARIMEABRENEISRAIEEETRR
Reel to Reel Institute Ltd. Reel to Reel Institute Ltd. $408,300
Reel to Reel E¥ X LIRBERHBBTE Reel to Reel Film Heritage Preservation and Education Project
EENEXR Romer String Quartet $113,300
FHBMBB Chamber Music Appreciation Workshop
EEERERLE School of Everyday Life Ltd. $366,400
PEUE — ERAETEHBETE Toward an Experience of Ordinary — A Project of Aesthetic Learning
and Living
TS A B E Sky Bird Puppet Group $145,200
FEANBR — HEEREEE Intangible Heritage Puppet Show — Performance and Demonstration
FMEABE Sky Bird Puppet Group $118,000
[BREEE(E)] BHEREERE “Kiss to Shadow Puppet (5)” Show and Talk
EBENENE Sun Sun Arts Troupe $164,200
BEREBERIz (AEE) AFXE — The traditional concept of modern play “Journey to the West” “Heaven” —
BRERIIES the shadow puppet theater workshop
EEEEEEIRRE The Association of Hong Kong Youth Dancers $91,400
SFE#E - BHEQSBTES Dancing: Difficult or Nothing@Youth Square
—BF455 Yat Hin Guangdong Music Association $80,000
[20192RABREXE — HTHRRERE ] Hong Kong Schools Talents Cantonese Opera and Operatic Singing Show
BRI REMRENE
4= =

21l 3 R M R T5 ARTS PROMOTION AND SERVICES

HKD
DHRREBES RS Asian People’s Theatre Festival Society $460,000
ETREEBERBAEXHEE _EBAES The 10" Anniversary of the Hong Kong International Deaf Film Festival &
e The 2" International Conference on Deaf Cinema
BERPYKREBHREFTLEWEDR L Centre for Chinese Music Studies, The Chinese University of Hong Kong $500,000
2019/205F [E F B F MR+ 0 2019/20 Centre for Chinese Music Studies
RIES Cheung Wai-sze $225,500
[TEith | PHEAER On Earth — Ceramics Festival
FEEBELEY China Hong Kong Institute of Calligraphy $58,200

TRELERETHAEBELEEEEF

Exhibition of China Hong Kong Famous Calligraphers and Members of
the China Hong Kong Institute of Calligraphy
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HKD
ANITHEZEERAT Chor Studio Ltd. $249,300
SRR Poetic City Festival
ERAIRKEEE Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association $26,400
ERAIEKEBESFR2019 Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association Annual Exhibition 2019
BREET Friends of Hai Tian Zhai, Hong Kong $54,100
BREEE — F12ESEERRE Friends of Hai Tian Zhai Member's Exhibition 2020
EREZEANBE Hong Kong Calligraphy & Seal-carving Society $58,200
EBELZAEEER 2020 The Hong Kong Calligraphy and Seal-Carving Society Exhibition 2020
ERZEEEERAT Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $398,500
R ER IR AR A5t #2020 Dance Exchange Network Scheme 2020
EBRRKEET Hong Kong Modern Ink Painting Society $153,600
SRR - BREAFEEE2020 The Living Lines: Fresh Resonance of Contemporary Calligraphy 2020, an
BE - MBHSHENERIRE Intercultural communication between Hong Kong and Amsterdam Artists
ZER Li Chun-nei $203,700
FHEEEEEEEYH The 5t Sangwoodgoon Food and Farming Film Festival
WRARQE Microwave Company Ltd. $500,000
TR B R F IR BE 11T B 2019 Microwave International New Media Arts Festival 2019
24 Shing Ho-chi $295,500
Music Surveillance #3 L& ¥!/E (2018) Music Surveillance Archive (2018)
EREZERERTS The Hong Kong Association of Amateur Calligraphers $59,100
F14fE [REEE] 2BELLHE “Yee Kee Mui Cup” 14" Hong Kong Open Chinese Calligraphy Competition
EREREXHBEERAT The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Ltd. $453,200
FN+NETBERERH — EHFA HKIFF44 — Filmmaker in Focus
EENE The Originals $177,700
BT REMTTE Freedom Performance Art Project
s TS .
HEEMER COMMUNITY ARTS DEVELOPMENT

HKD
HEBRERAT Chamber Music for Life Hong Kong Ltd. $90,000
HEREH BT E Chamber Music for Life Hong Kong Outreach Project
PRiE Jane Chan $36,800
BEERE Let's Dance
FEEM PO Hong Kong Arts Centre $496,600
CINEMA 2.0: Counter Visions CINEMA 2.0: Counter Visions
Hamilton Grant Andrew Roy Hamilton Grant Andrew Roy $61,600
[EBET] @ik “Hong Kong Review of Books” Website
HRE Yip Kai-chun $230,700
W BB ETER Inter-island Festival

/|\it Subtotal $9,832,000
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B8 |4 CULTURAL EXCHANGE
HKD

BEBIETARBREBEMKR Academy of Visual Arts, Hong Kong Baptist University $58,700
[BIFRE | EREMEDRE “Pathfinder” International Art Moves Exhibition
HERXKRER)ARAA Actors’ Family (Hong Kong) Ltd. $200,000
EERR (EERA) 202058 KCE T #) “The Love Story of Sam and Sally” Zhuhai Tour 2020
DHRREEESHE Asian People’s Theatre Festival Society $19,400
BERZE The Spices Road
B IE Au Yeung Ngai-hei $15,800
Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment & & Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment, an exhibition curated by

Rachel Gadsden
EBERTLHE Avant Music Group Association of Hong Kong $42,000
The project of Pipe-Pa The project of Pipe-Pa
BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. $170,000
Freedom isn't FREE? Freedom isn’t FREE?
C & G EifE C & G Artpartment $14,600
(RR) (BZE019FHIKEER) Am | a Ghost? (Participation in Singapore Biennale 2019)
HEXLZEHPLERAT Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $134,800
B H S RE —— EINKOE It won’t Be Long Now — Touring in Asia
PRiE G Chan Hon-kit $26,600
DanceWEB ##2£3§712 DanceWEB scholarship programme
PR Chan Kin-sing $57,800
The New Black The New Black
R L Chan Wai-lap $33,400
Halka sanat projesi - B HEifRE 51 El Halka sanat projesi Artist in Residency in Turkey
REE Chan Wai-yee $144,200
([ELEESFEMGESEA] 48 — How to present love life of Hong Kong people to Aliens?
MAEIMEANBEBANBIBETE
Rk E Chan Wing-yan $93,000
BOXKEREARE B2 0 2019ENBIRRSER Doreen Chan solo exhibition: Hard Cream, Lianzhou Foto 2019
EES Chang May-wing, Joy $94,100
BTN =F(2020) FERIERE Triennial of Asia, Invitation @ New York, US
BRiaER Cheng Yee-man $54,600
ZEMNE AR E PushOFF 24787 X Gold Saucer Participate PushOFF Festival X Artist-In-Residency at Gold Saucer,
BB R AT El Vancouver, Canada
2ERE Cheuk Sze-wing $38,600
F12EEESFFAr SouterrainZ iy &l 12t Edition of Art Souterrain Festival in Montreal
RHEZY Cheung Sze-lit $28,400
EBEM =R BNIER — FHE © REZVER Artist In Residency Project of Zit-Dim Art Space Linger: Szelit Cheung

Solo Exhibition
HE Chong Wai $13,600
Bz Aware-of-Vacuity
ERHMELEFRAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $200,000
S Bug Symphony
HHRERAE CUEIE) Click Press Ltd. (Culture Plus) $91,800

20208 BERRM

Taiwan Cultural Exchange Project
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HKD
BEeSZEHRLAE Concerto Da Camera Ltd. $38,300
(EEREHETMNNERTMERR) HEE “Baroque Music in Asia and Baroque Meets Future” — Performance,
ERFEEREEEL  MERARERESEE Cultural Exchange, and Ensemble Residency with The New Baroque

Company (TNBC) of Seoul, South Korea
BIFHEETE Cross Harbour Terminal Art Project $66,700
HhE BEBEMRBRE Mid-Term Examination
REC Ding Mei-ling, Dorothy $15,300
A.LR. Vallauris 2019 E4li 5 &5+ & A.LR. Vallauris 2019 Residency Programme
Drama COLLABoratory Drama COLLABoratory $29,200
BEEIBIS20 A FEEH S 20 Years of Postdramatic Theatre Worldwide
SEAH Fan Ho-ki $58,400
BYRERBISULRRERFE (BEXF) Biennale College Cinema Virtual Reality in Venice, Italy
BFHRF Fong Sum-yu $129,200
BREIE N S EMTEEEE OB M EMT AME THEZE AT Cheongiu Art Studio, International Artist Residency of Cheongiu Museum
RELETTE of Art, South Korea
BEBE Fung Kuen-suet, Michelle $164,000
BRE > WFEPNEMNE Polluta, Floating Artist Colony in the Sky
HHER Fung Wing-yan $5,900
BMREGHE — REBRRKHE Artist in Residence Chateau d'Orquevaux
Geraldine Borio Geraldine Borio $114,200
RESM LR ERTE (B8) Inverted Hong Kong, Seoul Biennale 2019
i it Ground Up Film Society $130,200
TR —— MMEERB RS Voice of Rebellion — Chinese Language Short Film Festival
REERE Heteroglossia $94,500
EHZR Song from far away
=R Ho Ka-lo, Carrol $245,300
BELIBAE (Moving a memory) —— Wayson Poon’s Nordic collaboration “Moving a memory” Work-in-progress
2020%8F 51 B8 ) F+ ZEPASSAGE Festival && in Norway & Premiere at PASSAGE Festival, Denmark in 2020
BB EEEERAT Hong Kong Design History Network Ltd. $212,500
Sandtable DB HEE — Sandtable ) ##£5E — Hong Kong Pavilion at London Design Biennale 2020
Hong Kong Pavilion at London Design Biennale 2020
EBRETEZERRAT Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $186,800
282 Sydney Contemporary / HKOP @ Sydney Contemporary / PAPER Contemporary 2019
PAPER Contemporary 2019
EBHELENSERE Hong Kong Street Dance Culture and Art Professional Association $75,800
BEABHELRRETE 2019 Hong Kong Taiwan Street Dance Cultural Exchange Program 2019
| Am Artist Management Ltd. | Am Artist Management Ltd.
SEESNEE R EMTETR B BB —— Hong Kong Hong Kong Explore in Avignon $175,000
Explore in Avignon
EEE Ip Wai-lung
(GERE) LR RETE “Trapping in Site” Cultural Exchange Project $32,300
iStage Theatre Ltd. iStage Theatre Ltd.
IBEEIE — 288 (BHB217) CanKong Drama Festival 2020 — Drama Performance “Soulmate” $133,000
KALOS Productions (HK) Ltd. KALOS Productions (HK) Ltd.
BEL OB ) KE —— 2020 HOTPOTREEHF & Wayson Poon's “Vortex” tour to HOTPOT — East Asian Dance Platform $100,200
2020 in Yokohama

RERTLTFE (BERTLEE) Kung Music Workshop (Kung Music Studio)
HE$E B (Extra)ordinary : B F4%REE Hong Kong Music Programme at (Extra)ordinary, Torbay, UK $51,700
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HKD

SBEF1E Kwok Sze-hang $150,000
XHPXFA  ERRIUEREFRERBEFREZRE East meets with West: visual culture of hand-painted neon sign artworks
AL and shop sign letterings
SBHEFE Kwok Sze-hang $70,000
BEBREL — BUREFREFREREZR Hong Kong Visual Culture — An exhibition on hand-painted neon sign

artworks and calligraphy aesthetics
EE#E Lam Ka-wing $163,200
ERBAAROKE | HELE + TRAMES + Blue Ka Wing@Japan: Yokohama competition + TPAM performance +
SIRE R dance video screening
B E Lam King-ting $11,300
MR ERMER[RIBE] [Red Pavement] Printmaking Solo
25 Lau Ching-wa $49,500
AIED — EHMEERERER From the river — kyoto residency and Double solo exhibition
EBIRE Law Sum-po, Jamsen $141,800
Under - line — Rotterdam edition Under « line — Rotterdam edition
Fu Lee Ho-wing, Michelle $31,900
RAEMRE / EFTEI2019 The Order of Books in Library and Temple: The Rhizomatic Encounter

and Circulation for Waley Galayart Open-call 2019
TS Lee Kai-chung $132,600
CEMTIER ()W I REEE R AT R - SRNAVIRERF] Book Launch and Talk / Symposium on “The (Im)possibility of Art Archive:
KER) EBRMKBE WY Theories and Experience in/from Asia”
3350 Lee Kai-chung $139,800
2019-20205F E —— EB U AMEMZET & Matter Over Mind — 2019-2020 HB Station Artistic Research Project
ZEH Lee Kwok-wai $146,400
BAZN [EEEZSTEMPEBE] 8% Oleanna Taiwan Cultural Exchange Program
RIER Leong Huey-yi $80,100
RCHERESRE [EEEZLFEMBEBE] A& The Vanished Wings Cultural Exchange Project
REBR Leung Mong-sum $40,600
The lotsremark E1i7 2R 51 & 51 %2020 The lotsremark artist-in-residency program 2020
REE Leung Siu-kwan $85,300
FHER T ERETE Collaborative Performance with Saigon Philharmonic Orchestra
REH Leung Tsz-yan, Cherry $109,000
See-Saw-Seen (HK x Tubingen 2020) See-Saw-Seen (HK x Tubingen 2020)
RRARR Vincy Leung $11,000
Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment & & Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment, an exhibition curated by

Rachel Gadsden
ZERE Li Sze-yeung $41,800
M1 CONTACT Contemporary Dance Festival 2019 M1 CONTACT Contemporary Dance Festival 2019, performance
EH AT E exchange project
=28 Liu Siu-jane $62,900
2020 E REFAE T ABEMREEE Artist-in-residence project 2020, RMIT University
M Lo Pui-yung $51,900
Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment & & Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment, an exhibition curated by

Rachel Gadsden
EXER Lo Tong-tai, Vanessa $37,800
P 2 R RELE5HE Artist in Residency Program at the Shigaraki Ceramic Culture Park
KEAEHERAT Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $115,900
MR BREMRERTMEARE Duo Ends — A Conversation Exhibition by Hong Kong Artist and

Photographer
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

HKD
BER Ma Sze-nga $22,600
EENDABEIREENREE | EAZLE New Dance for Asia International Festival’s competition program 4" Asian
Solo & Duo Challenge for Masdanza (ASDCM)
XRE Man Ching-ying $120,000
[PIER —— FFEEL M ARELE | BHSEAEE Artists in Residence at Ama Museum
FEAZLFIRAT Musica Viva Ltd. $164,300
BRI REBET S Musica Viva at Festival Soria Clasica
BIKEIEEIS MW Dance Theatre $34,700
EEINDAZTEIEHER B R EAKET 2 Tour to Korea NDA International Dance Festival and Guangdong Mondern
Dance Festival
Nprojekt Nprojekt $116,500
Under - Line — Sydney Edition Under - Line — Sydney Edition
EMZEMAERQA Para/site Art Space Ltd. $121,200
REBEM LR REBIEHE Hong Kong Pavilion at Jogja Biennale
BEE Poon Wai-shun $130,600
BB 2019t RIKE Wayson Poon’s World Tour 2019
Efidi Siu Kam-han $72,100
Sundaymorning@ekwc B EZ T 5 & 5T Ceramic Artist-in-residency at Sundaymorning@ekwc
BEREMELSFE SKH Lam Woo Memorial Secondary School $101,000
BEABMELSTESHET —BHRAEIBH SKH Lam Woo Memorial Secondary School's Participation in the 11t
World Choir Games
RFL Song Zijiang $94,000
MBI R 28 2 B BERL 5 IR 2 Screening Hong Kong Writers' Documentaries in Berlin International
Literature Festival
EWES Soundpocket Ltd. $175,000
BRI bR RE B E Artist residency and sound walks jointly presented by soundpocket and
Chinese Culture Center of San Francisco
KEBEBLRERIRAT Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $115,500
N AERET2019R BRFA TN Singapore Writers Festival 2019 & Malaysia Tour — Hong Kong Author
EBERKE Parade
KEALRIEBRAT Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $101,200
(FIE) RERIERRAKIE Taiwan Tour — Hong Kong Author Parade
HFEBETEY Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop $350,000
CEVEBINEBIE) 2019XGEE H BT b 5% Backstage 2019 tour Cultural Exchange Program
PEE Sze Ka-yan $62,500
&1F Biennale of Music and Citizenship €i&:8%& “Biennale of Music and Citizenship” Conference Speaker
RS Tam Hiu-yee, Rebecca $51,000
REETWFERE] BRES BEEREAERR “The Poetic Space of two cities” — Shigaraki / Hong Kong Ceramics Art
i Exchange Project
EAX Tam Hung-man $17,300
2019 R BISRET N F R © PQ Talks —— International Exhibition of Scenography and Theatre Architecture Prague
[k — BB E2EIENEISESE | Quadrennial 2019: PQ Talks - Karesansui — Scenography of Hong Kong
Literature
— 7T sk The Gong Strikes One $12,600
FTNERERSTNE FEMES The 14" Kagoshima Asian Youth Arts Festival
The Up:Strike Project The Up:Strike Project $58,700
The Up:Strike Project Moscow, Russia Tour The Up:Strike Project Moscow, Russia Tour April 2020
April 2020
FEERIE Theatre de la Feuille $187,500

BB LR A By &

Theatre de la Feuille Festival d” Avignon Tour 2020
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HKD
KBIBISERQT Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $472,100
(EZ) BEIKE “Lu-Ting The Merman” Korean Tour
KBIHBISERQT Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $120,300
2019 [ AR ATEEIET ] & [RE - AR - B35 Tainan Human Rights Art Festival Cultural Exchange Project
Bl BMET T &
=REIE Three Woods Playwright $175,900
{No Coming Back ) JBM I EHIEHRTEEE “No Coming Back” Adelaide Fringe
i To Yeuk $68,300
B [Happy Hong Kong 2047 ] E4figf “Happy Hong Kong 2047~ Art Festival in Japan
i To Yeuk $32,400
b B ERERE T REMTR Nordic and German performance art Exchange Program
BEEARLA Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $185,200
FE LR ERETE City Sound At 2020 Chinatown Public Arts Festival
HOARERRAA TS Crew Ltd. $398,300
EEZEEKTS Crew BEE 12019 Hugh Cho & TS Crew Europe and Asia performance 2019
BRiE Tsang King-fai $116,200
BRI SR IEE —— (EBIREE) B Mo Ngaan Tai Performance in 2020 Want To Dance Festival
HhEERE Tsui Yik-chit $112,600
#%ZeeE (BB K& — H& X fEEEUKREP2020 Ivy Tsui's “QuanQuan” tour to UKREP/TAKING ACTION 2020, Slovenia
BRERAA We Draman Group Ltd. $179,000
GE - £EB) 20198 T RELEEE “Life. in Hong Kong” 2019 Edinburgh Fringe Festival
William et al. RI{EHEZE William et ai. Creative Lab $10,900
S8 [ERREEIMFREE 2019 | WHRER Attend and Present at the IFTR 2019 Conference
TENEFRAT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $124,100
2020 ER R ILFAKE Cultural Exchange Program
MENEARDT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $21,800
2019 & i B B P & 4L 2019 Yilan International Art Festival
EEB Wong Chi-yung $107,100
HRREMERNZEYNBEERNESHE Exploring Transdisciplinary Collaboration in Arts & Sciences
=EME Wong Hong-ching $7,700
20" ASSIEJ World Congress and Festival st 20" ASSIEJ World Congress and Festival Cultural Exchange Program
EHhnE Wong Ka-chung $63,800
LAY — LT BB HETE (Vallader) - Valley Tales — Artist Residency Community Project with Marginalised
HEETE 5T S Group (Vallader) in Switzerland
EHhnE Wong Ka-chung $65,200
[Bx] ERAEHR] — AERER “Going Back” “Searching For Coral Tree’s Home” —
(TEEABBREIREERBER (F3Hik)) Taiwan indigenous people (Hualien Truku and Beitou Ketagalan
HEEMEE (Plains Indigenous Peoples)) community arts project
EEH Wong Ka-ki, Alice $45,600
EHEMREBREE (RZA) Cultural Exchange Program
HEH Wong Pik-kei $251,600
BEHEKE B CER g8 Europe & Asia touring and research project by Wong Pik-kei
IHH Wong Tan-ki $51,700
Jerusalem International Choreography Jerusalem International Choreography Competition 2019 (Israel),
Competition 2019 Lt BB X T2l Competiton and Exchange Project
EREE Wong Wo-bik $56,900
iz B BILEE TREER A Sense of Place: A Touch of Xiangshan - a solo exhibition of

Wong Wo-bik

hig_1: Yan Wai-yin $35,200

ARMENRE TEZEEAE

Printmaker-in-residence at Texture Print Studio in Tainan
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

HKD
it Yang Hao $444,500
CEEES) PR FKETTE “Legend of Hao Hao” tours in 8 cities of China
—HiERERAR Yat Po Singers Ltd. $476,700
(EZRITEE) — BEIBIEI2020 This Victoria Has No Secrets — CanKong Drama Festival 2020
BNE Yeung Siu-fong $72,200
Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment & & Displaced: Salon of Disability Enlightenment, an exhibition curated by

Rachel Gadsden
BER Yim Wing-ka, Monique $43,700
BIRR AL RE BT & Feminist Art Conference Residency at Toronto’s Artscape Gibraltar Point

2020
ERE Yip Kai-chun $51,400
EESRBEMREEE Artist-in-residence in Qnomichi
iR Yiu Kit-ki $81,200
SRR REBFT & 2019 Women in Dance Leadership Conference
mEE Young Kar-fai, Samson $88,900
SRR LR E B ET 8 Performa 19 Commission: “Deities Crossing the Ocean”
B30 Yu Ki-yan, Karen $33,200
FHE LR RERFTE “People Can Be Trusted” Performative Dialogues in the Music of Sean

Griffin, lecture-recital to be presented at Transplanted Roots: Percussion

Research Symposium
Pr&® Yuen So-ling $19,100
#15[EV-oglie BEIFRFEEM IS 15™ International Symposium of Ceramic Art Voglje
NERE ZINECOOP $47,500
RBEW LM E B E Vancouver Art Book Fair and Art Book Week
RABSERAA Theatre Ronin Ltd. $166,300

CR4) ——20205EH

A Many-splendoured Thing — 2020 Performance

330

/\&t Subtotal

$11,597,600

FELLOWSHIP / AWARDS

HKD

BiRE Bickley Gillian Barbara $82,600
NEES  KFLE Poetry Prize (Single Poems) 2020
EBEHEHE Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies $339,500
BT hEBBEABIRERE The 29" Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation Ceremony
SENERIGE The Youth Literary Awards Association $148,800
FIEBFNBER The 46" Youth Literary Awards

/"t Subtotal $570,900
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GRANT FOR EMERGING ARTISTS

BEPzEERAL

EXHIBITION

HKD
Lena Brudieux Lena Brudieux $20,000
EE2E Soap opera, an opera for soaps
BRIZ 4 Chan Wai-kit $25,000
mE [ZEA] - If “Van Gogh”...
BR=E L Chan Wai-lap $20,000
REZBEARE — WRRRFE Chan Wai Lap Solo exhibition: | Say Marco, You Say Polo
PRAE Chan Yin-ping $20,000
PN 32 TABLE FOR 4
KigE Chu Ting-ting $20,000
B E How Did | Get Here
ERIE Lee Tung-fai $25,000
B - ®RR True self - Expression
R Li San-kit $20,000
ARG E ZI{RARE That someday it will leave me back to you.
X Man Mei-to $20,000
MBS — XEHMEARE Sediment and Undercurrent — Man Mei-to Solo Exhibition
RIEE Ng Wai-kwan $20,000
BHARBR Natural Early Death
e Sze Mei-ting $25,000
—Ea i ERRE Make a grace joke, the joke is on me
TaE Ting Lap-tak $20,000
BIGEEES Beyond Animal
AR Tsang Lai-wa $25,000
K E Haam4 Seoi2 Goeng1
T4t Wong Lok-hin $20,000
&% ASO
EE#E Yau Ngai-lam $20,000
PRIBIFIE 2 A Process of Healing
2 Yip Man $20,000
RERM A Place in Time
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

EF/RG/IFRBEHRE

FILM / VIDEO / MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION

HKD
FRET Chen King-yuen $50,000
IS HRBRED Datamancer
RESR Cheung Cheuk-ho $60,000
(—RBRF) BAEE Let the chips fall
2428 Low Kin-hung, Alvin $60,000
FRESZ Summer in the light, Winter in the shade
=B Tse Hei-long $60,000
& Film Production
i
)i} PERFORMANCE

HKD
PREREE Chan Wing-sing $50,000
FHEETE  REHNER Emerging Artists Scheme: Indigo Appetite
BxE Cheng Mei-kwan, Emily $46,100
BROHEERE — 2HEmily Metamorphosis: Refreshing Percussion Recital by a New Emily
BAER Chow Wai-chuen $50,000
LRy SERET 3o Hamlet Machine
RAE#ZE Chow Yin-ting $46,400
E Strange and Sacred Noise
REtER Fableist Ensemble $51,600
AP B i 46% ATt 54% Acrylic
BRI 4E Gip Percussion Ensemble $33,300
DNRBEEERETHES  HEBAE APS School Tour: Captain Hong Kong
Han Yoon-jung Han Yoon-jung $36,300
BEE N National Anthems: Classical Sources
TWHREE KamiScene Theatre $41,800
HIFK The Story of Two Girls With the Same Name
= Lee Yi-wei, Angus $50,000
BROE N EXORDIUM Collective presents: Composers Portrait Concert
FH Li Cheuk-hin $45,000
FHEERRE  BERR Emerging Artists Scheme: Insufficient Postage
(53 ¢ So Lo-ling $45,000
DERE  ReEEEE? With Ears to See: What color is the wind?
BEF Tung Tsz-ching $31,800
AFZL BEFEHEERS Peace (of mind) — Tung Tsz-ching Hugin Recital
R Yim Tin-sing, Patrick $25,000
EEX Virtuosity: A Solo Violin Recital
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L EBERAL

PUBLICATION

HKD
b3 | Luo Xu $25,000
ey “The Odyssey”

/)it Subtotal $1,127,300
. 2 =
5%/ R7F/ 51w RESEARCH / ARCHIVE / CRITICISM
it 35 RESEARCH
F

HKD
EEEFRLT Art and Culture Outreach Ltd. $303,300
HEWEER/ BENEE — BRERIHR Research on Yeung Tong Lung's Art
EIERE Choy Yuk-wai $273,000
(FBBBRE - BEOE - DRES - FHEHED Visual Arts: Other Visual Arts Publication
EREFAREEESE International Association of Art Critics Hong Kong $214,000
P T ERERESFEFABEIIFRER Art Criticism Website Platform Expansion and Young Arts Writers’

Support & Publication

RE Man Kit-wah, Eva $116,600
NMIBEBERNFEERERFE (1980 -2010) : Six Hong Kong Contemporary Dance Choreographers (1980-2010):
BEBENRERESL Z2RHHEFEXR Hong Kong Dance History, Aesthetics and Identity Issue
BE Tong Yui $33,000
Al ~ THE] ~ [8%] — The Departed, the Landscape, the Artistry —
ERFMXZLE (1980 - 2018) #f5E Study on Wong Leung Wo’s Literary Writing (1980-2018)

/&t Subtotal $939,900

B8 Total $40,939,100
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

FEER) (ZEMS)

YEAR GRANT SCHEME (Operational Expenses)

—F &/

(7/2019 - 6/2020)

ONE-YEAR GRANT

HKD

EEXK (B8) BRAR Actors’ Family (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,000,000
BEREENS Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $347,300
TATEEBIAE Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $795,600
Bl THEZERRAT Drama Gallery Ltd. $800,800
EESHERBERAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $650,000
iStage Theatre Ltd. iStage Theatre Ltd. $477,000
RABBEERDE Jumbo Kids Co. Ltd. $1,000,000
RRERAT We Draman Group Ltd. $716,500
MENEBRAT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $550,000
Ll (F8) BRAFE Y-Space (HK) Ltd. $959,500
% Total $7,296,700
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(2018 - 2020)

THIEEHEENERE  WAHE-F
(7/2019 - 6/2020) &K

TWO-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the second year
(7/2019 - 6/2020) only

L EBERAL

HKD

S B ARD R Art in Hospital Ltd. $357,000
REZEE (F8) ERAHF E-Side Dance Company (HK) Ltd. $606,100
ERRBBISRIEERAT Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $826,800
BRAILBRAR Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $900,000
HNERBERAT Passoverdance Ltd. $700,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $860,000
BESIBHERAT SingFest Ltd. $600,000
W2 ERAT The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $582,400
REIBISERAT Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $759,000
RKEEFLBRAR Visible Record Ltd. $733,300
—fEBERAA Yat Po Singers Ltd. $545,000
2 Total $7,469,600
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Recipients of HKADC Grants
(2017 - 2020)

THEEHEENERE  AHE=F
(7/2019 - 6/2020) =3k

THREE-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the third year
(7/2019 - 6/2020) only

HKD
BERTERAR Videotage Ltd. $1,485,000
=F&Bh THREE-YEAR GRANT
(2018 - 2021)
THIEEEEMNERRE  HARE_F Below shows the grant amount of the second year
(7/2019 - 6/2020) Z#HFK (7/2019 - 6/2020) only

HKD
SEMENM B ERRA R Asia Art Archive Ltd. $2,000,000
EBEHRBEERAT Hong Kong Composers’ Guild Ltd. $855,000
BRRETEERRAR Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $1,355,800
REBISERAR (EBREEMBEERAR) Jingkun Theatre Ltd. (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Ltd.) $1,550,000
FNELBROA Musica Viva Ltd. $900,000
BERES Soundpocket Ltd. $957,600
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(2019 - 2022)

THESHEENERE  AHE—F
(7/2019 - 6/2020) ZHEHK

THREE-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the first year
(7/2019 - 6/2020) only

L EBERAL

HKD
1a%f 1a Group Ltd. $993,900
EBH#ESEREERAT Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $1,306,200
EMBRBRAR Art Together Ltd. $552,800
HEBLBERHPOFRA A Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $434,700
FREEHERAA Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $893,700
BERHTELERRAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,400,000
BRI T Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. $519,200
EREMTHRAEHEERLA Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $881,800
BREEBEBRERLA Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $1,000,000
ERBYTREEERAT Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $1,177,900
EBREMBEHEERAT Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $1,205,100
EREETHIRHE (FE2E) ARAT International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,252,400
KREAEHBRAR Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $1,113,800
AIEEEE TS ERAT On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $2,000,000
—RIERERRAR Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $1,100,000
EEISERAR POP Theatre Ltd. $562,500
NHMEBIERBRAT The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,700,000
EEUSARAT Theatre du Pif Ltd. $1,453,900
RABISERAR Theatre Ronin Ltd. $687,500
BIS=RESERAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $875,500
MEERRAR Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $500,000
THNSEEFEERR AR Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $1,274,400
SATEBRAT v-artivist Company Ltd. $1,371,800
YEEARAT Ying E Chi Ltd. $768,200

B8 Total $34,128,700
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

FEEBR) (FBINEENE D)

YEAR GRANT SCHEME (Extra Activities Grant)

— B

ONE-YEAR GRANT

HKD

BEREEME Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $232,400
BN BB — BISIFIFE Art Generator - Artist Training Scheme
TABIEEBI4R Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $85,000
TAMEES B4R B AN 82 2 5T 8 Korean Translation of Selected Scripts by Class 7A Drama Group
EEETHEEEERAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $182,900
EREHERE EAEH Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera
TENEFRAT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $162,000
ZHAE — BLERBRETE (—) Everlasting Cantonese Music (1)

/It Subtotal $662,300

HKD

BfEBRAERAR Art in Hospital Ltd. $225,100
BEPRAbF AR RIS & Multi-media workshops in Hospital
EBYEBISRIEERAT Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $230,700
TEFO FEERE2019 : ZHENXEIG — HIENEL TEFO Theme of 2019: Participatory Theatre: The Art of Facilitation
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $380,000
[5BER] wmEsTE “Tap Note” Choreographic Project
RBINBISZHIRAE) Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $467,200
MBS HRERFE (E=F) Asian Theatre 5-year Symbiosis (3 Year)
XEEFHRLT Visible Record Ltd. $234,300
RKRBE VR Academy
—HBERERAT Yat Po Singers Ltd. $450,000
=4 = B ERRK Love, Death, and Everything In-between

/|"it Subtotal $1,987,300
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THREE-YEAR GRANT

L EBERAL

HKD
1a Z=[@ 1a Group Ltd. $206,800
HFHHEREMA T EEE The Emerging Talents in Contermporary Art
ERGBISERZEERLAT Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $360,000
SBREFEB2BRARSENEFEIS The Pioneer Youth Theatre Project on the Re-emergence of Brecht’s Epic

Theatre
EifEIRFRAE Art Together Ltd. $136,500
BHEEEEMEE — K| Under The Bridge Art Project: ONCE UPON A TST
HEXEBRBALERAT Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $242,600
K EZE —— 2019 F 2020;F H 5T El Tales of Sham Shui Po - Performances in year 2019 - 2020
HEEERAA Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $460,500
EREEFREIBABIETE The 6™ Young Playwright Scheme
ERHHELEERAE City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $366,600
ki = 448 2020 Bug Symphony 2020
RIEEH Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. $237,100
(BI) 2020 — BEBIITH Sound Form 2020 - A Festival of Sound
EEZEKEERAR Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $500,000
2REFESBERER SR EEH Dance and Wellness - WDA GS & IFDA and its Documentary
EBMEIEEERATA Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $260,200
IMPACT 11AT =i 2 TEF#% Prelude of IMPACT 11: a New Force after the Millennium
B EETRRGE (FB85T) GRAAF International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $287,200
B-ERRMELHE — Documenting Performing Arts - From Stage back to Page and Beyond -
REEMLBREREBIRE Seminars and Workshops
KEEHBRDE Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $235,000
E—RZY (=) PREF EYES Project - Engaging Youth, Empowering Senior
FEEEE TEHERAT On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $500,000
AEERCAMEEB RS On & On In-depth Creation Series
—{RESRUEFRAT Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $387,500
EE2019/2020 Playreading Series 2019/2020
EESHRAT POP Theatre Ltd. $437,500
[DZALE — FERERRE ] RIFFE Heart River Cultivation Programme - Children Play Playwright
EHEe Soundpocket Ltd. $357,000
Artist Development and Citizen Engagement Artist Development and Citizen Engagement
BISEMESLERATE Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $111,600
(ETRBMNES) Four Cities Plus (4C+)
EERSERLA Ying E Chi Ltd. $365,700
BT REIRRR Indie Focus and Master Class
/)it Subtotal $5,451,800
8 Total $8,101,400
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

EEEE: 2

(2019 - 2024)

EMINENT ARTS GROUP SCHEME

THEEHEENERE  ARE—F
(7/2019 — 6/2020) Z 3%

Below shows the grant amount of the first year
(7/2019 - 6/2020) only

HKD
FEMEERRAA Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $2,200,000
AERTBEHERRAA Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $2,200,000
WEKEE TEZERAA Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd. $2,200,000
{2 Total $6,600,000
BB R BFEE R DRAMA YEAR GRANT SCHEME &
EEBEL 2 EMINENT ARTS GROUP SCHEME
S SMER D) (SPONSORSHIP OF PERFORMANCE
- PRODUCTION)
—F &8 ONE-YEAR GRANT
HKD
TAMEEE B4 Class 7A Drama Group Limited
€2097) BIBTHUEH 2097 in theatre $500,000
BB TEZEHERAT Drama Gallery Ltd.
RIERER The Great Little Depression $450,000
RRERAT We Draman Group Limited
BRAHEF The Days of Commune $510,000
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TWO-YEAR GRANT

L EBERAL

HKD
HIZEIEE IR | The Nonsensemakers Limited $540,000
Bl BEER Yokohama Mary
KEBIBBZHIRAT Theatre Horizon Arts Limited $500,000
ESEFEAE—RLHEFE Luting: Goodbye History, Hello Future

HKD
ERGEIGEREERQAT Alice Theatre Laboratory Limited $455,000
E=FENZEAE 20190 Fear and Misery of the Third Reich 2019 Edition
HEEERAA Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $445,000
BHS0RZELETE CEIMR) My luxurious 50 sqft life (overseas version)
RIEERE TEHEIRAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $970,000
W BEENIETIRA2021 A Fork in the Road / The Phenomenon of Man: REVOLVER 2021
—RESRERIRAT Pants Theatre Production Limited $450,000
8 X 2047 8 X 2047
EESHRAR Theatre du Pif Ltd. $530,000

[ Sl LETERIS Hong Kong Poetica
RABBERAA Theatre Ronin Limited $520,000
—#IIL : Complex Practice of ZEN: Complex
BISE=MESERAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $570,000
RAESOER ! Uragri Gomen!
9

BEEEE EMINENT ARTS GROUP SCHEME

HKD
EEMEZERRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $1,120,000
(——) EfTH Yi Yi: A One and A Two (Work-in-Progress)

2 Total $7,560,000

101



Recipients of HKADC Grants

Hic ¥t & Bh &t &

THEEBERIEENREBIEY
HEeFAEERFEREZA

MATCHING FUND SCHEME

Below shows the organisations by which cash donations/sponsorships
raised have been deposited in the designated account for matching

2019%3AH

MARCH 2019

HKD
BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. $375,000
SZBBER The Voice of DANCE
EBEELENESERRAT Hong Kong Art and Culture Anywhere Foundation Association Ltd. $240,000
EBILE (87 - T8 BREUEBHENE HKACA "Art-Music" Schools and Community Development Programme
EREBMITRABHREERAE Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $49,500
HKAAA 2019-2020 SEE1 251 HKAAA 2019-2020 Event (Original: Arts Management for the 215 Century)
(REtBIE% - —+— et ER)
BEELE Hong Kong Oratorio Society $75,000
EBELE2019F9 A S %S HKOS September 2019 Concert
EEFRGESEEIRAT Hong Kong Poetry Festival Foundation Company Ltd. $1,500,000
BEBERFRZR International Poetry Nights in Hong Kong
BEZLEFRAT Hong Kong String Orchestra Ltd. $2,250,000
[&7#Can Dol BF FHIMTE “Lion Rock Can Do Spirit” Music Exchange Programme
EIRTHLBEEHIRAT More Than Musical Ltd. $1,612,500
Carmen | Hong Kong Carmen | Hong Kong
FENELBIRQE Musica Viva Ltd. $360,000
B (EIENIEE) Opera: “Le Nozze di Figaro”
HANERERLT Passoverdance Ltd. $471,960
SIFERSME — FF Dance Production: “Tenacity of Being”
HEBEAERAE Prospects Theatre Company Ltd. $330,000
BR [+ E] BERZR5 “Cultural China” Drama Series for Schools
RIS ERAT Radix Troupe Ltd. $52,500
TrHEEAIEE : (<TFED Beamates' Debut: We Will ALive Until We Die
BONELERRLA Simon Suen Foundation Ltd. $90,000
—HEMEE2019 T HERE Sun Museum 2019 Second Half-year Exhibitions
RABBEEIRAR Theatre Ronin Ltd. $150,000
2019-20 ;EHIBE Performance 2019-20
XESHENBFIRAT Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd. $300,000
FROEL R - A Excel beyond Yaumatei - Extension
HIEFEETESERAT Utopia Cantonese Opera Workshop Limited $1,500,000
ERE60+@EEAIE Tong Tik-sang 60+@Wrtie On
HRELESESHRGE World Youth and Children Choral Artists' Association $429,900

2019 R BV FSIEE —
&8 ERFTEERY

2019 World Youth & Children's Choir Festival - Hong Kong: Starry
Concert Series
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SEPTEMBER 2019

L EBERAL

HKD

TMBEEERO Asia Society Hong Kong Center $330,000
BE  BEBERBINRE Next Act - Contemporart Art from Hong Kong
XBEESERAT (FR : X8iEH) Bel Canto Singers Foundation Ltd. (Original: Bel Canto Singers) $722,700
XBE202044F Bel Canto Singers 2020 Concert Season
HEXLBRFLERAE Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $512,000
BRZE — mifiE “The Spice Road - Asian Tour” International Theatre Exchange
BERFTELEERAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $120,600
Family Specials: Magnificent Mozart 2020 Family Specials: Magnificent Mozart 2020
B TEZEHRAA Drama Gallery Ltd. $300,000
mTE 4000 Miles
FEMREEFRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited $1,500,000
82| RAEHE School of Life
BERXMBEHEERATA Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $147,000
AIZ 24 2B E12020 Creative Student Award Scheme 2020
FEREZFHRAT Institute of Chinese Martial Studies Ltd. $2,250,000
Bl2iE  PEIEZEAFME L Way of the Sword: Warrior Traditions in China and Italy
HEPRERA A Radix Troupe Ltd. $120,000
M8 - A1 2 CBii) Radix Series DEST.
BEABHERAR SingFest Ltd. $99,000
BB AR Gute Nacht Mondlicht
BENEBERRAR The House of Hong Kong Literature Limited $162,000
BEXBKHREZ AN TG
XEEHARLA Visible Record Limited $600,000
BEBERL A E 2020 Hong Kong International Documentary Festival 2020

{88 Total $16,649,660
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BEEEMERR
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HECZRCRF=-A=t—-HLHFE
REBBRE

HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
(“THE COUNCIL”)

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

BUR/AEZEHRE

ERB/AGREMAEEE_E_ZF=A=1+—H
LFENFRRESERTBRREE -

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2020.

FEED

Principal activities

BRRNIEEFHREERIBEBEMERE
EELE -

The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Kong for the benefit of the community.

DEEMBRRABESREBEMBRES ([EE
2% ) WEZEHEHIINA B BRKRMEE

The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund and Hong Kong Arts Development
Fund (“the Trust Funds”) are set out in note 1 to the financial statements.

BRFES

SRRANFUBFEARBERRETIRERNAS

ZEWT :

ITRE#HL (FF)

The Council members

The Council members during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Dr Wilfred WONG Ying-wai (Chairman)

BRETAR S Mr Chris CHAN Kam-shing

kBt Ms Winnie CHIU Wing-kwan

BEELEE Mr CHOW Pok-yin

EERLEE Mr Andy HEI Kao-chiang

By at Ms LAM Lit-kwan

TRERE Mr LEE Chun-leung

ERNEL Dr LO Wai-luk

REgEEL Dr Johnny NG Kit-chong

RHE (RW) k& Mr NG Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

REREBR L Mr PONG Kin-yee

BEMEE Mr Patrick TONG Hing-chi

BEREE Mr Paul YEUNG Kwok-leung

BRERLZ T (R=2=2F - —-BEZED Ms Sylvia CHAN May-kuen (appointed on 1 January 2020)
FRIkER 4 (R=Z=—=F—A—HEZMT) Mr Sunny CHAN Wing-san (appointed on 1 January 2020)
ERREI £ (R=ZE=ZF—-F—BEZEMD) Mr Kenneth FOK Kai-kong (appointed on 1 January 2020)
BAYEE (R=2=2F-A—-BEZED Mr KWONG Wai-lap (appointed on 1 January 2020)
2=+ (F‘§_§¢ B—BEZEME) Ms LAU Wai-ming (appointed on 1 January 2020)
BEREE (R=ZE=EF—-A—BEZM) Professor POON Wai-sum (appointed on 1 January 2020)
il s (R=ZE=Z5-F—HEZEMD) Mr WU Chun-him (appointed on 1 January 2020)
BB EE (E"—g—gi B—BEZEME) Mr YAN Pat-to (appointed on 1 January 2020)
EGEEESE (R=ZE=EF—-A—BEZT) Mr Vigo YAU Ah-kwai (appointed on 1 January 2020)
BEILE (R=Z=ZF-F—HEZEMD) Mr Daniel YEUNG Chun-kong (appointed on 1 January 2020)
BEHBET (BIEE) (W25 —F—8EZT) Dr Frankie YEUNG Wai-shing (Vice-chairman) (appointed on 1 January 2020)
BREBEE (R-Z-AF+-A=+—HET) Mr Henry CHAN Chi-chiu (resigned on 31 December 2019)
BmEEwEE (R-T-hF+-A=+—H0&E) Mr CHAN Kin-bun (resigned on 31 December 2019)
REEz:r (R=T-AF+=A=+—H0ET) Mr CHAN Wai-yee (resigned on 31 December 2019)
BELZ (RA=E—AF+ZA=+—H&T) Mr Caroline CHENG-yi (resigned on 31 December 2019)
#hMEzt (R=Z—hE+=-A=+—HET) Ms Ribble CHUNG Siu-mui (resigned on 31 December 2019)
FREREE (R=E-hF+=-A=+—80&1) Mr Maurice LEE Wai-man (resigned on 31 December 2019)
REMFEEE (RZZ-NAF+=A=+—HET) Mr LEUNG Sung-yum (resigned on 31 December 2019)
ezt RZF-IAF+ZA=+—H0ED) Ms MUI Cheuk-yin (resigned on 31 December 2019)
fEmrzt (R=Z—-AF+=-A=+—8&D Ms Ellen PAU (resigned on 31 December 2019)
AEMBEE (RZZB-AFT+=A=+—HET) Mr SE-TO Yok (resigned on 31 December 2019)
WwEEtr (R—E—hE+=-B=+—HEF) Dr TANG Yuen-ha (resigned on 31 December 2019)
RBEEKRERRIERE Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

HEREENERIEARR
BRI EBFEERIANEK
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Permanent Secretary for Education or his representative
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his representative
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Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council was a party and in which a Council
member had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year. No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the operations of the Group and the Council was entered into or existed during the
year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Council

Chairman
Hong Kong, 24 September 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
COUNCIL MEMBERS OF HONG KONG ARTS
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)

BR

BT (AT RIRE [HF] ) SERIERE110
E17TEFBEMBRE ([B8F]) RHEET
22 ([B5E]) WEEPBE/RE  LESHK
RREFN-Z-ZF=ZA=+-HOFESUHR
RRRBEZHLFENGERIR  GE2ER
BR GEESEBHRANGEREREER - URER
BHMBHERMT  BEETRETREYERE -

EMRA  ZEFAUBRROCRETBSHALS
BAN (BEMBHEER) AEMTHBRRT
BEEER-Z-EF=ZF =+ - BNFESHBRR
RBEZHLFENGEUBRARGERERE -

BRHOER

EMORBEEESTMOEEAN (FBEAE
Al) ETES -  BMEZSEATRENERES
EARSE [RBMHBEARSUBRRAENE
£ SRR EE-SRL - REFTBESHMLEN
W (EXRSTERTR) (ATHRB [F8]) -
EMBYIREEE  YEETTFRTHEMER
BEEME - ZMEE  AMAMESHNESBRERE
AEREEMRARMANETERRMER -

FEMBERREKBEREUPIER

SRF/FHHMESEE - AtES8EHENF
BANEHES  ETEEGEMBHERREMY
RBET RS o

EMYGABBRNBRLTREEMES - K
METHZSHMESRBRREALANERES

FEEMYGEPBRROET  RMNEERH
BEMES  EHBET  TRAMEERTER
SUBBRRIABMERFBRPFIEROEREFE
EXREBREUFFEERERBANER

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Council
(“the Council”) and its Trust Funds (“the Group”) set out on pages 110 to 137, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, the consolidated statement of
income and expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in funds and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2020 and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Council is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the consolidated financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Council.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong
24 September 2020

109



Financial Report

AR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

i3 — ==l — ==
BE-E-EF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
ZA=+—HLEFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
(LUBHEHIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HfizE Note 2020 2019
(Fff 5% Note)
$ $
WA Income
BRBARR Subvention income from
BERFTREBNT Hong Kong SAR Government:
-REMER - Recurrent 173,890,000 152,215,000
- IEFER A RERR - Realisation of deferred income 592,067 1,924,851
-EBifRERRRES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 24,051,363 32,626,007
- RBEEEREBBRA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau 28,738,143 26,021,021
- BRI EEBEREBEBWRA - Grant income from Leisure and Culture Services Department 7,329,500 -
- ADCE 12 & B A - Grant income for ADC Artspace 6,806,286 238,233
- B RECE E BT EIE B A - Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 13,736,319 13,088,186
-BERAEESERRA - Grant income for Anti-epidemic Fund 5,964,152 -
-BYRAZEGEERBA - Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 381,190 -
- BEFEBEFEEHRA - Grant income for Eminent Arts Group Scheme 4,620,000 -
ADC Ei7Z= B A Income from ADC Artspace 2,590,624 1,586,547
ZEhA Sponsorship income 18,428,320 20,095,793
FMEWA Interest income 3,013,189 2,676,128
Hl A Other income 387,077 464,674
3 290,528,230 250,936,440
X Expenditure
B Grant expenditure 4 109,518,227 99,717,681
BiiEREE Arts development projects 5 121,408,510 102,874,755
THER Administrative expenses 6 57,591,397 47,346,381
BE A Finance costs 7 707,534 -
289,225,668 249,938,817
FERR Surplus for the year 1,302,562 997,623

M AEEER-Z-AFNA - BRAKER
BHMERENRER (BRBMBREER) E16
5o ARIBERER A - REHRERETEMR - 2H
MizE2(c) ©

FexmEkER
BE-—ZEZ-—2F=H
=+—HLEE

(LLBH5R)

Note: The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified retrospective
approach. Under this approach, the comparative information is not restated. See note 2(c).

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

EFRRAEFE BT [FERS] —8  F£H
VEL2EBRENEARDD - BRAEBEZME
FEN [2EWSERE] BER [FERR] -
H LI E B IR FE EEREE

FNMAEEE137TENMT BRI B RRAWERID ©
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The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than the “surplus for the year” in either
of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of comprehensive income
is presented as the Group’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the “surplus for the year”

in both years.

The notes on pages 114 to 137 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

R-TBZFH FINANCIAL POSITION
(LUBHBIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Ff#zX Note 2020 2019
(#5X Note)
N $ $
BE ASSETS
RBEE Non-current asset
ME - BMERZRE Property, plant and equipment 11(a) 13,272,130 3,762,769
RENEE Current assets
B EERERS Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 98,046,743 72,312,128
RITERERE Deposits and cash at bank 15 193,386,365 156,141,335
291,433,108 228,453,463
EEHE Total assets 304,705,238 232,216,232
=L LIABILITIES
RENEE Current liabilities
ENENEBEERRESNIE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 16 43,944 43,944
ENEREXBRE Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 17 475,222 1,152,222
EARRETER Payables and accruals 19 133,234,279 111,111,634
IEFEUA Deferred income 20 99,282,977 61,626,736
HEERE Lease liabilities 21 6,654,132 -
239,690,554 173,934,536
FRBEE Non-current liabilities
IEFEUA Deferred income 20 39,476,625 37,769,360
RERESEBE Provision for long service payment 548,334 584,174
HEaE Lease liabilities 21 3,759,001 -
43,783,960 38,353,534
=Riv ok Total liabilities 283,474,514 212,288,070
B FUNDS
f&1E Reserve 14,262,609 14,122,563
BT B Reserves for Art-spaces 1,482,649 615,928
HEEMBRAEES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 3,939,099 3,888,858
BEBEMBEREES Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 171,582 (70,000)
19,855,939 18,557,349
MBEABELEMBEENES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,374,785 1,370,813
21,230,724 19,928,162
BEeRAEER Total funds and liabilities 304,705,238 232,216,232

FRBREN-Z-_ZFAA-THABBEE/ K
EREWFFAEE  WANTZEREREE
TRfEEL AEiLzt
BERRER BRBTRAR

Mz - AREER-Z-AFNA - ARAKEIE
T EGE (BB IREHERI) 1655 - RiE
ERERE  RELBRERETER - 2RME2(c) -

FBMAHEEZF137TENMEBAM BRI —EH -

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 24 September
2020 and are signed on its behalf by:
Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai

Council Chairman

Ms. Winsome CHOW
Council Chief Executive

Note: The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified retrospective approach.
Under this approach, the comparative information is not restated. See note 2(c).
The notes on pages 114 to 137 form part of these financial statements.
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GOEREHR
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EA=+—HLEFE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

CHANGES IN FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(LABHE5IR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
ABHEL
BBBEI BiiHE
BRREES BERBBI EBphES
Hong Kong BRES Sir Joseph
Arts Hong Kong Hotung Arts
B RHE Development Arts Education
& Reserves for Council Development Endowment faki]
Reserve Art-spaces Fund Fund Fund Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
2018548 1H 13,592,726 126,155 3,843,374 - 1,368,284 18,930,539
At 1 April 2018
FERG/ (FB) R2EKEEEE 577,850 489,773 - (70,000) - 997,623
Surplus/(deficit) and total comprehensive
income for the year
BRTFEBBNERAES (45,484) - 45,484 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BRF MBS L EMBEEDES (2,529) - - - 2,529 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
W201953A31HKX2019F48 18 (i) 14,122,563 615,928 3,888,858 (70,000) 1,370,813 19,928,162
At 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2019 (note)
FERHBREZEWSEEHA 194,259 866,721 - 241,582 - 1,302,562
Surplus and total comprehensive income
for the year
BRTEBENMBRERES (50,241) - 50,241 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BRFABHSELEMBBEEDES (3,972) - - - 3,972 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
#202053831H 14,262,609 1,482,649 3,939,099 171,582 1,374,785 21,230,724

At 31 March 2020

7 AKECR-E-AFEA-RRAZEIE
W ENGER (FBMBRMELER) F1655 -
RIBEESE - RELBERETELR - 2B
2(c) e

FNMAEEE1I7TENHTB R B RRAERID ©
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Note: The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified retrospective
approach. Under this approach, the comparative information is not restated. See note 2(c).

The notes on pages 114 to 137 form part of these financial statements.



HERSRER
HE—B-%F

=A=+—HILKE

CONSOLIDATED CASH

FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

biE S e

(LUBHBIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
fff 3% Note 2020 2019
(#5¥ Note)
$ $
EETE Operating activities
FERK Surplus for the year 1,302,562 997,623
FEIFE Adjustments for:
- HTEE - Depreciation 11(a) 8,784,991 2,988,55
- FEWA « Interest income (3,013,189) (2,676,128)
- REVRIE SRS (BE) « (Reversal of) / provision for long services payment (35,840) 5,529
HEEEFE « Interest on lease liabilities 7 707,534 -
EEESEBHANESERR Operating surplus before changes in working capital 7,746,058 1,315,576
FEWGR ~ FAT R R EIE N Increase in receivables, prepayments and deposits (25,857,610) (5,321,666)
ENEMEEERREESTERD Decrease in amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund - (5,142,715)
EARBEHERREHD Decrease in amount due to Home Affairs Bureau (677,000) (1,741)
PR FESHE FE N Increase in payables and accruals 22,239,020 31,864,377
IEFEWT A E N Increase in deferred income 39,363,506 23,002,628
BEIHELENHESBEHE Net cash generated from operating activities 42,813,974 45,716,459
BREED Investing activities
BAYE  BEKLE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,149,774) (4,016,600)
REEBAZR=EANEBRER Decrease/(increase) of time deposits with original maturity over 86,596,152 (30,984,471)
B () three months
[EY&=N Interest received 3,136,184 2,470,500
REFHELE/ (FA) WELBHE Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 88,582,562 (32,530,571)
BMEEE Financing activities
EHERSNERD D Capital element of lease rentals paid 15(b) (6,847,820) -
ENEEHENRERD Interest element of lease rentals paid 15(b) (707,534) -
METEFTHNESEE Net cash used in financing activities (7,555,354) -
HeRBESSEYIEMBE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 123,841,182 13,185,888
RAB1EHNEERELZEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 49,142,967 35,957,079
MIABMHMNAERRAEZEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 15 172,984,149 49,142,967
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A1) SE16SRM BN E — S HEBEMNMEE2(c) °
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Note: The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach and
adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
relating to leases which were previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17. Previously,
cash payments under operating leases made by the company as a lessee of $6,291,512 were
classified as operating activities in the consolidated cash flow statement. Under HKFRS 16, except
for short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low value assets and variable lease payments
not included in the measurement of lease liabilities, all other rentals paid on leases are now split into
capital element and interest element (see note 15(b)) and classified as financing cash outflows. Under
the modified retrospective approach, the comparative information is not restated. Further details on

the impact of the transition to HKFRS 16 are set out in note 2(c).

The notes on pages 114 to 137 form part of these financial statements.
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1 Background of the Council and the Trust Funds

Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) was formed on 15 April 1994 as a nonstatutory
body to advise the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong SAR
Government”) on the promotion and development of the arts in Hong Kong. The Council receives
subvention from the Hong Kong SAR Government and allocates the funds to applicants for art grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory body under the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance. The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support
the development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the community.

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“HKACF”) and Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“HKADF”)
collectively (“the Trust Funds”) were formed under trust deeds dated 31 July 2008 and 7 December
2018 respectively. The Trust Funds, being charitable trusts, are exempt from tax under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust Funds were set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in
Hong Kong and are held in trust by the Council as trustee. The Council controls the Trust Funds
pursuant to the trust deeds and rules related to the Trust Funds to direct the relevant activities of the
Trust Funds and has the ability to appoint the majority of the members of the Trust Funds.
Accordingly, the financial results, assets and liabilities of the Trust Funds are consolidated to the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The HKACF has not yet commenced the donations raising activities for the year. The HKADF has
commenced the donations raising activities since the year ended 31 March 2019.

The Group collectively refers to the Council and the Trust Funds. The Group’s principal place of
operation is located at 10/F., 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise
stated.

2 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is disclosed
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. Note 2(c) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting
periods reflected in these financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

(c) Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a new HKFRS, HKFRS 16, Leases, and a number of amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of the Group.

Except for HKFRS 16, Leases, none of the developments have had a material effect on how the
Group’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods have been prepared or presented.
The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

HKFRS 16, Leases

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17, Leases, and the related interpretations, HK(IFRIC) 4, Determining
whether an arrangement contains a lease, HK(SIC) 15, Operating leases - incentives, and HK(SIC) 27,
Evaluating the substance of transactions involving the legal form of a lease. It introduces a single
accounting model for lessees, which requires a lessee to recognise a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability for all leases, except for leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less (“short-term
leases”) and leases of low-value assets. The lessor accounting requirements are brought forward from
HKAS 17 substantially unchanged.

HKFRS 16 also introduces additional qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements which aim
to enable users of the financial statements to assess the effect that leases have on the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity.

The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 as from 1 April 2019. The Group has elected to use the
modified retrospective approach and has therefore recognised the cumulative effect of initial
application as an adjustment to the opening balance of equity at 1 April 2019.

Comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under HKAS 17.

Further details of the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies and the
transition options applied are set out below:

a. New definition of a lease

The change in the definition of a lease mainly relates to the concept of control. HKFRS 16 defines a
lease on the basis of whether a customer controls the use of an identified asset for a period of time,
which may be determined by a defined amount of use. Control is conveyed where the customer has
both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the economic
benefits from that use.

The Group applies the new definition of a lease in HKFRS 16 only to contracts that were entered into
or changed on or after 1 April 2019. For contracts entered into before 1 April 2019, the Group has
used the transitional practical expedient to grandfather the previous assessment of which existing
arrangements are or contain leases. Accordingly, contracts that were previously assessed as leases
under HKAS 17 continue to be accounted for as leases under HKFRS 16 and contracts previously
assessed as non-lease service arrangements continue to be accounted for as executory contracts.
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b. Lessee accounting and transitional impact

HKFRS 16 eliminates the requirement for a lessee to classify leases as either operating leases or
finance leases, as was previously required by HKAS 17. Instead, the Group is required to capitalise all
leases when it is the lessee, including leases previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17,
other than those short-term leases and leases of low-value assets which are exempt. As far as the
Group is concerned, these newly capitalised leases are primarily in relation to property, plant and
equipment as disclosed in note 11(c). For an explanation of how the Group applies lessee accounting,
see note 2(1)(i).

At the date of transition to HKFRS 16 (i.e. 1 April 2019), the Group determined the length of the
remaining lease terms and measured the lease liabilities for the leases previously classified as
operating leases at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the relevant
incremental borrowing rates at 1 April 2019. The incremental borrowing rates used for determination
of the present value of the remaining lease payments was 5%.

To ease the transition to HKFRS 16, the Group applied the following recognition exemption and
practical expedients at the date of initial application of HKFRS 16:

(i) the Group elected not to apply the requirements of HKFRS 16 in respect of the recognition of lease
liabilities and right-of-use assets to leases for which the remaining lease term ends within 12
months from the date of initial application of HKFRS 16, i.e. where the lease term ends on or
before 31 March 2020;

(i) when measuring the lease liabilities at the date of initial application of HKFRS 16, the Group
applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics (such
as leases with a similar remaining lease term for a similar class of underlying asset in a similar
economic environment); and

The following table reconciles the operating lease commitments as disclosed in note 23 as at 31
March 2019 to the opening balance for lease liabilities recognised as at 1 April 2019:

201954818

1 April 2019

A2019F3 531 B S S HHERIE Operating lease commitments at 31 March 2019 $ 18,475,019

W BBRFIRR HAE Less: total future interest expenses (1,214,066)
FIAEE S REIR2019F4 B 1 BWIBEERR R Present value of remaining lease payments, discounted using

FHRWRE the incremental borrowing rate at 1 April 2019 $ 17,260,953
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The right-of-use assets in relation to leases previously classified as operating leases have been
recognised at an amount equal to the amount recognised for the remaining lease liabilities, adjusted
by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognised in the
statement of financial position at 31 March 2019.



TREMTHRA (BB BREEL) F1695Y
FEBFBRRROZE

biE S e

The following table summarises the impacts of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on the Group’s statement
of financial position:

n20195 REHES »20195
3A31HM =& X4 4A1HM®
RESHE Capitalisation RESHE
Carrying of operating Carrying
amount at lease amount at
31 March 2019 contracts 1 April 2019
$ $ $

ZEM (ERIEREER) $£16 Line items in the statement of financial position

BEENMERRRANTERD : impacted by the adoption of HKFRS 16:

Hitp¥ % - BmERERE Other property, plant and equipment 3,762,769 17,144,578 20,907,347
FREEELE Total non-current assets 3,762,769 17,144,578 20,907,347
EELER Total assets 232,216,232 17,144,578 249,360,810
ERRRESTER Payables and accruals (111,111,634) 116,375 (110,995,259)
HEEeE (RE) Lease liabilities (current) - (6,847,820) (6,847,820)
REEE Current liabilities (173,934,536) (6,731,445) (180,665,981)
HEARE GERE) Lease liabilities (non-current) - (10,413,133) (10,413,133)
FRBEELHE Total non-current liabilities (38,353,534) (10,413,133) (48,766,667)
BEeRAEEE Total funds and liabilities (232,216,232) (17,144,578) (249,360,810)
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c. Impact on the financial result and cash flows of the company

After the initial recognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as at 1 April 2019, the Group as a
lessee is required to recognise interest expense accrued on the outstanding balance of the lease
liability, and the depreciation of the right-of-use asset, instead of the previous policy of recognising
rental expenses incurred under operating leases on a straight-line basis over the lease term. This
results in a positive impact on the reported profit from operations in the Group’s consolidated
statement of income and expenditure, as compared to the results if HKAS 17 had been applied during
the year.

In the consolidated cash flow statement, the Group as a lessee is required to split rentals paid under
capitalised leases into their capital element and interest element (see note 15(b)). These elements are
classified as financing cash outflows, similar to how leases previously classified as finance leases
under HKAS 17 were treated, rather than as operating cash outflows, as was the case for operating
leases under HKAS 17. Although total cash flows are unaffected, the adoption of HKFRS 16 therefore
results in a significant change in presentation of cash flows within the consolidated cash flow
statement (see note 15(b)).

(d) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries and the Trust Funds are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity
when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

A Trust Fund is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Council’s statement of financial position, its contribution to the Trust Funds are stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(h)(ii)).
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(e) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of property, plant and equipment are included in the
statement of financial position as deferred income and are credited to the statement of income and
expenditure by instalments over the expected useful life of the related assets on a basis consistent
with the depreciation policy (note 2(g)).

(f) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Group is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue
excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade discounts. Further
details of the Group’s income recognition policies are as follows:

() Sponsorship income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. Sponsorship
income, which is earmarked for a specific purpose, is initially recognised as deferred income.
When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
the sponsorship, it is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure on a systematic
basis over the period necessary to match with related costs which it is intended to compensate.

(i) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in statement of income and
expenditure in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable.

(i

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

(iv) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(g) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(h)(ii)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, less their

estimated residual value, if any, using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold investment property
Properties leased for own use

Remaining lease terms
Remaining lease terms

+ Leasehold improvements 2 - 3years
Furniture and equipment 5 years
Computer equipment 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item
and are recognised in statement of income and expenditure on the date of retirement or disposal.
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(h) Credit losses and Impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from receivables

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the receivables. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of receivables through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there
is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that the
debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay
the amounts subject to the write-off.

(i) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that property, plant and equipment and investment in the Trust Funds in the Council’s
statement of financial position may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

«  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

« Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in statement of income and expenditure if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.

« Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the statement of income and expendi-
ture in the year in which the reversals are recognised.

(i) Receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the Group has an unconditional right to
receive consideration, the amount is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance for credit
losses (see note 2(h)(i)).

(j) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into

known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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(k) Payables and contract liabilities

Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(I) Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both the
right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits
from that use.

@)

As a lessee

(A) Policy applicable from 1 April 2019

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease component(s), the Group has
elected not to separate non-lease components and accounts for each lease component and any
associated non-lease components as a single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability,
except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group decides
whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated with
those leases which are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over
the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the
lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate. After
initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and interest expense is
calculated using the effective interest method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to
income and expenditure in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, discounted to their
present value, less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes 2(h)(ii)).

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a
change in an index or rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected
to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the reassessment
of whether the Group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in income and expenditure if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In the statement of financial position, the Group presents right-of-use assets within the same line
item as similar underlying assets and presents lease liabilities separately.

Policy applicable prior to 1 April 2019

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the
leases are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made.
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(m) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

(n) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the Council
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expendi-
ture expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(o) Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(p) Related parties
(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

3 Income

Income mainly represents subvention funds granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government and
sponsorship income.
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4 B 4 Grant expenditure
LB The Group 2020 2019
$ $
RTEERIHE BB X FRIE AT Analysis of grant expenditure by different categories:
- —FIWMEIZFEY - One-year/Two-year/Three-year grants 56,973,388 52,406,625
- FtEIE - Project grants 26,881,382 22,016,545
- EEEY - Grants for New Budding Artists 980,110 906,787
- LT E - Cultural exchange projects 11,118,610 11,299,538
- ERETERIETEIEE - Grants for Matching Fund Scheme 13,564,737 13,088,186
109,518,227 99,717,681
5 #fijixRER 5 Arts development projects
EMRREEREHERRAGHENTENGE Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects initiated by the Council.
T
6 THEHR 6 Administrative expenses
REBITHEROE Administrative expenses of the Group comprise of: 2020 2019
$ $
REATE 2 Auditor’s remuneration 225,000 230,000
e Depreciation
- BEYE BERRE - owned property, plant and equipment 1,696,183 2,988,552
- FRREEE - right-of-use assets 7,088,808 -
P& e85 5 Net foreign exchange loss 6,545 14,828
HATRIE (BBEER) B17THEAPAKERE Total minimum lease payments for leases previously classified as
MBS SR operating leases under HKAS 17 - 6,291,512
7 MERE 7 Finance cost
REE The Group 2020 2019
$ $
HESERNE (KEE15(b)) Interest on lease liabilities (note 15(b)) 707,534 -
8 EEEN 8 Employee benefit expenses
AREME The Group 2020 2019
$ $
& TERHEMER Salaries, wages and other benefits 33,405,066 29,279,305
BARERA - BHIELAESTE Pension costs - Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme 1,078,325 912,322
34,483,391 30,191,627

9 WA

RIBEE (BRBERG) F8sfk BERF/RETLE
EEERCEBREH -

122

9 Taxation

Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, both the Council and the Trust Funds

are exempt from Hong Kong Profits Tax.
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10 Emoluments of key management

The Group

(a) Key management’s emoluments

biE S e

Members of the Council, the Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers, who are considered as
key management of the Group, receive the following fees and other emoluments in respect of their

services to the Group.

2020 2019
$ $
£8 Members

FeRkHEMEEET Salaries and other short-term benefits - -
BEERLRER Termination benefits - -
RARET IR Retirement scheme contribution - -

THEH - BERSRKE Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers
He R EMEEER Salaries and other short-term benefits 8,191,845 9,309,575
BEEREF Termination benefits - 505,541
EARGTEIHER Retirement scheme contribution 112,500 144,000
8,304,345 9,959,116

(b) REFHER

NE (ZE2-NF  hWBR) RaFHEES  —& (=2
—hE: —F) BITRES W8 CE-AEF: =
L) BRERTE (CE—NE  BR) ABREE -
ZNEREENHSHENEREEASMHE -

ZNE (ZE-NF  hB) BeHEENHEE
RUATHE :

17TZ700,0007T
700,001t %1,400,0007T
1,400,0017t%2,100,0007T

(b) Individuals with highest emoluments

Of the eight (2019: nine) individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2019: one) is the Chief
Executive, two (2019: three) are the Directors and five (2019: five) are the Senior Managers. The
emoluments in respect of the eight (2019: nine) individuals are the same as key management’s

emoluments.

The emoluments of the eight (2019: nine) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the

following bands:

$1 - $700,000
$700,001 - $1,400,000
$1,400,001 - $2,100,000

2020 2019

A A
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
1 -

6 8
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11 V% BERRE 11 Property, plant and equipment
(a) AEH (a) The Group
HE HE
REYE ER2EYES HE RARRE
Leasehold Properties LY EST Furniture e R
investment leased for Leasehold and Computer g
property own use improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
7N Cost:
M2018F4A1H - - 9,907,762 1,984,333 6,781,410 18,673,505

At 1 April 2018

B E Additions - - 1,151,284 318,698 2,546,618 4,016,600

M2019F3831H - - 11,059,046 2,303,031 9,328,028 22,690,105
At 31 March 2019

BT (B BB HEER) H16RNTE ) 3,362,027 13,782,551 - - - 17,144,578
Impact on initial application of HKFRS 16 (Note)

R2019F451H 3,362,027 13,782,551 11,059,046 2,303,031 9,328,028 39,834,683
At 1 April 2019

1B E Additions - - 25,000 462,520 662,254 1,149,774

R202063831H 3,362,027 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,765,551 9,990,282 40,984,457
At 31 March 2020

R5HFE Accumulated depreciation:

20185F4H81H - - 8,698,209 1,282,502 5,958,073 15,938,784
At 1 April 2018

AEERE - - 1,739,157 260,597 988,798 2,988,552
Charge for the year
720193831 HK2019F4A1H - - 10,437,366 1,643,099 6,946,871 18,927,336

At 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2019

AEERE 1,345,476 5,743,332 312,028 362,598 1,021,557 8,784,991
Charge for the year
720205%3H31H 1,345,476 5,743,332 10,616,194 1,905,697 7,968,428 27,712,327

At 31 March 2020

BRI 7% {E Net book value:

R2020F3831H 2,016,551 8,039,219 334,652 859,854 2,021,854 13,272,130
At 31 March 2020

R2019F3831H - - 621,680 759,932 2,381,157 3,762,769
At 31 March 2019

FRIE-NFNA—AH  AKEDEBBEBIT Note: The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective method and adjusted
FEBEMENRERAT (BEBVKBEAEL) %16 the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise right-of-use assets relating to leases which were
9% HHEANWEUBRIETHEE  UHZAIRE previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17. See note 2(c).

(BEBETER) BTSRRI BAKLEHENH
BERAERAEEE - 2RME2(C)
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(b) BEF (b) The Council
HE e
REME ZRz:EY ES HE BREARR
Leasehold Properties MR Furniture ERE
investment leased for Leasehold and Computer FEbE]
property own use improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
A7 Cost:
HA20185F 4818 - - 9,907,762 1,984,333 6,769,850 18,673,505
At 1 April 2018
B E Additions - - 1,151,284 318,698 2,546,618 4,016,600
7A2019%3A31H - - 11,059,046 2,303,031 9,316,468 22,690,105
At 31 March 2019
BT (EBUHMEEL) F165NTE(F) 3,362,027 13,782,551 - - - 17,144,578
Impact on initial application of HKFRS 16 (Note)
7201954818 3,362,027 13,782,551 11,059,046 2,303,031 9,316,468 39,834,683
At 1 April 2019
#E Additions - - 25,000 462,520 662,254 1,149,774
720203 A31H 3,362,027 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,765,551 9,978,722 40,984,457
At 31 March 2020
2578 Accumulated depreciation:
A2018F4A1H - - 8,698,209 1,282,502 5,946,513 15,938,784
At 1 April 2018
NEERE - - 1,739,157 260,597 988,798 2,988,552
Charge for the year
A2019F3A31HKX2019F4A1H - - 10,437,366 1,543,099 6,935,311 18,927,336
At 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2019
NEEE 1,345,476 5,743,332 312,028 362,598 1,021,557 8,784,991
Charge for the year
720203 A31H 1,345,476 5,743,332 10,616,194 1,905,697 7,956,868 27,712,327
At 31 March 2020
BRTE2{E Net book value:
720203 A31H 2,016,551 8,039,219 334,652 859,854 2,021,854 13,272,130
At 31 March 2020
72019 3A31H - - 621,680 759,932 2,381,157 3,762,769

At 31 March 2019

HIRZE-NAFNA—-A  ERF/CEBLES
MEBERENREAT (FBUBHRELER) F16
5% AHE NSNS EETRE - UHZARE
(EBGFER) F17THRRIERAKLHAENE
ERAEAEEE - 2HME2(C) -

Note: The Council has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the modified retrospective method and
adjusted the opening balances at 1 April 2019 to recognise right-of-use assets relating to leases which
were previously classified as operating leases under HKAS 17. See note 2(c).
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(c) EHERE (c) Right-of-use assets
RENEES BHFEREEENRAFES TET The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset is as follows:
mE
AEE AKE BHB 282%5
Group Group Council Council
20204 20195 20204 20194
3H31H 4A1H 3H31H 481H
31 March 1 April 31 March 1 April
Ffiz¥ Notes 2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
HEREYE Leasehold investment property (i) 2,016,551 3,362,027 2,016,551 3,362,027
Bea Ay Properties leased for own use (i) 8,039,219 13,782,551 8,039,219 13,782,551
10,055,770 17,144,578 10,055,770 17,144,578

HERNERNAEABNITEERINEIINT

The analysis of depreciation charge in relation to leases recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

AKE AEE B8R BR5
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
BENEESENFERAREE Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
mEER by class of underlying asset:
HEREME Leasehold investment property 1,345,476 - 1,345,476 -
HEBRAME Properties leased for own use 5,743,332 - 5,743,332 -
7,088,808 - 7,088,808 -
() HEREYE (i) Leasehold investment property

FEECESDIMENLARE  HEBBEEHR
Bl —RULSHP2E6F - SLEYERAEE
BBEEAERY - AREHER/EEANEE R

DL HH2FE2F10M88 -

(iiEE B A

FEECERHEERRESRANINEEREF
BHER - ELEE-ROSRU3F - HETER
FENERBETR NI BEEE -
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to 2 years 10 months.

(ii) Properties leased for own use

The Group has obtained the right to use certain properties and lease out through tenancy agreements
which typically run for an initial period of 2 to 6 years. These properties were leased out by the Group
under operating leases. The leases of which the Group is a lessor typically run for an initial period of 2

The Group has obtained the right to use certain properties as its offices through tenancy agreements.
The leases typically run for an initial period of 3 years. The lease does not include an option to renew
for an additional period after the end of the contract term.



12 B - ERRRES

k28

12 Receivables, prepayments and deposits

AEERERR The Group and the Council
AEE AEE B2u5 BRF
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
BOEA Current
FEUBRTR Accounts receivable 91,565,046 67,813,446 81,160,232 58,248,867
HAthFEWER Other receivables 1,134,765 537,700 1,134,625 535,451
FEFR Prepayments 2,386,500 1,000,500 2,386,500 1,000,500
ARABEREERS Utility and rental deposits 2,960,432 2,960,482 2,960,432 2,960,482
98,046,743 72,312,128 87,641,789 62,745,300
FEWERFR M D ATA0T The analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
REM AEE BH5 BEE
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
REEDHAZBREAL Receivables for current year’s approved 50,216,888 29,130,428 46,216,888 29,130,428
FEURFR subvention income
BEFESMARBREAN Receivables for previous years’ approved 25,194,135 12,851,503 25,194,135 12,851,503
FEUFR subvention income
ST R A E E BT EIM Receivables for Art Development Matching 6,404,814 9,564,579 - -
FEURFR Grants Scheme
FEUR B Sponsorship receivable 9,749,209 16,266,936 9,749,209 16,266,936
91,565,046 67,813,446 81,160,232 58,248,867

FRERERERBRAEMREERRESRRES
BRENBRUA EERERANBAEHEER
BERBRENER  MZESREBARBRXM
BB ELHERY -

AEERERRAHEBB - FURTWENERE
%2,960,4327T (ZZF— 1% :2,960,4827T) K&
2,960,4327T (=ZF—NF :2,960,4825T)
SRR ER T O FE MR AR R 2 EL At FE WURRTE — F A=)
RERHZH

R-B-_EER-_F-NE=A=1+—-8  FiEE
WERR AR -

The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income from the Arts and Sport Development
Fund and Home Affairs Bureau, government matched fund from the Hong Kong SAR Government,
and sponsorship from a sponsor, all of which have good track records of settlement.

The amount of the Group’s and the Council’s deposits expected to be recovered after one year is
$2,960,432 (2019: $2,960,482) and $2,960,432 (2019: $2,960,482) respectively. All of the remaining
accounts and other receivables and prepayments are expected to be recovered or recognised as

expense within one year.

As at 31 March 2020 and 2019, all the receivables were not past due.
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13 Investment in the Trust Funds

The Council
2020 2019
$ $
Investments, at cost 1,356,392 1,356,392

ERESRETEEMRRLABESREBEME
RES -

REZZZEAFEA—R - BRBRABEE L2
HEEPESEREN1,356,392 T LB EFEE
EHEE -

REZE-NF+ZAtH EB/BI-BREREE
SMBRESHHETES  PRETWRERS -
14 W/ (FEfY) BERBHMRRESNE

B () BREMBRESTIRARRERA -
RERARERWD/ (HE) -

15 RITERRRE

The Trust Funds represents HKACF and HKADF.

On 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund of
$1,356,392 to support the operation of HKACF.

On 7 December 2018, the Council established a new trust fund, HKADF, with $nil investment cost.

14 Amount due from/(to) Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

The amount due from/(to) Hong Kong Arts Development Fund is unsecured, interest-free and recover-
able/(repayable) on demand.

15 Deposits and cash at bank

(a) ReEMRLEEYEIE: Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
REBREEF The Group and the Council

AEE AEE BRB BHRE
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
(= Deposits 90,373,753 121,436,100 88,999,012 120,067,440
RITERREE Cash at bank and on hand 103,012,612 34,705,235 96,899,689 34,699,316
193,386,365 156,141,335 185,898,701 154,766,756

Less: Deposits with original maturity

W REE A ZR=EANER over three months

(20,402,216)  (106,998,368) (20,402,216)  (105,629,708)

EFEHSRERIITHES Cash and cash equivalents in the
FESZSEY consolidated cash flow statement 172,984,149 49,142,967 165,496,485 49,137,048

AEBREHFBFRVRITREREBNTRRE
EMEFE  RBEEHRNERFERERDBIN T
0.10%%2.62% (ZF—N%F : 0.35%%2.85%) &
2.35%%2.62% (ZF—LF : 1.35%%£2.85%) °
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Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest rates with effective interest rates per
annum of the Group and the Council at the end of reporting period ranging from 0.10% to 2.62%
(2019: 0.35% to0 2.85%) and 2.35% to 2.62% (2019: 1.35% to 2.85%) respectively.



(b) RE M AR AR :
A%

TRARBAEEREZHNEERDFHE - B
RERFRELH  MATHELENBBELDEMN
BEETREREBXRTIEARMEZTHRSRENER
EREBIRREERESIRNEAE -
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(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:
The Group

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are liabilities for which cash flows
were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the cash flow statement as cash flows from financing
activities.

HEAE
Lease liabilities
$
M2019%3H31H At 31 March 2019
BRER (BBMKEREER) F16MNTE Impact on initial application of HKFRS 16 17,260,953
#2020F4818 At 1 April 2020 17,260,953
REMEFTBNRSRELE) Changes from financing cash flows:
ENHEEHENELRS Capital element of lease rentals paid (6,847,820)
EHERSNAEED Interest element of lease rentals paid (707,534)
REMETHNRENEL LR Total changes from financing cash flows (7,555,354)
Hithg 8 : Other changes:
FEXH Interest expenses 707,534
Hih @ Bh4a58 Total other changes 707,534
12020538310 At 31 March 2020 10,413,133
(c) HERSRHAE (c) Total cash outflow for leases
BERGEReRERNEESERE . Amounts included in the consolidated cash flow statement for leases comprise the following:
2020 2019
$ $
KERSRA Within operating cash flows - 6,291,512
BERESARA Within financing cash flows 7,555,354 -
7,555,354 6,291,512
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16 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

AEEREER The Group and the Council
2020 2019
$ $
REHD At the beginning of the year 43,944 5,186,659
FERZHKRFARIE Unused funds to be refunded - 43,944
AEECEEBERE Repayment during the year - (5,186,659)
REL At the end of the year 43,944 43,944

BE-Z-_ZFEN-_Z-hF=A=1+—H0NEE
Ehhﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁ%aﬁﬁgéma%&ﬁﬁm
KEAES - UELEMHREREEERA  RER
BREEREE -

17 BNRBEBRME

BECZ-RFN-_Z-AF=A=1+-ANSHER
ERERBERRBEHERNCTREENARERES

BAREEBRENK
RIEE -

HERART RERAERER

18 BNERBHMBRASESNIA

ENEBEMBRIBESNN
EREREREE -

ERAEA - R

19 BNRREFER

The amounts as at 31 March 2020 and 2019 represent the unused funds of completed projects to be
refunded to Arts and Sport Development Fund. The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

17 Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau

The amounts as at 31 March 2020 and 2019 represent the unused funds of completed projects to be
refunded to Home Affairs Bureau.

The amount due to Home Affairs Bureau is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

18 Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund

The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

19 Payables and accruals

AEERERE The Group and the Council
REE AEE BRE 8%5
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
ENEBRIE Grants payable 114,986,810 98,647,111 109,841,061 94,946,539
EERERETER Provisions and accruals 18,247,469 12,464,523 18,167,469 12,384,523
FR & B ot B A EL (S 7K Other payables under the Matching Fund
(&) Scheme (Note) - - - i
133,234,279 111,111,634 128,008,530 107,331,062
i Note:

AEERBRFEBRLETEZ T WEMERTR -
RIERERYEETEMERBRMAET M RRIE

BEMNBHRER - AERBRERE B
ARG REREEDEE -BE-_T-_TF=A=
T—HALEEE  AEECUREEEHEEEHRS
#9,442,2505t (ZZ— A% :10,706,7627T) #
BEE N EE) 0 B9,442,250 T (ZE—-NEFE:
10,706,7627t) CRERNBRELEEHEE -
o RBIZ-Z-_ZTF=A=+—HL  BHER
B THEMENRES -
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Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme represent donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees and addressed to the Group for Grantee’s application for the
Matching Fund Scheme. These payables will be returned to the Grantees upon the completion of the
application process. During the year ended 31 March 2020, donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees of $9,442,250 (2019: $10,706,762) were received by the Group,
of which $9,442,250 (2019: $10,706,762) was returned to the Grantees during the year. As a result,
other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme amounted to Nil (2019: Nil) as at 31 March 2020.
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20 EZEUWA 20 Deferred income
FEBRERRF The Group and the Council
AEE AEE 82%5 BRE
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
ARAERTENEREE K Subvention granted and sponsorship received 137,764,114 98,051,520 117,168,321 98,051,520
=28 (53)) for incomplete projects (note (i))
ARBENE BERREN Government subvention granted for purchases 995,488 34,705,235 995,488 34,705,235
BURE BB (RX(ii) of property, plant and equipment (note (ii))
138,759,602 99,396,096 118,163,809 99,396,096
(&3 Representing:
B Current portion 99,282,977 61,626,736 78,687,184 61,626,736
BIERER 2 Non-current portion 39,476,625 37,769,360 39,476,625 37,769,360
138,759,602 99,396,096 118,163,809 99,396,096
(i) ARKTRETBINEBR R E WEE) (i) Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete projects
AEE AEE 885 BB
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
B R BRI R EE) Subvention and sponsorship received 227,155,608 157,804,148 206,559,815 157,804,148

W EEENFEER

and receivable
Less: Project costs incurred

(89,391,494)

(59,752,628)

(89,391,494)

(59,752,628)

EILEWA Deferred income 137,764,114 98,051,520 117,168,321 98,051,520
W M ERTER Less: To be realised within one year (98,670,046) (60,971,670) (78,074,253) (60,971,670)
FRBEBHREIRSHE Unrealised amount classified under 39,094,068 37,079,850 39,094,068 37,079,850
non-current liabilities
(i) ARBEYE - MERRBENBUTEDER (i) Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant and equipment
AEE AEE 8%5 BRE
Group Group Council Council
2020 2019 2020 2019
$ $ $ $
AREBENE BERZEN Government subvention granted for purchases 17,228,417 16,948,057 17,228,417 16,948,057
AT E B R of property, plant and equipment
o HERRARE Less: Aggregate realisation (16,232,929) (15,603,481) (16,232,929) (15,603,481)
EFEWA Deferred income 995,488 1,344,576 995,488 1,344,576
A P E TR Less: To be realised within one year (612,931) (655,066) (612,931) (655,066)
Unrealised amount classified under
FRBEBNRERLEE non-current liabilities 382,557 689,510 382,557 689,510
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21 Lease liabilities
The Group and the Council

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the Group’s and the Council’s lease
liabilities at the end of the current and previous reporting periods and at the date of transition to

16552 BNRIBRSQHR ¢ HKFRS 16:
202043H31H 2019%4R1H 20194%3H31H
31 March 2020 1 April 2019 31 March 2019
HEARZ HEARZ HENRZ
HE HRE RE
Present HEMGRK Present HERFR Present
value of the azE value of the pk value of the HEMREE
lease Total lease lease Total lease lease Total lease
payments payments payments payments payments payments
$ $ $ $ $ $
1FR 6,654,132 7,017,773 6,847,820 7,555,354 - -
Within 1 year
1F L EB2FR 2,804,010 2,894,149 6,654,132 7,017,773 - -
After 1 year but within 2 years
2F L EB5F R 954,991 1,007,743 3,718,722 3,861,449 - -
After 2 years but within 5 years
5FLHE - - 40,279 40,443 - -
After 5 years
3,759,001 3,901,892 10,413,133 10,919,665 - -
10,413,133 10,919,665 17,260,953 18,475,019 - -
B BRI HAE (506,532) (1,214,066) -
Less: total future interest expenses
HEEBZRE $10,413,133 $17,260,953 -

Present value of lease liabilities
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22 B 22 Funds
BHB The Council
ABMEL
EREI BiiRE
BREES ApES
Hong Kong Sir Joseph
Arts Hotung Arts
ST E Development Education
11 Reserves for Council Endowment
Reserve Art-spaces Fund Fund FabE]
(3% Note (i) (8% Note (ii)) (5% Note (iii)) (5% Note (iv) Total
$ $ $ $ $
A2018F481H 15,482,731 126,155 1,946,648 1,356,392 18,911,926
At 1 April 2018
FERMSRRIZENRALE 576,027 489,773 - - 1,065,800
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
EEBEMERARESREMRES G (V) 10,000 - (10,000) - -
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v))
BRTEBEMZEREES (45,484) - 45,484 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
A201963H31HK2019F4A1H 16,023,274 615,928 1,982,132 1,356,392 19,977,726
At 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2019
AEERSRRIENRELEE 190,945 866,721 - 1,057,666
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
EEBEMBERARESRHES(FE(v) 10,000 - (10,000) - -
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v))
BRTEBEMNERFEES (50,241) - 50,241 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
720205 3H31H 16,173,978 1,482,649 2,022,373 1,356,392 21,035,392

At 31 March 2020

ap

() RERHEBRBREEHBN_-ZZT/N\FNA
THEASTNITHRZHESE  FENLRMEA
RHRE T MR BN ER M REELSE BN
BANBEGRZTH  BRELIRNBHREERESR
BRASRRFOBUTRRE TR - AZRFS
BEEMBRBROIFFRFNEEREHNERBRRB
BB  ERFEAVERZRBEEEFTHEE -

(i) BEAAERR RS [ADCEMZME | BEELENR
B o ZIEAUETHEESM A RIER THEERM
BMITER -

(i) BRAGHRERBBRR - N NNERIEER
RRACH [EBLB T RERES | FIBGERBNER
Ee#E RERRBEZE_TTRAF=A=+-—A
LLIRBNEEHEESRE RERMS (B8
B RBGAG) MEHNEERENERERS
RAKE W BRBETERZBEETMAR -

(iv) BRI &R 2 5SS B £ 38851,000,000 T F &
BRAURYEDEMBENESHNERT - BRB
AEAKESHNAIERAEYSBEMKETE
MESNASASRESHERERBRRE -

(v) BEAEMBRARESHE-_T-_TF=A=
+—BLEEBH10,000T (ZE—HF:
10,0005t) MEBXHCHERF/RE  LHSE
BENMBEREREESERS -

Notes:

(i) Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements (“MAA”) dated 15 April 2008 signed
between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the level of this reserve shall not, at any one
point in time, exceed 15% of the Council’s annual recurrent subvention in the current financial year.
Any surplus in excess of the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong Kong SAR Govern-
ment or netted off in the following year’s government subvention. The Council may use the reserve for
any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance and in
furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(i) The balance represents the surplus generated from a program namely “ADC Artspace Scheme” to
provide arts studios at concessionary rents to local visual, film and media artists.

(iii) The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the Hong Kong SAR
Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in 1994 for the establishment of the
Council, and also the General Fund generated by the Council up to 31 March 2005. The Council may
use the fund for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(iv) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung for
the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest income from the
fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and the entire principal
amount will be kept for long-term investment.

(v) The operating expenditure of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund of $10,000 for the year ended

31 March 2020 (2019: $10,000) was borne by the Council and is reimbursed by the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund.
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23 Operating lease commitments
The Group and the Council

At 31 March 2019, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
in respect of office premises are payable as follows:

$

1FR Within one year 7,555,354
15 EB55R After one year but within five years 10,879,222
5F L Over 5 years 40,443
18,475,019

24 sRMIENSHEAREENAAEBE

FEBAEERXBBRTAZEE RBES
MERMMERRE - AEEHELERNABEUK
AERELRBARANEREREERENES
MUEBRFIAT X

(a) EERRE

FREBREXZHFEREGNBEBMEREEE
REABERANER - ARENEERBEIEREF
RIS RSBIRE « |RITER - BRXK - B
NRRES -

FEEBREFHNMEETRRIFOSHIME - L
BEEERR - EREREBHRFEENIE &
SEEMELEREBTEEN -

AEBEEBRREEENEERE T RHEBUTEREE
BERAN-SRBAGEH - BERNEBANYEES
FEERRHEERAREE  AHEABRALTELX -
EEERRHMERTE —EHEFENEFPETE
FEEFMEREREERS - BLFEBEEREF
BENIRNRELMEANAREED - LATEE
ZRIBENEFNEE  UREREFLEMEN
RERSAENES -

FERR ERAVBRRARTESREREENIRE
T AEEYEFHEMTRHESHEAZEERR
HOHEAR ©

ERAREAZ RN BEYRRESHEEN
FERBNE-SEBRBEARTHIINMEI2

(b) RENE S

RBEERBREAREEEREHERTEHR
WER R - AEERZ KRB ABIELERE
B - UEERDESER  MAKENEETE
TEMETBRUFREMREBEERESHBRE
AER o WO ARETEREHRERRBEE

AEEERE AHERRARAEERARIE
ROREBES RS -

BRI EE21 PR A E RS - AEEREES
RNEMAMSHFHE - PAE—FARARE
RIE -

(o) R

HRAEBEREANIBFEERERFRATE
BT MEAEEREAZREREFREARE

EEAEEREXARNNBENERTARNRES
REOEBRFIROE BTN 15(a)
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24 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s
activities. The Group’s exposure to these risk and the financial risk management policies and practic-
es used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a
financial loss to the Group. The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks and
financial institutions, cash at banks and receivables, prepayments and deposits.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings to minimise exposure. Given their
high credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will fail to meet their
obligations.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from receivables mainly relates to government related
entities and a sponsor. The Group considers the credit risk is low and the expected credit loss is
immaterial given the financial strength of the debtors. Management manages this risk by performing
individual credit evaluations on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the customer’s past history of making payments when due and current ability to pay, and
may take into account information specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any guarantees which would expose
the Group to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
receivables, prepayments and deposits are set out in note 12.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties in meeting its short-term obligations.
It is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle and the Group’s operations are financed
mainly through subvention income from the Hong Kong SAR Government and the Arts and Sport
Development Fund. In addition, the Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets to finance its
operations, thus the Council considers the liquidity risk of the Group is insignificant.

Except for the lease liabilities as disclosed in note 21, all the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable within 1 year or on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group has variable interest-rate deposits placed with banks which expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk.

Note 15(a) contains information about the effective interest rates at the end of reporting period of the
Group’s and the Council’s income-earning financial instruments.
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(d) Currency risk

The Group’s and the Council’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars. The Group is exposed to
currency risk primarily through cash balances that are denominated in Euros (“EUR”). The Group
ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at
spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group’s and the Council’s exposure at the end of the reporting period
to currency risk arising from recognised assets denominated in a currency other than the Group’s
functional currency of Hong Kong dollars. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure
are expressed in Hong Kong dollars.

SMERREE (UBEBHIR)
Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The Group and the Council 2020 2019
BT EUR BT EUR

$ $

Cash and cash equivalents 83,347 135,046

(il) BURAE DA

TRINTAEENRSRRECREAEBRERBIT
AZEREBNEZRREHRCEE (BRAEH
fEBRBAERSTE) MERHRNEL -

&
i

Pl EBRES T RBREZNRENRE R EmE
E - WEEARENTEAEERRERARAFEN
FEBREREINEABNERTE - ZOMEE=
F-NFHE-BEET -

(e) AAEENGE

FESmMIAEYUR_S_SFN_T-NF=A=
T —BNAREBEEDBITANEEEALR

() BEELERE

FEBENESRBFHE - BMEEREE - TREMR
RREESRMABHB T EMBBEEBES - ZEESE
H e 22T M & IHIEE AR AR L o ANEEEHY
BEARERRARBRES - BRAKEESRE
ERMERNRAREETHNTE

(i) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous change on the Group’s surplus and funds that would
arise if foreign exchange rate to which the Group and the Council has significant exposure at the end
of the reporting period had changed at that date, assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

2020 2020 2019 2019
SNEER SMEER
EF/ (TH) EH/ (TER)

Increase/ HBEHRR Increase/ HEBRR

(decrease) BN E (decrease) BeNwE

in foreign Effect on in foreign Effect on

exchange surplus and exchange surplus and

rate funds rate funds

$ $ $ $

EUR 5% 4,167 5% 6,752

(5)% 4,167) 5)% (6,752)

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rate had been applied to re-mea-
sure those financial instruments which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2019.

(e) Fair values measurement

All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2020 and 2019.

(f) Management of various funds

The Group’s funds consist of reserve, Reserves for Art-spaces, Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Fund and Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund, which were set up for various
designated purposes as described in note 22. It is the Group’s objective to maintain sufficient
reserves and funds to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its
current and future operating expenditure requirements.
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25 Council-level statement of financial position

(LUB¥BIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2020%3H31H 2019%3A31H
iz Note 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
(5% Note)
$ $
BE ASSETS
FRENEE Non-current assets
ME - BERRE Property, plant and equipment 11(b) 13,272,130 3,762,769
EEEeRE Investment in the Trust Funds 13 1,356,392 1,356,392
14,628,522 5,119,161
MENEE Current assets
W EARRES Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 87,641,789 62,745,300
EREBEMBERESNE Amount due from Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 14 - 5,864,007
RITEREBES Deposits and cash at bank 15 185,898,701 154,766,756
273,540,490 223,376,063
BEHE Total assets 288,169,012 228,495,224
af& LIABILITIES
mEAE Current liabilities
EAEMREERREESNE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 16 43,944 43,944
EHRBEXRRE Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 17 475,222 1,152,222
BREBEMBERAREESNE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund 18 10,000 10,000
BRNEBENMERESNE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 14 9,470,648 -
BERKETEA Payables and accruals 19 128,008,530 107,331,062
IEIEUA Deferred income 20 78,687,184 61,626,736
HEEE Lease liabilities 21 6,654,132 -
223,349,660 170,163,964
ERBEE Non-current liabilities
EFEWA Deferred income 20 39,476,625 37,769,360
RERBESEE Provision for long service payment 548,334 584,174
HEARE Lease liabilities 21 3,759,001 -
43,783,960 38,353,534
aBEEHE Total liabilities 267,133,620 208,517,498
B2 FUNDS 22
#E Reserve 16,173,978 16,023,274
BT E B Reserves for Art-spaces 1,482,649 615,928
EREMBERBEES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 2,022,373 1,982,132
MEHELEMBEEHES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 19,679,000 18,621,334
1,356,392 1,356,392
21,035,392 19,977,726
BEeRAEEHE Total funds and liabilities 288,169,012 228,495,224

FHBHREN_Z_ZFAA-THARBEBX

ERELFAEE  TAUTEERREE

THEFL
EECES

g ERBOR-E-TENA - [BEBL
) 551638 o

EBWENGERAT (FBUHR

BELZ T
SRBITHRAR
KBTI Note: The Council has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 April 2019 using the modified retrospective
approach. Under this approach, the comparative information is not restated. See note 2(c).

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai
Council Chairman

RIEZTE  BERBAARBLBRBBETELR - 2

BIFfRE2(C) °
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Ms. Winsome CHOW
Council Chief Executive

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 24 September 2020 and are signed on its behalf by:
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26 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments
and a new standard, HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2020 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the company

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after.

1 January 2020
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Definition of a business

1 January 2020
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8, Definition of material

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these developments is
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial statements.
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jSRE - EB) - HMURAR STATEMENT OF DONATIONS,

o EBIR

BE—_F_FHFZ=A

=E+—HLFE

SPONSORSHIPS, OTHER INCOME AND

MATCHING GRANTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(LLBETIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
B/ Bhh/
Hilg A
Donations/ [TEp=1:)
Sponsorships/ Matching
Other income grants
$ $
WA Income
BRBARR Subvention income from
BERFITREBN Hong Kong SAR Government:
- REMER - Recurrent 173,890,000 -
- BN A RTERR - Realisation of deferred income 592,067 -
-BMREERRES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 24,051,363 -
- RBEEEREBBA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau 28,738,143 -
- BERELEBBERBRA - Grant income from Leisure and Culture Services Department 7,329,500 -
- ADCE1iTZ= & B A - Grant income for ADC Artspace 6,806,286 -
-FEREESEBKRA - Grant income for Anti-epidemic Fund 5,964,152 -
- BYRZEFEENKRA - Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 381,190 -
- BFE@EFEEBRA - Grant income for Eminent Arts Group Scheme 4,620,000 -
BERERRRHENHEZTE Donations addressed to HKADC under HKADC’s Matching Fund 9,442,250 13,736,319
HEERBFELHOBE () Scheme (Note)
ADC Z 1722 iU A Income from ADC Artspace 2,590,624 -
ZEhA Sponsorship income 18,428,320 -
FEUA Interest income 3,013,189 -
Hipug A Other income 387,077 -
286,234,161 13,736,319
F Expenditure
=l Grant expenditure 95,953,490 -
ERERFHRHEEZ T mEN Matching grants for arts organisations under HKADC’s 9,442,250 13,564,737
HBRMENEEER (&) Matching Fund Scheme (Note)
EMERER Arts development projects 121,408,510 -
THEA Administrative expenses 57,591,397 -
=9 %N Finance cost 707,534 -
285,103,181 13,564,737
FERMHG Surplus for the year 1,130,980 171,582

HOBECZCZE-A=T-HILLEE BEBNW
2T EEEHEER MBS EE)9,442,2507T
Hr9,442 250 tE R FRRBH/EEHEF -

FRXFEANBACHAFMAERRANEEASER  UBRRATPREXBIANADEEMNERE o 1 « XABHEE - BURIEDE -
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Note: During the year ended 31 March 2020, donations and sponsorships to the Grantees of $9,442,250

were received by the Group, of which $9,442,250 was returned to the Grantees during the year.
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The Operations Committee have pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial
statements of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) for the year ended 31 March
2020.

The Operations Committee was established and has operated with effect from 24 February 2011
under a resolution and direction of the Foundation.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Foundation are to raise donations for promotion and to support the
development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Members of the Operations Committee

The members of the Operations Committee during the financial year and up to the date of this report
were:
Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai (Chairman)

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

Members’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No contract of significance to which the Operations Committee was a party and in which a member of
the Operations Committee had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the operations of the Operations Committee was entered into
or existed during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Operations Committee

Chairman
24 September 2020
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) set
out on pages 142 to 148, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, the
statement of income and expenditure, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in funds and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Foundation as at 31 March 2020 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Foundation’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either intends to liquidate the Foundation or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation
to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
8" Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 September 2020
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R STATEMENT OF
BE-—ZT-EF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

=A=+—HLHFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
(LB 5IR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2020 2019
$ $
WA Income
REEFBEMBRBVIEBR Donation from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council 10,000 10,000
FEWA Interest income 3,974 2,533
13,974 12,533
FiH Expenditure
AN & Auditor’s remuneration 10,000 10,000
HihEA Other expenses 660 710
10,660 10,710
FERMR Surplus for the year 3,314 1,823

ZHEURZSR STATEMENT OF
2TECESF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
=A=+—HILFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

EFAREFEE BT [FER%] —E Edg The Foundation had no components of comprehensive income other than “Surplus for the year” in
WESHERENEARTD c BRESEEZMESE either of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is
EN [2EKRREE] HER [FER] - Bit presented as the Foundation’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the “Surplus for the
WS IFIREEBERE © year” in both years.

F145HEEHE148HMMEB AT BIRRAAERE D © The notes on pages 145 to 148 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

W AT 31 MARCH 2020
N——
— ﬁ ol + - E (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LUBHBIR)
Fff 5% Note 2020 2019
$ $
BE ASSETS
MENEE Current assets
i EN Receivables 140 2,249
EWEBEMBERARE Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council 4 10,000 10,000
BITERRES Deposits and cash at bank 5 1,380,002 1,374,579
BEEAR Total assets 1,390,142 1,386,828
8fE LIABILITY
mENEE Current liability
EsTEA Accruals 10,000 10,000
BEEHE Total liability 10,000 10,000
E® FUNDS
&1 Reserve 5,357 6,015
HHE® Restricted fund 6 1,374,785 1,370,813
1,380,142 1,376,828
EeREEBEEHE Total funds and liability 1,390,142 1,386,828
BEZEGRITARSZEFAA-+HAK Approved and authorised for issue by the Operations Committee and the Trustee on 24 September 2020.
KA o
FREBFL AELLZE Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai Ms. Winsome CHOW
ER[EE BRBITHEAR Council Chairman Council Chief Executive
BEZEE ZEA Operations Committee Trustee
F145HEE 148 AWM EBA M KRR MAEL B © The notes on pages 145 to 148 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

BE-E-EF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
=A=+—ALEE
-_— -_— S (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LUB#5IR)
HHES
fi#f#% Restricted Pk ]
Fff5¥ Note Reserve fund Total
$ $ $
$2018%E4818 At 1 April 2018 6,721 1,368,284 1,375,005
FERBREAENEHEE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 1,823 - 1,823
BRTFEAES Appropriation to restricted fund 6 (2,529) 2,529 -
M201953A31HKX2019%481R At 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2019 6,015 1,370,813 1,376,828
FERHREZEWREE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 3,314 - 3,314
BRTFERAES Appropriation to restricted fund 6 (3,972) 3,972 -
#202053H31H At 31 March 2020 5,357 1,374,785 1,380,142
=
ReERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT
i3 — == ==
BE_F_FF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
=A=+-HLFE
=H"A= =
(LUBHESIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Fff3E Note 2020 2019
$ $
BEEE Operating activities
FERE Surplus for the year 3,314 1,823
FEIER Adjustment for:
- FIE A - Interest income (3,974) (2,533)
BEESEHAINEEBMREE Operating deficit before changes in working capital and net (660) (710)
EEFTANREERHE cash used in operating activities
REEE Investing activities
REBMAZHR=EANEHFRE Redemption/(placement) of time deposits with original maturity 1,368,660 (684)
El/(TF )% over three months
[EEE=N Interest received 6,083 688
RETBEENRSTHE Net cash generated from investing activities 1,374,743 4
ReERRLSEWIEN/(RL)FE Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,374,083 (706)
R4B1HNRERRLEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 5,919 6,625
MI3A3MHNRERELEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 5 1,380,002 5,919

F145EZH148EH MM B AT BIRRMAERID ©
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The notes on pages 145 to 148 form part of these financial statements.
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(LB#FIR)

B |

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 EEFE

EREMBRARES ([E28]) EREN=
EENFLA=+-BARTNERZOMAY - &
SENTELEHHRNEBHABRLEE1063
551042 -

HEERIWBNRSEES  AUEERIFEE
BEMBRE  LREBBWBRE ( [E%F])

EREEZFEA - RIE (BBHEA) Feslk &
TEBREEETES  TRREH -

BIESEHY - DRESEHNIIBHRRIIUBRETIE

2 QT

SBRF/HESIHHLA -

3 FEERBE
(a) EREHR

FHBBRERREBEHANLOSREANFAEER
W (BRUBREEL) (WRBESFEERAN
(BRUBREER)  (BBSER) M2E)
MEBLRGHEAMER - UTRESERAW
TEETHRRME -

EERGHMAGES T HEMTNEETN (B8
BBBELR) - BLEREESEEANNS Y
BB E MR A IR AR o NI FEBET
(BBIRREER) HESSEANRUETHER
BREREENPBRRNO ST XL BB RATE -

ESSNA S H RN R R B R E B LR
2 (BRI -

(b) B ISR REE
FHBHERUBLRAERTFEEEMBERE o

EREEFTERENS (FBUBRELR) HHHB
BREFHESHBRNER  UREE - 8F -
WA R & BB R & Y 2B~ RE AR
R o BEAMAFNARBRERBEUIERNEERE
HEENERRASENSEEMERELN &
ERBRTEEETEARELMRCNEENE
ERSENREERELHENER - BEER
R REA BIPAMA EH AR o

BEESTHENSRMGEHNERERR - MRS
HEHET AR EE -0 HYRESEZY
BARR  MRETHEANRRYBEOEHE -
BIFE M HAERT O IR M R SR R R R o

(c) B (BEBREBBEIHERRHKE)
EESERKMARESHER  BRRET IR

R MRAFELE -REFAEEFTHE - Bl
B AVRER R EIRITHY

1 Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) was formed under a trust deed dated 31 July
2008. The principal place of operation of the Foundation is located at 10/F, 1063 King’s Road, Quarry
Bay, Hong Kong.

The Foundation was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in
Hong Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as trustee.
The Foundation, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue
Ordinance.

The Foundation’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

2 Parent entity

The Foundation regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Foundation is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Foundation. None of these developments have had
a material effect on how the Foundation’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods
have been prepared or presented.

The Foundation has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (see note 9).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circum-
stances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to account-
ing estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

(c) Receivables (including the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council)
Receivables are recognised when the Foundation has an unconditional right to receive consideration.

A right to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment
of that consideration is due.
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Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance for credit
losses as determined below:

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the receivables. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Foundation’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current
and forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Foundation recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of receivables through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of receivables are written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that
there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Foundation determines
that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to
repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

(d) Accruals

Accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Foundation has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(g) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over service is transferred to the customer at the amount of
promised consideration to which the Foundation is expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Further details of the Foundation’s income recognition policies are

as follows:

() Donation income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
(i) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

(h) Related parties
(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Foundation if that person:
(i) bhas control or joint control over the Foundation;

(i) has significant influence over the Foundation; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or the Foundation’s parent.
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(b) An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Foundation or an entity related to the Foundation.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)()) has significant influence over the entity and the Foundation or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity and the Foundation (or of a parent of
the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management person-
nel services to the Foundation or to the Foundation’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

4 Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free and
recoverable on demand.

5 Deposits and cash at bank

2020 2019

$ $

FX Deposits 1,374,741 1,368,660
RITEFRRRAE Cash at bank and on hand 5,261 5,919
EMBERRERIRRITEREES Deposits and cash at bank in the statement of financial position 1,380,002 1,374,579
W REE B ZR=1EAMNFER Less: Deposits with original maturity over three months - (1,368,660)
HEHRERERITNEESRRESZEEY Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement 1,380,002 5,919

6 ERES

HRES EEMERE118871,000,0007T F &3
BRIEHEMBBENESHNELE - ERFIER
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WA RISHEZHERAERBRE -

H-ZThAFNA—HRE  BRBFIRMBASLT
BB B EPHELER1,356,3027T » LIEBHESS
HWEE BE_Z-_TF=A=+-HLFER
FIE£M3,972t (=ZZT—Hh%F :2,5297T) FE
WABRGEERZEAES -

6 Restricted fund

The restricted fund represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung
for the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest income from
the fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and the entire principal
amount will be kept for long-term investment.

Effective from 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment
Fund of $1,356,392 to support the operation of the Foundation. During the year ended 31 March
2020, an interest income of $3,972 (2019: $2,529) was generated and transferred from the reserve to
the restricted fund.

147



Financial Report

7 eREAREENAAEBE

ESE AR EREBBRTAIGENRDESRE
Mo EEEHELRARNARREURAEEELR
BAFRANEREREERRNERMERTIRT
X BEEEFAIEANERNRRER -

(a) FEEM

ESENFERREIERARREBEMBRAN
B RERBITEN - EESBTHESFAZH
FERBREE -

HREBEMERBEEE —EHUKED - MEER
RBEMBRAFRMBRRE - AUFEREERE
HEREATRK -

ESERBRTERANREELENEERRER  BR
REZHFREBNEAKE  EMANEEEES -
VTHERENEESHIESERAREERABRMN
HABRAE -

(b) RENVE S

e HERENNENNRBESER - ftm
BREEFEANREERE  UEFEHRBRY
HRBESFER -

ELenBEHARNAEeRaED8E YA
R—FRREREREE -

(c) BAEE

FAEERIEGUE_Z-_ZEN_ZT-AF=A
=T -HNAABED BT REOBEALRK -

8 BELEH

ESENESRARRRERAES - ESENER
ERERSRARRRES  BRRESIREEY
REMRBERAREELHNTE -

9 EFAENKREEE-_E-_FF=A=+—AHL
FEENHMBET - MEAMBETRTROTE

BEAMBHRERTIED  ERSTMASCEMEE
HBE-Z-TF=-A=+—HLFEHRER
IR BEARG I RFRFRFANIEET A ER o

E &S IEE TR B LS RT FH B R 4 1 FE A HA R
HNEE - BERAL  E2SRERARMNELE
ATHHTER - FAUESHESSNEEARTBM
MERERSE -

7 Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Foundation’s operation. The
Foundation’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used
by the Foundation to manage these risks are described below. The Foundation is not exposed to
significant currency and interest rate risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Foundation’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Develop-
ment Council and deposits and cash at bank. The Foundation monitors the exposure to credit risk on
an ongoing basis.

Due to the financial strength of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, and the short duration of
the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, the ECL allowance is considered
insignificant.

The Foundation's exposure to credit risk arising from deposits and cash at bank is limited because the
counterparties are financial institutions in Hong Kong with high-credit quality and meet the established
credit rating or other criteria which the Foundation considers to have low credit risk.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Foundation regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Foundation’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are
repayable within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2020 and 2019.

8 Management of fund

The Foundation’s fund represents reserve and restricted fund. It is the Foundation’s objective to
maintain sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to support its current and future operating expenditure requirements.

9 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments
and new standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2020 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments
and new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far, it has concluded that
the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Foundation’s results and financial
position.

FRXFANBACHAFAERRENEXEASEN  URRETYREXTIANADEEMNER - 1 - EXABEE - BUEIER%E -
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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT FUND
(“THE TRUST”)

Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2020

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE
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The Trustee submit herewith its report together with the audited financial statements of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) for the year ended 31 March 2020.

The Trust was established and has operated with effect from 7 December 2018 under a resolution and
direction of the trust deed dated 7 December 2018 (“the Trust Deed”). Hong Kong Arts Development

Council is the Trustee to hold and administer the Trust in accordance with terms and conditions of the
Trust Deed.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Trust are to raise donations for promotion and support of the
development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Trustee

Chairman

24 September 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO
THE TRUSTEE OF HONG KONG ARTS
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(Established under section 5(2)(0) of Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) set out
on pages 152 to 159, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, the
statement of income and expenditure, the statement of comprehensive income and the statement of
changes in fund for the year ended 31 March 2020 and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Trust as
at 31 March 2020 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2020
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Trust in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the prepara-
tion of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue
as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
8" Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 September 2020
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STATEMENT OF INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(LUB¥5IR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
E2018%12H
7H (K3 B 8))
Z2019%38
318 LI
Period from
7 December
HZ20205F 2018 (date of
3A31HILLEE establishment)
B & Year ended to 31 March
Note 31 March 2020 2019
$ $
A Income
ST REEH ER T BEBRA Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 13,736,319 13,088,186
EXRZEFEEHRA Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 4,000,000 -
REEBEMBEEBHEMEA Other income from Hong Kong Arts Development Council 140,000
4(a) 17,876,319 13,088,186
FiH Expenditure
BT E BT BN ERIR X Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme 4(b) 13,564,737 13,088,186
ZEAE & Auditor’s remuneration 70,000 70,000
EEBEMBREFBER Contribution to Hong Kong Arts Development Council 4,000,000 -
17,634,737 13,158,186
FE/HIMZR / (B4) Surplus/(deficit) for the year/period 241,582 (70,000)

2ERAE
HE-—2—2F

EA=t+—HLEFE

STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

EFRMERE - BRT [FE/HBERE / (B4 )
—E ERESYEZERSENERDD - BRME
AESEZMEFEN [2EHKREAE] BER

[FEMABAR / (B4) ] » BRtEES IR

ERER o

$155E 2 H159H MM B A BIRRMARID ©
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The notes on pages 155 to 159 form part of these financial statements.

The Trust had no components of comprehensive income other than “Surplus/(deficit) for the period”
for the period presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is presented
as the Trust’s “Total comprehensive income” was the same as the “Surplus/(deficit) for the period”.
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R-ZEZEF AT 31 MARCH 2020
(LUBHBIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Fff 5% Note 2020 2019
$ $
BE ASSETS
MENEE Current assets
FEWLBRFX Accounts receivable 5 10,404,814 9,564,579
WS BEMERBME Amount due from Hong Kong Arts Development Council 6 9,470,649 -
RITIFR Cash at bank 7 6,107,662 -
BEEAR Total assets 25,983,125 9,564,579
8fE LIABILITIES
it =R Current liabilities
AR ESTER Payables and accruals 8 5,215,750 3,770,572
IEFERA Deferred income 9 20,595,793 -
ENEBENBERERBRIE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Council 6 - 5,864,007
E8ELE Total liabilities 25,811,543 9,634,579
B FUND
E3E] Reserve 171,582 (70,000)
171,582 (70,000)
BEeREEEE Total fund and liabilities 25,983,125 9,564,579

ZEARAB ST HBARELFATHE -

THREBL
BRREER
ZEA

F155HZH 159 B AN BRRMNAKBS ©

Approved and authorised for issue by the Trustee on 24 September 2020.

BAELLZ L Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai
BRBITHRES

Council Chairman
Trustee

Ms. Winsome CHOW
Council Chief Executive

The notes on pages 155 to 159 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

(LUBHESIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
&
__Reserve
$
®20185F1287H (R HEH) At 7 December 2018 (date of establishment) -
HEBAREZARRERE Deficit and total comprehensive income for the period (70,000)
"201953H31HK%2019F481H At 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2019 (70,000)
FERHREZEWREEE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 241,582
#202063A31H At 31 March 2020 171,582
B EB=
HEeERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT
B E20204 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
3H31BLLFEE
>Z
(LAB¥TIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HizE Note 2020
$
REEE Operating activities
FERE Surplus for the year 241,582
EESSERINEERR Operating surplus before changes in working capital 241,582
FE U BRFRIE N Increase in accounts receivable (840,235)
PR B B R B RRIEE M Increase in amount due from Hong Kong Arts Development Council (15,334,656)
FEA R FEST & FIE N Increase in payables and accruals 1,445,178
IEFEUT A E N Increase in deferred income 20,595,793
BEETDHEENRLSTHE Net cash generated from operating activities 6,107,662
ReRRSSEMEMPE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 6,107,662
R4R1THNRERRLEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April -
MW3A3MAMNRERALEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 7 6,107,662

i HRNEEESEAHHLEEARERE B
RECAHENEARBERAEEARERRESE
BY ARYERA-_T-NF+ZAtH (KZ
Af) E-E-NAFZA=+-HULBERIRS
MBX - AECESNEEELNRSREZHA
BREMBRAITREE - IS RNHEIESR
ENEBEMERBREANR -

55155 H £ 5150 H WM E B A B 35 SRR MY AR RER 0
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o

Note: No cash flow statement has been prepared for the period from 7 December 2018 (date of
establishment) to 31 March 2019 because the Trust did not have any cash flows during the period nor
did it have any cash and cash equivalents at any point throughout the period. The cash flows which had
resulted from the operations of the Trust were all paid and received by Hong Kong Arts Development
Council, and the amounts involved had all been accounted for as payable to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council.

The notes on pages 155 to 159 form part of these financial statements.
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1 Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) was formed under a trust deed dated 7 Decem-
ber 2018. The principal place of operation of the Trust is located at 10/F, 1063 King’s Road, Quarry
Bay, Hong Kong.

The Trust was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as trustee. The
Trust, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

2 Parent entity

The Trust regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Trust is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Trust. None of these developments have had a
material effect on how the Trust’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods have
been prepared or presented.

The Trust has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 12).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The comparative amounts were prepared respect of the period from 7 December 2018 (date of
establishment) to 31 March 2019 (the “Period ended 31 March 2019”) which was the first financial
period of the Trust. Consequently, the comparative amounts for the statement of income and
expenditure, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement and related notes are not compara-
ble in so far as they relate to a shorter period than the current period.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circum-
stances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to account-
ing estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.
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(c) Receivables (including the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council)

A receivable is recognised when the Trust has an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the Trust has an unconditional right to
receive consideration, the amount is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance for credit
losses as determined below:

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the accounts receivable. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Trust’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Trust recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of accounts receivable through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of accounts receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Trust determines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to
repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

(d) Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Trust has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(g) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for special purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Trust will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate.



(h) WA RERE

EHERIBBENEHEEBRES  REBEAE
EEREER  WARRETESHENERESK
AL ERD  ETEERRE=FRIHRKE -
BATBFRENREMHED - ACSNBREFE
ST o AR AURESTHIARR

(i) BAEE A

(a) MBUTAL  IZATHRZATHERER
AESHEES

(i) EZHEREHETES

(i) HEXESBTEAEEN

(i) RETESHGTESIATNEREER
AB -

(b) MBFETHMEMGS  EXERRETES
HRERE T -

() Z“BRECTESREBER -8 (&S
NF - WEBARMBRHE D AHILESE
BaEE) o

(i) —"RELRZ—EENHEAAREGED
¥ (B ERFBEEETREARN
BMENTREEDRE) o

(i) MRBERE—FE=FNEELE -

(iv) " REERE=FEENCELE M3

—BRERE=FEENHEQT -

ZEEERACHESREASHKESHY

FHEMERNEERGAMRNEEERE

FIFtE -

(vi) ZERZ R LR (a) BRAMBEALIES
RHERIEF

(vii) L#ZE (a)(i) ERFIAEATHZERR
ERESHEAFENARZERRET
HS (RZERESLT) WEHREEAE -

(viZEESIHELS - BINERNEEHLERD
AREAESRETETESHNI A ARHE
REEASRY -

(v

=

—ZEANIHRIEEERERRIZ L AT EZ
BASZZEAFENRERE ©

4 WAFBZ

(a) KA

BAEBRETBRERFASMEREE S8
RENEBBA

(b) EEH B BRI BB
XHERREMEHEYT AR BMEERMANE
B o

5 FEUERTX
FREVERETERERANEARYESER
CMEBBERRANEECERYE -R-T-FF
=ZA=1+—R  ERYERRIEGREH -

6 FEW/ () BREMBERBREA

P/ (FEfY) BREMBRBOFIRZREES -
RERAREREE -

BB |

(h) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Trust is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue
excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade discounts. Other
income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(i) Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Trust if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Trust;
(i) has significant influence over the Trust; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Trust or the Trust’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Trust if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Trust are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Trust
or an entity related to the Trust.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity and the Trust or is a member
of the key management personnel of the entity and the Trust (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management person-
nel services to the Trust or to the Trust’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

4 Income and expenditure
(a) Income

Income mainly represents grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme and Support
Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector granted by Hong Kong SAR Government.

(b) Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme

Expenditure mainly represents grants given to arts groups for Matching Fund Scheme.

5 Accounts receivable

The above accounts receivable relate to government matched fund and grant income from the Hong
Kong SAR Government, of which has good track records of settlement. As at 31 March 2020, all
amounts of the receivable were not past due.

6 Amount due from/(to) the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

The amount due from/(to) the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free and
recoverable/(repayable) on demand.
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7 RITEXR 7 Cash at bank

2020 2019
$ $
ERERERITHNESRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement 6,107,662 -

8 ERREER 8 Payable and accruals
2020 2019
$ $
T EBRRIE Grants payable 5,145,750 3,700,572
EstER Accruals 70,000 70,000
BE &R BN HEMEAR () Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme (Note) - -
5,215,750 3,770,572
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BEPHEE - Rt RBE-T-_TF=A=+—
Bl BEEBTEAZTHEMERSRAEE -

9 EEWA

PR R TE AT IR BRK

Note: Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme represent donations and sponsorships given
by donors and sponsors to the Grantees and addressed to the Trust for Grantee’s application for the
Matching Fund Scheme. These payables will be returned to the Grantees upon the completion of the
application process. During the year ended 31 March 2020, donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees of $9,442,250 (2019: $10,706,762) were received by the Trust,
of which $9,442,250 (2019: $10,706,762) was returned to the Grantees during the year. As a result,
other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme amounted to Nil (2019: Nil) as at 31 March 2020.

9 Deferred income

2020 2019
$ $
Subvention granted for incomplete projects 20,595,793 -
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10 Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Trust’s operation. The Trust’s
exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used by the Trust to
manage these risks are described below. The Trust is not exposed to significant currency and interest
rate risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Trust’s credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts receivables, amount due from the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council, and cash at bank. The Trust monitors the exposure to credit risk on
an ongoing basis.

At the end of reporting period, the Trust did not hold any assets which would expose the Trust to
significant credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. Due to the financial strength of the debtors and
the short duration of the accounts receivables, the ECL allowance is considered insignificant.

The Trust’s exposure to credit risk arising from cash at bank is limited because the counterparties are
financial institutions in Hong Kong with high-credit quality and meet the established credit rating or
other criteria which the Trust considers to have low credit risk.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Trust regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Trust’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable
within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values as at
31 March 2020 and 2019.

11 Management of fund

The Trust’s fund represents reserve. It is the Trust’s objective to maintain sufficient reserves and funds
to safeguard the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its current and future
operating expenditure requirements.

12 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments
and new standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2020 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.

The Trust is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments and
new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far, it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Trust’s results and financial position.
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ARTS ADVISORS

Serving period: 1 January to 31 December 2020

BT Arts Administration
RIHEE Mr Cheung Man-hon, Michael
ATzt Ms Lai Sim-fong, Zoe
TERL L Ms Lee Ho-yee

THRELLT Ms Lee Oi-yee

e ko Ms Lee Siu-yee

REMERE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
EERLE Mr Lo Kwan-leong, Andy
BEELL Ms Mak Piu-tai, Betty

Bl TR Arts Criticism

BRIEZEE Mr Chan Wai-yam, William
BEE B Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
RHELL Ms Cheung Man-wai

BAEx (ARX) £% Mr Chow Cheuk-ho
KERBLZL Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy

BRa (FEK) 2+
BIEZR (HR) £E
FEHut
RELEL
FHEzL

EER (BfE) &4

Ms Lai Ka-yi

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna

Dr Leung Po-shan, Anthony
Ms Li Mei-ting

Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva

Mr Shin Chi-man

BMiBE Arts Education

EBXGREE Mr Au Man-bun

EEEELE Mr Cho Tak-po

BIEREE Mr Fung Ho-yin

MhsEE Mr Ho Lik-ko

BR&Zt Ms Liu Fung-heung
BEEHR Prof Pak Tak-wan, Christopher
HAIRR L Mr Sin Chun-tung, Terence
MR L Ms Tania Tang

WEELL Ms Tse Chi-mei

BEEELL Ms Wong Yuk-tak

&Zi5 Dance

B L+ Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
RS EE Mr Chen Lei

BEEL Ms Cheng Yiu-cheung, Ada
BiREL L Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela
AEFELZL Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
EP-3ckogn Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
BBzt Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee
WEHLt Ms Mui Cheuk-yin
HAREE Mr To Siu-leung

EEESE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
BIREE Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
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341 Drama

FRIE 1 & Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
B 5 1 2 Ms Chan Kwun-yee
IBIRESE Mr Fung Luk-tak, Luther
2EM R E Mr Lau Ho-cheung
gLt Ms Li Yuen-jing

BEREE Mr Ma Chi-ho
AEBEHR Prof Szeto Wai-cheuk, Roy
HRIBRA A Mr Tsui Shek-pang, Allan*
FEREE Mr Wan Wai-ching
HEREE Mr Wu Chi-kin

mikEL L+ Ms Yan Wing-pui
BERRRREMN Film and Media Arts
HHEE Mr Cheuk Cheung
EERLL Ms Choi Oi-yee, Joycelyn
PRELLE Mr Matthew Chow
EERELE Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

BER Lt Ms Kwong Kai-ling, Joel
REEL+ Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
RFBRRE Mr Ng Tsz-kwan
TEH(E5) &t Ms Wong Lai-ming
BEEERE Mr Wong Chi-wai, John
BEEEL Dr Young Kar-fai, Samson
X B Eff Literary Arts

BoR B B4R Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
REEHER Prof Fan Sin-piu

BARE L Mr Kwan Muk-hang
BEIELE Mr Pun Kwok-ling
RFIHEL Dr Song Zijiang

WEREL Dr Tang Ching-kin
EHRE L Dr Wong Shuk-han, Mary
EE Mr Wong Yu-bon, Nicholas
FFRHEET Prof Xu Zidong

MERLZL Ms Yu Yeuk-mui

=3 Music

FRIE A HIR Prof Chan Wai-kwong, Victor
BRKEFEHIR Prof Chan Wing-wah
KIREEE Mr Chu Chun-wai, Leon
BXRIHR Prof Koon Mee-yu, Carmen
BEREE Mr Kung Chi-shing
MEBL Dr Lam Fung

ESHE Prof Lo King-man
Bt Ms Nancy Loo

E P MBI Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
BRELE Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
[afikegen Ms Yim Wan



REEM Visual Arts

BR B @HIR Prof Chan Yuk-keung
BELSE Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
ERBEIR Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
(GRS Dr Evelyna Liang Kan
HESEE Mr Ng Siu-king, Kingsley
WeEE L Dr Tang Ying-chi, Stella
THEEEL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
E BRI Prof Tong Kam-tang
EBELT Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona
ETRELZL Ms Wong Wo-bik

W SRR Prof Yiu Chun-chong, Josh
REBHEL Dr Yu Wai-luen, Francis
[34:::) Xiqu

NG Mr Bu Siao-lung
EHEELE Mr Ip Sai-hung

HHEL LT Ms Tse Suet-sum, Susan
RERLL Ms Leung Sum-yee
SEP Lt Ms Lo Wan-yin
TEREZT Ms Shum Mei-wah
PHEERE Mr Sze Chai-wa
Eyitichogen Ms Wong Shiu-kwan

* {EHA2020F7B1HE12831H
Serving period: 1 July to 31 December 2020
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EXAMINERS

Serving period: 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020

BT Arts Administration

KB EEE Mr John Batten

oK Al 5E 4 Mr Antony J. Chan

BRASHE S Mr Chan Chi-wah

PR ERAE B4 Mr Chan Kam-kuen, Anthony
BREF L+ Ms Chan Kwai-fun

REZ L+ Ms Chan Kwok-wai
FRESEL Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen

R SR SE 4 Mr Chan Man-kong, Rensen
RESZL Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea*
TR 1) 5 4= Mr Chan Ping-chiu

B £ & Mr Chan Suk-yi

BREE (BH) 4L Mr Chan Wai-ki

REHLZLT Ms Chan Wai-ming

REZE LT Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus
RGN L+ Ms Chan Yee-man

KR L Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny
Bt Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna
REELE Mr Cheung Wah-hing
HaELZ L Ms Elaine Chiu

AEx (AAX) £4 Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
BB EE Mr Chow Chiu-lun

WRHE L+ Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie
BmEZt Ms Fan Wan-jen

TR Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
BRAELZL Ms Fu Yuet-mai

BEZEL L Ms Fung Mei-wah, May

i EE L Dr Peter Jordan

g Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam
SEREL Dr Ko Po-yee

BWFLZ L Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
BARIEE + Mr Kwong Wai-lap +
RBEL+ Ms Lai Wan-yin

MEER L+ Ms Lam Yick-ling, Elaine
2EA L Mr Lau Ho-cheung
AEFELL: Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
BEMLE Ms Law Ka-yan

£y =F 3 Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna
TEELL Ms Lee Oi-yee, Heidi

X drken Ms Lee Siu-yee

REWHEL Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
REHREL Dr Leung Shing-him
FRELZ T Ms Li Wing-yan

BEZrL Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen
EfEL L Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
BEMEE Mr Lui Chi-kong

BEELE Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric
FEMRAR Prof Luk Yun-tong

TFHE (R) L4
BEELL
BEZLL
BEREL
BRELE
BIRREE
BBzt
BREEt
BRELL
BIRREE
THEEL
BRSO
EfREEt
BEELZL
BiEmEE
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Mr Mo Yu-tin

Ms Poon Oi-ting, Grace
Ms Poon Pik-wan

Dr Pun Sou, Sydney

Mr Shiu Ka-chun

Mr Sin Chun-tung

Ms Sun Li-chuan

Dr Tai Suk-yan

Ms Tam Ka-man

Mr Tam Siu Man, Paul
Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
Prof Tseng Sun-man

Dr Tsui Tak-wai

Ms Wai Chi Fei, Josephine
Mr Wan Tik-lun

BERELL Ms Wong Hang-wan

BRREE Mr Wong Kin-wang

EMBL+ Ms Wong Pui-yin, Graca

HEEEE Mr Wong Kwok-wai

EFRF Lt Ms Wong Sin-tung, Jacque

SRR Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis

REIEE Mr Yu Tik-man

RIUBEE Mr Yuen Lup-fun

8BIHEE Mr Zee Yau, Eddy

Bl TR Arts Criticism

HHEERE Mr John Batten

RS RE 4 Mr Chan Chi-wah

FRIEE & Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew

ReIEE L Dr Chan Kim-mui, Elaine

FREIZ 2+ Ms Chan Kwok-wai

PRt 4 55 Mr Chan Sai-lok

BRAAL (G&HE,) Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia

FRIEE K% Mr Chan Ting-ching

BRER (BBH) k& Mr Chan Wai-ki

PRIZZ 4 Mr Chan Wai-yam

FREXREL Dr Chan Wai-ying

EMERLZ LT Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn

REREE Mr Cheung Wai-sum

HEEET Dr Choi Wing-yee, Kimburley

BmEZ+ Ms Fan Wan-jen

BEAEE Mr Fung Wai-choi

LS Mr Ip Sai-hung

RXERL Ms Lai Mei-lin

MRERIE B Mr Lam Kam-po

2EZ (BR) £ Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)

ENBHIR Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia

EERL L Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna

REWHE L Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac

REFHER Prof Leung Mee-ping

REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze

Mkt Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic

BH=EE Mr Ma Sai-ho

RESEL Dr Ng Mei-kwan

BBRELZL Ms Poon Lai-king

BN Dr Tao Siu-tip

THEEEL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian

BEELEE Mr Wong Chi-wah

SHERSE L Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis

BRENELE Mr Yeung Tin-shui

BiifHE Arts Education

EREEL Dr Au Yi-man

Peter Benzit 4 Mr Peter Benz

PREMERE Mr Chan Chi-kuen
ERESEE Mr Chan Chi-wah

FRIE 18 & Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew

FREEE 22+ Ms Chan Hiu-yan, Shara

FR SR8 18 = Dr Chan Ka-hei

FRiEEE (RBIE) £4E Mr Chan Sai-wah

BRiEF L+ Ms Chan Kwai-fun

BeR SZ I e 4 Mr Chan Man-kong

BRIz L + Ms Chan Shui-yu
EEEL Dr Chan Suet-yi

BRER (BBH) K&

Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix
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Dr Chan Wai-ying

Mr Chan Wing-chuen

Ms Chen Mei-sum

Ms Cheng Fung-ling

Dr Cheng Lee

Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie
Mr Cheung Kwok-wai

Ms Cheung Mo-wan

Ms Cheung Po-man, Rowena
Ms Cheung Sau-mui, Vanessa
Mr Choi Shun-yin

Dr Choi Wing-yee, Kimburley
Ms Chu Mang-ching, Wendy
Mr Chung Yat-ming

Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie

Dr Max Hattler

Ms Ho Yuk-ping

Dr Daniel Howe

Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam

Mr Keung Chi-ming

Dr Ko Po-yee

Mr Kot Chun

Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
Mr Kwok Shing-cho

Ms Vivian Kwok

Mr Kwong Kai-tak

Ms Kwong Mei-ching

Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
Mr Lam Kwai-kwong, Stephen
Ms Lam Yin

Ms Lau Sau-king

Mr Lau Wai-lun

Ms Lau Wai-shan, Dodo

Ms Law Ka-yan

Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Ms Lee Oi-yee, Heidi

Ms Leung Chi-fan, Catherine
Dr Leung Wai-sze

Mr Liu Sze-keung

Prof Mak Su-yin

Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
Mr Mak Wai-man

Mr Ng Ka-hai

Ms Ng Lai-mui

Mr Ng Shun-kit

Ms Ng Yuk-shum

Ms Ngai Yee-shan

Prof Ou Lu

Mr Pang Yui-sing

Dr Pun Sou, Sydney

Mr Jaime Redfern

Mr So Hon-wah

Dr So Ming-chuen

Prof Szeto Wai-cheuk, Roy
Ms Tam Ka-man

Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian

Mr Tsang Man-tung

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Mr Tsui Kwok-kin

Mr John Utans

Dr Blanc Wan

Dr Wei Shiyu, Louisa

Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
Mr Wong Kin-wang

Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona
Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis

Ms Wu Pow-chuan, Sylvia
Ms Wu Siu-ping, Evan

Mr Wu Wing-tak

Prof Yang Hon-lun, Helan
Ms Caroline Yee

Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy

RIRIREE Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
REM L+ Ms Yu Pik-yim
fe i 55 #R Prof Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy
E2 3] Dance
PRI Z + Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
RERZL* Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea*
BRAAL (%4E) B+ Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia
BREE (BBAH) k4 Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix
BIESZ L Mr Chan Wai-yam, William
BRIGIE & Mr Chan Woon-wai, Woonie
Rt Ms Chan Yee-man, Clementine
BRI&SEE Mr Chen Jun
RERE Mr Chen Lei
BIpELZ L Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna
RIEMLZ L Ms Cheung Kai-mui
REMZLT Ms Cheung Sau-mui, Vanessa
BRERLT Dr Chin Sau-lin, Miranda
EEELZt Ms Choi Kwok-por
HERUREE Mr Chong Chan-po
BmEL+ Ms Chow Pui-wan
REErL Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
HBLL Ms Chu Mang-ching, Wendy
REERLZ L Ms Chun Yee-yun
gLt Ms Chung Hoi-man, June
ERhLt Ms Chung Kun-yee
BRI ST Mr Fung Hin-fung
BiRELt Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela
[EENE ¢ Prof Ho Tin-hung, Rainbow
BREHZL Ms Hon Ka-ching, Flora
EHE LT Ms Hua Chi-yu
BREE Mr Huang Lei
=SEEXE Mr Ko Chun-kwai
BBzt Ms Kong Wan-yi, Ronly
PEEL+ Ms Vivian Kwok
HEHEE Mr Kwok Wai-kit, Ken
BRI EE Mr Kwong Kwok-keung, Kenneth
B A EE Mr Kwong Wai-lap +
MOR e Mr Lam Po
MR TE Mr Lam Wai-yuen, Allen
MEER L+ Ms Lam Yick-ling, Elaine
ZEZ (fR) £4E Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
2Im kL Mr Lau Pui-hung
BIRBPEE Mr Lau Tin-ming
ZIEREE Mr Lau Ting-kwok
AEML L Ms Lau Wai-shan, Dodo
A8 Ezt Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
ZFmR Lt Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
BRELE Mr Law Yiu-wai
EML+ Ms Eileen Lee
£y =F - 3rgun Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna
THELE Ms Lee Oi-yee, Heidi
RERLL Ms Leung Mei-kar
REFHL Dr Leung Wai-sze
BEZ (BER) zt Ms Liu Chun-wai (Liu Chun-yuen)
EERZLZE Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
EtELt Ms Shirley Loong
KREKLZE Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
REMZL Ms Ng Suet-mui, Violet
FEEREEE Mr Ong Yong-lock
BEHE Prof Ou Lu
ERS Ms Pei Chang-ging
BREELZL Ms Poon Lai-king
Jaime Redfern%t4 Mr Jaime Redfern
BRIFHEE Prof Sheng Pei-qi
HFIREE Mr Sin Yuen
EEut Ms Sit Ching-wa
ERREE Mr Paul Tam
BHFEL L Ms Tania Tang
THREE Mr Ting Ping
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HAREE Mr To Siu-leung
SRIELE Mr Tsang Chun-wan, Joshua
DEERE Mr Tsang Kam-sing
BT SR Prof Tseng Sun-man
EEEET Dr Tsui Tak-wai
John Utans’t 4% Mr John Utans
BIEEE Mr Wan Hung
BEEREEE Mr Wong Chi-wing
FINRE Mr Wong Dick-man, Dominic
HEBEE Mr Wong Hang-fai
BERRLEE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
=EREE Mr Wong Kwok-keung
BEEEE Mr Wong Kwok-wai, Raymond
FEMEE Mr Wong Ting-lam, Andy
Rzt Ms Wu Pow-chuan, Sylvia
BEHRREE Mr Yap Poo-meng
EBkzt Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
BEREE Mr Yeung Chi-kuk
BEREE Mr Yeung Kwan-yu, Frederick
BBt Ms Yim Siu-wai
BEERL+ Ms Yip Pik-ling
REMLZ L Ms Yu Pik-yim
MERLZ LT Ms Yu Yeuk-mui, Cally
mNELt Ms Yun Siu-wai, Isabella
8BIHEE Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
[154-]] Drama
BRE 2+ Ms Au Pui-ying
PRERESEE Mr Chan Chi-kuen

EREEE Mr Chan Chi-wah
BRIEE L% Mr Chan Ching-kwan
RERBL Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
BRIE I 5E 4 Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
PR BURE SE 4 Mr Chan Kam-kuen
BREF L+ Ms Chan Kwai-fun
REIZ L+ Ms Chan Kwok-wai
RESEL Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen
TR S 5 4= Mr Chan Man-bun
TR S ) 5 4= Mr Chan Man-kong
BRIA S5 E Mr Chan Ping-chiu
RN L+ Ms Chan Shui-yu
B £ & Mr Chan Suk-yi
BRAL S Mr Chan Sze-man
REE (BH) 4L Mr Chan Wai-ki
BRIEZEE Mr Chan Wai-yam
BREEz L Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus
BRKREE Mr Chan Wing-chuen
FRIPRE SE 4 Mr Chan Yik-kei, Jacky
PR e Mr Chan Yiu-hung
BMEE L Mr Terence Chang

EbLt Ms Chen Mei-sum
BHH L+ Ms Cheng Gi Gi
BRI SEE Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny
RIRAPEE Mr Cheung Chun-chung, Cliff
FRAINEE Mr Cheung Fei-fan
RATER B4 Mr Cheung Ho-kin
RRBRLZ L Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie
BEREE Mr Cheung Kwok-wai
SREIKSEE Mr Cheung Kwok-wing, Leo
R+ Ms Cheung Lok-kan
REEEL Dr Cheung Mun-yee, Margaret
REESLE Mr Cheung Wah-hing
RMAE L Mr Cheung Yim-cheung
B E L Mr Chia Chun-heng, Benny
HMELL Ms Chong Mui-ngam
BAEx (AAX) £% Mr Chow Cheuk-ho
R EE Mr Chow Chiu-lun
E-IR L Mr Chung Yat-ming
ERELL Ms Chung Yin-sze
FREHHR Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
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Mr Fong Ka-wong, Henry
Ms Fu Yuet-mai

Dr Ho Ka-lee, Carrie

Mr Hui Shu-ning

Mr lan Kuok-fai

Dr Peter Jordan

Mr Keung Tat-wan

Mr Kwan Chung-yeung
Ms Lai Yan-chi

Mr Lam Ying-kit

Ms Alice Lau

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
Mr Lau Ho-cheung

Mr Lau Ming-hang

Ms Lau Siu-pei

Ms Law Ka-yan

Mr Law Kwok-ho

Mr Law Man-wai

Mr Lee Kwan-hon, Clement
Mr Lee Kwok-wai

Mr Lee Wai-cheung

Mr Leung Cho-yiu, Joey
Dr Leung Shing-him

Dr Leung Wai-sze

Mr Li Wing-hong

Ms Li Yuen-jing

Ms Liu Shuk-fan

Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen
Ms Lo Koon-lan

Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
Ms Lo Wan-ki

Mr Lui Chi-kong

Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric

Prof Luk Yun-tong

Mr Ma Chi-ho

Mr Ma Wing-ling

Mr Mok Chiu-yu

Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
Mr Ng Ka-hai

Ms Ng Kit-yan, Cecilia
Ms Ngai Yee-shan

Ms Or Ka-kee

Mrs Pang Hang-ying

Ms Poon Pik-wan

Ms Poon Sze-wan

Mr Shiu Ka-chun

Dr Shu Chi-yee

Mr Shum Wai-chung

Mr Sin Chun-tung

Ms Suen Wai-fong

Mr Sun Wai-keung

Dr Szeto Sau-may

Prof Szeto Wai-cheuk, Roy
Mr Tam Hung-man

Ms Tam Ka-man

Dr Tang Ching-kin

Dr Tao Siu-tip

Mr Ting Yu

Mr Tsang Man-tung

Ms Tse Ngo-sheung

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Mr Wan Tik-lun

Mr Wan Wai-ching

Ms Wong Ching-yan, Birdy
Mr Wong Hing, William
Dr Wong Kwok-kui

Mr Wong Man-ho

Mr Wu Chi-kin

Mr Wu Hoi-fai

Ms Wun Chun-sze

Mr Yan Pat-to +

Mr Yeung Ping-kei, Banky



HERESE Mr Yip Wan-keung
kst Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
RIRBRTE Mr Yu Chun-kau, JacobHermit
RBEXE Mr Yu Hon-ting
REELE Mr Yu Kin-sang
it Mr Yu Sai-tang
PR S E Mr Yuen Hon-wai
RYFEE Mr Yuen Lup-fun
firabine Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
BERREREN Film and Media Arts
EREEE L Dr Au-yeung Shing
NEBEELEE Mr John Batten
Peter BenzZE 4 Mr Peter Benz
REELE Mr Chan Chi-wa
RERBL Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
fRBIMSE L Dr Chan Kim-mui, Elaine E.
FRERZ LT Ms Chan Lai-ying
BRR R % Mr Chan Tin-shing
BREEE & Mr Chan Ting-ching
RER (BBhH) k& Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix
RIERTE Mr Chan Wai-tong
BREUE £ 4 Mr Cheng Ching-hang
B+ Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
REPE L (DB A Dr Cheung Tit-leung (deceased) A
RIBREE Mr Cheung Wai-sum
REBEL Dr William Cheung
BEREE Mr Choi Sai-ho
BEEEL Dr Choi Wing-yee, Kimburley
EEREE Mr Simon Chung
EREELT Dr Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
HenEt Dr Darrell William Davis
TEL%E Mr Ding Yuin-shan
IBIRE A Mr Fung Bing-fai
BEELZL Ms Fung Mei-wah, May
R Dr Hung Keung
ERITEE Mr Kenneth Ip
ENRRTE Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

ZELT Ms Kan Mung-lai, Anna
SpEMELE Mr Kwok Wai-lun
BWFL L Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
RHREL Dr Lai Chiu-han, Linda
REEZL Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
BEREAL+ Ms Lam Chui-hung
MERR ST Mr Lam Kam-po
MPBREL Dr Lam Miu-ling
MigE 2+ Ms Lam Ping-ting
MEERE L Dr Lam Sui-kwong
2fEZ (BR) £ Mr Lau Hang-on
BRI Mr Law Kai-yui
BERERE Mr Law Sum-po, Jamsen
EX ke en Ms Lee Siu-yee
TEFLEE Mr Lee Wai-cheung
REWHELT Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
REBEE Mr Leung Kei-cheuk
REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze
RBPEL Dr Leung Yuk-ming
TafmiE Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic
FRELZ L Ms Li Wing-yan
EFREE Mr Lo Che-ying
BEELE Mr Ma Chi-fai
BiEMEL Dr Mak Hoi-shan, Anson
EERE S Mr Mak Shing-fung, Vincent
ERIERE Mr Mak Shiu-fai, Alan
EmRRmEE Mr Mok Chiu-yu
REHEHFEL Dr Ng Chun-hung
REREE Mr Ng Mau-wai
wmELE Mr Siu Heng
BRA TE Mr Sun Chi-lap, Nicholas
EHEEL Dr Tam Man-yee, County

B Dr Wan On-ni, Annie
BUAE L Dr Hanna Elina Wirman
FHFEE Mr Wong Yat-ping
EFHEL Dr Wong Yu-hin

mpEEE L Dr Yau Lai-to, Herman
BRELE Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
BEERE Lt Ms Yip Choi-fung

e 4 7 1 = Dr Yuen Kai-chi

X B E A Literary Arts

EfpHkiEL Dr Au Chung-to
HHEBEE Mr John Batten

HREH T Dr Gillian Barbara Bickley
BRI Prof Chan Che-shing
BRI S Mr Chan Chi-shing
REEEL Dr Chan Chi-tak
BREELEE Mr Chan Chi-wa

BRIEER 2+ Ms Chan Hay-ching
RRLLZL Ms Chan Kit-sum

WR B BR R Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
B e Mr Chan Man-wai

BRAA (G&4) B+ Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia
PRIESR L Mr Chan Tak-kam
BRFEREE Mr Chan Tsz-him
PREZEE L Dr Chan Wai-ying

IR 555 R 178 = Dr Chan Yee-shan

CE-F it Dr Chan Yin-ha

BEMELZ LT Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn
BAEELt Ms Chau Mat-mat
PIEEE L Dr Chau Tsz-yan, Emily
BREE e Mr Cheng Ching-hang
BREREA A Mr Cheng Kang-ming
REMEE Mr Cheung Chi-wo
REFLE Mr Cheung Kai-chun
REEEL Dr Cheung Lik-kwan
RkAEE L Dr Cheung Wing-mui
RABHE Prof Ching Yuet-may
HMELL Ms Chong Mui-ngam
EELZ+ Ms Chor Wai

EREEt Dr Chow Yiu-fai

Stuart Colin Fraser Christie#{#% Prof Stuart Colin Fraser Christie
HIRIBEE Mr Chui Chun-pong
EER A Mr Chung Kwok-keung
BEREEELE Mr El Sayed Gouda lbrahim
EXxEL Dr Fok Yuk-ying
BETEE Mr Fung Wai-choi
MEREL Dr Ho Kin-chung, Louis
fIREBAE L Dr Ho Lai-ming

FFESE L Mr Hui Ting-ming
SHEERRIE L Dr Kam Yip-lo, Lucetta
LEEEE Mr Kee Fuk-wah
MEEEL Dr Lucas Klein

BAARE KL Mr Kwan Muk-hang
BT EE Mr Kwan Wing-kei, Charles
ek E L Dr Kwok Sze-wing
BuEET Dr Lai Pit-shun

MW EE (BERHE) # Mr Lam Bun (deceased) #
MEBE L+ Ms Lam Chui-fun
EHIEL Dr Law Yuen-mei, Vicky
TEREE Mr Lee Chi-leung
RPREBFL Dr Leung Mo-ling, Rebecca
PRI EE Mr Leung Sun-wing
REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze
BEHEL Dr Liao Su-lan

BEEEE Mr Liu Chi-keung, Andy
BIRSEE Mr Lo Loong

BKIELE Mr Lui Wing-kai
FEEt+ Dr Ma Sai-ho

Christopher Mattison5t 4 Mr Christopher Mattison
AEkREL Dr Ng Wai-chu
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Collier Desha Nogues Z =+
SENEE

Ms Collier Desha Nogues
Mr Pang Chi-man, David

BEELZL Ms Poon Kam-ying
BRKLZ L Ms Poon Ming-chu

AR B E Mr Bill Purves

BREZRKE Prof Sin Chow-yiu

R L+ Ms Sung Yee-shui

HER AR SE & Mr Sze Yau-peng
AEREER Prof Tam Kwok-kan
BIEEE L Dr Tang Ching-kin

AR EHIR Prof Tang Chiu-kay

B EL Ms Tang Siu-wa
BEAREL Dr Tsang Cheuk-yin
HEELL Ms Tse Ngo-sheung
HRPEL Dr Tu Chia-chi

BRESE Mr Wei Nai

BErEEL Dr Wong Chi-ching
=HHBEL Dr Wong Chung-ming
EERHR Prof Wong Juen-kon
BEYEEL Dr Wong King-fai
EHERR Prof Wong Kuan-io
EEEHLT Dr Wong Kwok-kui
EREEL Dr Wong Shuk-han, Mary
BEREBELE Mr Wong Tung-to

BRI EE Mr Wong Yu-bon, Nicholas
HEER R Principal Woo Kwok-yin
BRSEE + Mr Yan Pat-to +

R Prof Yau Ching

BRENEE Mr Yeung Tin-shui
mERZt Ms Yu Yeuk-mui
RIEKELRE Mr Yuen Siu-cheong
WEEL Dr Zheng Lei

] Music

BRERBHIER Prof Chan Hing-yan
PREREEE + Dr Chan Ka-hei

fREz2E L Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
BREAE SR Prof Chan Ming-chi

FREEHE £ Mr Chen Ning-chi
BEELE Mr Chin Kwok-wai
HEAREE Mr Chiu Pak-shing
AxEmt Dr Chou Kwong-chung, Oliver
AR (ARRK) &4 Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan Fu)
KIREEE Mr Chu Chun-wai, Leon
KEBEEE Mr Chu Wai-heng, Alan
BRE A Mr Fan Kwok-hung, Peter
FEEREE Mr Fu Yun-kwong, Raymond
SRR L E Mr Guo Yazhi

RiEHE Lt Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian
AR E Mr Ho Chun-kit, Frankie
FAREE Mr Hui Cheung-wai
HBITEE Mr Hung Sze-hang, Edison
ERREL Dr Ip Kim-ho

BERELL Ms Ip Po-ching, Yuki
EEBELE Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam
BEUHR Prof Koon Mee-yu, Carmen
BEHHER Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
SPFEMBEE Mr Kwok Shing-cho
BREHL Dr Kwong Chin-wai, Charles
HEBL Dr Lam Fung

MkEE L Dr Lam Wing-cheong
RERBR Prof Leung Chi-cheung
REBLE Mr Leung Kei-cheuk
REMREE Mr Leung Kin-fung
2L+ Ms Leung Pui-shan, Wendy
FEhEL Dr Li Wai-chung
BESEE Mr Lio Kuok-man
EEHEL Dr Lo Hau-man

EEEEL Dr Lo Ting-cheung, Daniel
ERREE Mr Lo Wai-leung
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EERRLEE Mr Loo Sze-wang

BEIE L Mr Lui Kwok-cheong, David
CHACES s Dr Lung Heung-wing
BRLL Ms Luo Jing

BRLE Mr Ma Cong, Andrew
ERBHER Prof Mak Su-yin
BRERR Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
HESEL Dr Mui Kwong-chiu
HEBEE Mr Ng Cheuk-yin
REBEE Mr Ng Chiu-shing
HEBEHE Prof Pak Tak-wan
wHBEE Mr Pang Yui-sing
ERmBR Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
AREERE Mr David Quah

BEANTE L Dr So Ming-chuen
WLPHE L Dr Tang Lok-yin

R AR Prof Tseng Sun-man
BEREL Dr Wong Chi-chung, Elvin
BEE2HEYE Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
BERELE Mr Wong Ka-jeng
BERREE Mr Wong On-yuen
FRELEE Mr Wong Sze-hang
HEREL Dr Wong Wai-ying, Paulina
TSRS Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
BERBIR Prof Yang Hon-lun, Helan
BRELE Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
BEAEL Dr Yeung Wai-kit
EhFLt Ms Yip Yick-sie, Nina

PR MHIR Prof Yiu Song-lam
REBRILE Mr Yu Chiu-for

REEBHRE Prof Yu Qi-wei

B 55 #i% Prof Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy
REEM Visual Arts

B+ Ms Au Hoi-lam
HHBEELE Mr John Batten

gEhext Ms Chai Bu-kuk
BRERE Mr Chak Chung-ho

BRERET 2+ Ms Chan Ching-yan, Janet
RAEHER Prof Chan Fong-yuen
BRERZEE Mr Chan Ka-yee

PRS- Dr Chan Pui, Pedith
PRG54 Mr Chan Sai-lok

ERIRIE IR Prof Chang Ping-hung
EMELZ L Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn
RS 27 + Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
REBHR Prof Joseph Cheung
RIEREE Mr Cheung Wai-sum
BEKLZT Ms Cho Yeou-jui
BMELLE Ms Choi Yan-chi
BRFERE Mr Chui Tze-hung, Montgo
EELLE Mr Chung Chi-kai
SEREHZL Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie
HMmELZt Ms Fan Wan-jen
BELE Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
BRIEEE Mr Heung Kin-fung
MR+ Ms Ho Oi-yan, Carol
filEEZ+ Ms Ho Ting-ting

fAIseHZ + Ms Ho Yuen-yu

RRgELE Mr Hung Hoi

Py Dr Hung Keung

ELEARE Mr Keung Chi-ming
eSEREL Dr Ko Po-yee

IRREE Mr Kong Khong-chang
BN b= Ms Kwan Tin-wing, Bonnie
PE L+ Ms Kwok Ying

REELL Ms Lai Mei-lin, Eliza
REZRLT Ms Lai Wai-yi

BB+ Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
MEBR L4 Mr Lam Hon-kin, Andrew
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BRHHE
TRIERE
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BLE L+
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ENEZ T
BREL
Eric Henry Schuldenfreif8i+
MFEE

Ms Lam Laam, Jaffa

Mr Lam Man-kong

Mr Lam Tung-pang

Ms Lam Wai-kit

Dr Lam Woon-cheong, Steven
Ms Lam Yuk-lin

Dr Lau Chak-kwong

Mr Lau Ching-ping

Mr Lau Hok-shing, Hanison
Mr Lau Ka-shing

Mr Lau Wai-lun

Ms Law Ka-yan

Mr Law Man-lok, Davie
Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Mr Lee Chun-fung

Mr Lee Kwok-chuen

Mr Leung Chin-fung, Jeff
Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
Prof Leung Mee-ping

Dr Evelyna Liang Kan

Ms Liu Siu-jane

Ms Lo Yuen-man

Dr Ma Kwai-shun

Dr Man Ching-ying

Ms Moon Eun-myung

Mr Ng Mau-wai

Mr Ou Da-wei

Ms Poon Siu-han

Dr Pun Sou, Sydney

Dr Eric Henry Schuldenfrei
Mr Shen Ping

WERLE Mr Siu Wai-kit, Bostoe
HEELLT Ms So Sau-yi, Gretchen
B2t Ms So Wai-yi, Zoie

B L Mr Suen Shu-kwan, Leon
EoE b Mr Tai Sheung-shing, Victor
WEEE L Dr Tang Ying-chi

Ee L+ Ms Tang Ying-mui
THEEEL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
EiREHER Prof Tong Kam-tang
HIBERELE Mr Tse Kam-wing
HEBEE Mr Tse Lok-lun

HBAFE L Mr Tse Ming-chong
EERBEE Mr Benedict Wang
BEEELZL Ms Wong Chi-hang, Sara
ERIREE Mr Wong Kai-yu
BEAEL Dr Wong Kwok-choi, Kacey
ERELL Ms Wong Lai-ching
EFRELL Ms Wong Wo-bik
BEHEEL Dr Yang Yi-hsuan
EpETSEE Mr Yau Wai-man
REELt Ms Caroline Yee
BRANEE Mr Yeung Tin-shui
BEEL Dr Yeung Yang
REXEE Mr Yu Tik-man
REBEL Dr Yu Wai-luen

EEMr LT Ms Yung Sau-mui

[54::] Xiqu

NREESEAE Mr Bu Siao-lung

BRitEEE (FRBIE) £E Mr Chan Kim-fung (Sai Wah)
PRYE Z Ms Chan Kuen

kgL Ms Cheng Wing-mui
Rt L+ Ms Cheung Man-shan
REEL+ Ms Cheung Man-wai
Mgzt Ms Elaine Chiu
HHEELL Ms Chiu Vai-tak
BREzt Ms Chow Ka-yee, Annie
BRAELZL Ms Fu Yuet-wa
AIRBEE Mr He Jiayao

AEF L+ Ms Ho Kei-ping
EHEEE Mr Ip Sai-hung
HEBEE Mr Ko Wai-tak, Roy
REBLZt Ms Lai Kwan-kuen
RIBRSEE Mr Lai Yiu-wai

2B EE Mr Lau Fok-kwong
BB EE Mr Lau Kin-wing
AFEw|L+ Ms Lau Sau-king

T (XE) &t Ms Lee Ship
R+ Ms Leung Nga-yee
RRRLE Ms Leung Sum-yee
TENEE Mr Li Hon-kwong
TEFEE Mr Li Jian-xin
TRESLE Mr Li Kin-hung
FHRRH L Mr Li Yi-hsin
Bzt Ms Lio Mio-mei
BERLE Mr Liu Kwok-sum
BEXE &zt Ms Liu Yuk-fung, Flora
EfEL L Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
BENEE Mr Mak Wai-man
MRIE (alep) % Mr Mo Yu-tin
RETFHEL Dr Ng Fung-ping
BREEE Mr Siu Kai-nam
BEESLE Mr Sze Chai-wa
BNEEL Dr Tai Suk-yan
ERIBEE Mr Tam Wing-pong
BERLZ LT Ms Tang Mi-ling
THEE Mr Ting Yu

BT SR Prof Tseng Sun-man
BN (E8) £4% Mr Wong Chuen-kung
HEE (BF) &% Mr Wong Kin-ting
FRELE Mr Wong Kwun-shui
=HER (EWF) 2+ Ms Wong Mee-lee
BINBLt Ms Yim Siu-wai

* {EHi52019F4810Z8H19A

Serving period: 1 April to 19 August 2019

+ E8A2019F481HE12A31R
Serving period: 1 April to 31 Decemeber 2019

A EEIA20195F4 18 ZE2020563H821R
Serving period: 1 April 2019 to 21 March 2020

# {TEB2019F481HZE6A3H

Serving period: 1 April to 3 June 2019
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Jefu Ha Studio
Angie Ching
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M+, Shirley Tse, Ringo Cheung, Pants Theatre Production, Cheung Chi
Wai@moon 9 image, 1a space, Toolbox Percussion, Chipgoodguy Studio,
Tai Po Artist Village, R&T (Rhythm & Tempo), Dicky Wong, Hoichiu
Production, Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop, Tang Shu-wing
Theatre Studio, Hong Kong Composers' Guild, Sunny Chan, Passoverdance,
Cheung Wai-lok, Asia Society Hong Kong Center
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